PHA Annual Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0

PHA Information

PHA Name: _Jacksonville Housing Authority PHA Code: _FL001
PHA Type:  [] Small X High Performing (] Standard [(J HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): _ 10/2011

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 2,730 Number of HCV units: 6.328

3.0

Submission Type
[ 5-Year and Annual Plan X' Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

4.0

PHA Consortia [0 PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

No. of Units in Each

PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the Proeram
t=]

Participating PHAs

Code Consortia Consortia PU oY

PHA1: N/A

PHA 2:

PHA 3:

5.0

5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1

Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s
jurisdiction for the next five years:

N/A for this submission

Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

N/A for this submission

6.0

PHA Plan Update
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:

Recap of minor Public Housing and Section 8 Admission & Occupancy Plan changes are attached with
complete A&O Plans available upon request

(b)  Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. Fora complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

Residents and public may view a copy of JHA’s Annual Plan and its 5 Year Plan submissions by visiting
the Administration Offices, 1300 Broad Street, Jacksonville FL 32202. A copy can be obtained by
making a verbal or written request to the Sr. Vice President’s Office at this same address. Our PHA plan
elements are covered in our Admission & Occupancy Plans and are recapped in an attachment.

7.0

Hape VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers.

Approval was granted to convert all 72 units in Riviera North Apartments from affordable housing to public
housing with purchase from PH replacement housing funds. Public housing applicants are being housed in
vacant units at this time, and the first of 41 residents has completed the relocation process and the remaining
affordable residents will be transitioning out during the specified time frame.

Carrington Place Apartments was approved for purchased with unrestricted funds as an affordable housing
property. The sale closed on 4/22/11 and we took over management at that time.

8.0

Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.




Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1 , for each current and

8.1 open CFP grant and CFFP financing.
See attachment
Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund
) Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
8.2 for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.
See attachment
Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
[J - Check if the PHA proposes Lo use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred
8.3 to finance capital improvements.
N/A for this submission
Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
9.0 data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.
N/A for this submission
Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual Plan
9.1 submission with the 5-Year Plan.
N/A for this submission
Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
10.0
N/A for this submission
{b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”
N/A for this submission
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition o the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

{b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-30071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

() Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statemeni/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Information attached




This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA's operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
wrequired to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

‘Applicability. This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their and address any site-based waiting lists.
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous

version may be used only through April 30, 2008. 2. Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHAs
1.0 PHA Information anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
Beginning (MM/YYYY). as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
2.0 Inventory statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV). planned use for the resources.
3.0 . Submission Type 3. Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual PHA goveming rents charged for public housing and HCV
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only. dwelling units.
4.0 PHA Consortia 4. Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
5.0 Five-Year Plan the public housing agency (which shall include measures
Identily the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6). necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
Complete only at 5-Year update. infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
. the PHA and programs of the PHA.
5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely 5. Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
covered under the plan. makes available to its residents and applicants.
5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives 6.  Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low- With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
income, and extremely low-income families. operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to elderly and disabled families. The description shall
the public. Additionally, a PHA must: include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)

(a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
since the PHA’s prior plan submission. for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by 7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
the public. Ata minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan. PHA will comply with the requirements of community

service and treatment of income changes resulting from
PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903,7) welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).
1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe 8. Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
the PHA's policies that govern resident or tenant describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to
eligibility, selection and admission including admission ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;



(i) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

9. Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10.  Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11.  Fiseal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12.  Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out iis asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
oft 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
aclivities, services, or programs provided or offered bya
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

CY)

(b)

Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
Vlor Mixed Finance Modermization or Development; and A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfim

Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/eenters/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm

Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(¢) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or
that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(2)  To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(¢)  To record a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. At the end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan



9.0

10.0

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any
portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cff.cfm

Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan).

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement ol the PHAS progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition

of “significant amendment” and *“substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(¢) PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to be a

complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. ltems (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA
Plan.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢)  Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(e} Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

() Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants
only). See instructions in 8.1.

(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See instructions in 8.2.



PHA Plan Elements
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning 10/1/2011

1.0 - 6.0 (a), (b): See PHA Annual Plan form

PHA Plan Elements:
1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait List
Procedures procedure follow:

ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION:

A. Eligibility Requirements: Applicants falling into the categories listed below will be
determined ineligible for admission. This is in accordance with (CFR 960/204-205)

1. Applicants or any adult family member who has committed fraud in
connection with any federal assistance program. The incident of fraud is
limited to within five (5) years of the date of application. The specific
violation must be documented in writing by the affected agency. The
family nonetheless must pay all monies owed to the agency in question
prior to final eligibility determination.

2. Applicants who owe outstanding monies to JHA or another housing
authority. Debts older than five (5) years should not be used to disqualify
an applicant unless they are still lawfully collectible due to interim
payments or the existences of a valid judgment lien, which is still in effect.
Judgment liens are lawfully collectible for seven (7) years.

3. All applicants under the age of 18 who have not been emancipated by the
courts or married.

4. Applicants whose annual income at the time of admission exceeds the maximum
income limits for admission as established by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

3. Applicants who have not provided either verification of social security
numbers of all household members.

6. Applicants or other family members who misrepresent any information related to
eligibility, award of preference for admission, income allowances, family
composition or any other information requested on the Pre-Application in
the application will be determined ineligible for another twelve (12) months
after the misrepresentation occurs or the misrepresentation is discovered
by the JHA.

7. Applicants or other family members who use abusive or violent behavior
toward any personnel of the Jacksonville Housing Authority will be
grounds for your application to be closed. These persons will be
determined ineligible for another twelve (12) months after the most recent
incident.

8. An applicant who has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence,
or
stalking will not be denied admission solely because of that applicant’s
status asa  victim of such violence. In order to qualify for a preference
on the waitlist for Domestic Violence, applicants should provide
documentation that incidents of domestic violence have occurred within
the past year. Example of required documentation should be in the form of
police report, incident report, restraining order, referral from domestic
violence shelter, etc.



RESIDENT SELECTION POLICY
Conditions Governing Selection:

1. JHA will give full consideration to its public responsibility for re-housing
persons displaced by urban renewal or other government action, or
whose homes are made uninhabitable by a natural disaster as
determined by JHA.

2. JHA will not, on account of race, color, familial status, religion, sex or
National origin, deny to any eligible applicant the opportunity to lease a
dwelling suitable to their need in any community of JHA. Additionally, in
accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and The
Age Discrimination Act of 1975, respectively, JHA will not discriminate on
account of disability or age.

3. In the selection of residents, there will be no discrimination against
Families otherwise eligible for admission because their income is derived
in whole or in part from public assistance.

4. In selecting residents from among eligible applicant families of the size and
composition appropriate to available dwelling units, JHA will take into
consideration the needs of individual families for housing in order to
provide a decent home and suitable living environment.

5. Near elderly applicants will be selected for occupancy in the high rises once the
elderly and people with disability lists are exhausted.

ADMISSION POLICIES INCLUDING DECONCENTRATION

Occupancy Guidelines: To avoid overcrowding and underhousing, dwelling units are
to be leased in a manner in which not more than two persons will be required to occupy
a bedroom. In the event, however, there should be units which cannot be filled with
families of appropriate size, after all possible efforts have been made to stimulate
applications, eligible families of the most nearly appropriate size will be assigned them,
with the understanding that the families will be transferred to units of the proper size at
the earliest date possible.

The guidelines for range of bedrooms per person, shall be:

NUMBER OF PERSONS
NUMBER OF BEDROOMS MINIMUM MAXIMUM

1

2
4
4
8

QAR IWIN|—~ O
NIOW|IN | = —

-

0

1. Every member of the household, regardless of age, is to be counted as a person.
2. The maximum number of persons may be exceeded by one to permit an infant,
less than two years of age, to share the parent's bedroom.
3. Dwelling units shall be initially assigned so that persons of opposite sex,
other than husband and wife, will not occupy the same bedroom, except for
minors under the age of two. The family may choose to initially mix family
members of the opposite sex; however, it would not be eligible for transfer
due to underhousing unless its family composition changed.
4. Dwelling units shall be so assigned as not to permit the use of the living
room for sleeping purposes.




6.

5. Person of different generations, persons of the opposite sex, and unrelated
adults, will not share a bedroom.

If a larger unit is required beyond the above noted guidelines, because of a

disability of a family member or person associated with the household JHA

will accommodate the need with proper documentation.

All children anticipated to reside in the dwelling unit, including children

expected to be born to pregnant women and children who are temporarily

absent from the home due to placement in foster care, military school, or

college will be considered in determining bedroom sizes.

A live-in care attendant who is not a family member will not be required to

share a bedroom with another family member.

When it is found that the size of the unit is no longer suitable for the family in

accordance with these guidelines, the family will be required to move as soon as a

dwelling of appropriate size becomes available unless policy has temporarily limited

relocations.

Needed transfers will take precedence over new admissions unless JHA has

temporarily determined that transfers are limiting the ability to provide decent, safe,

and sanitary housing. The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) will be given notice of all

decisions with regard to changes in policy of transfers.

Income Mix and De-concentration Provisions

Description: The JHA serves families whose income is at or below 80% of the areas
median income. This policy is designed to ensure that very low and low-income
households are not concentrated in certain developments or in buildings within a
development. The JHA will make 40 percent of its public housing units available to
families earning at or below, 30 percent of area median income (AMI). This requirement
applies to new admissions on an annual basis.

1.

Incentives- The JHA may offer incentives to encourage eligible higher income
families to occupy dwelling units in developments predominantly occupied by very
low-income (30% or less than AMI) families and vice versa. The Director of
Operations must approve the implementation of these incentives, as necessary.
Mix-income/Site based waiting list — The JHA will purchase existing apartment
complexes to develop mix-income communities. These communities will have a mix
income stratification that will ensure dispersion of very low-income families. Very
low-income families will make up no more than 25% of the residents living in these
communities.

Working Family Preference —~ JHA will give a 2 to 1 selection preference to working
families on the waiting list, unless the selection of new families earning more than
30% of AMI has exceeded 60% for the current year.

Wait List Procedures
General Procedures:

1.

An automated central application pool will be maintained in a manner wherein
residents will be selected for appropriate size units in accordance with the
preferences set forth in the adopted regulations governing admission, and according
to the date and time the application was filed.

"Blocks" of applicants will be selected by bedroom size, local preference, and

date and time of application.

The "block” will be moved to a "ready pool" and checked for compliance with
required criteria for admission:



(a) done by Agency:

(1) criminal background check

(2) credit bureau check (for eviction)
(b) letter sent to applicant requesting:

(Dlandlord reference
© current income documentation
(d) submission of all required documents (eg: birth certificate)
(e) Applicants returning all required information first will be housed first

4. The applicant at the top of the community-wide list will be offered a vacant
unit at
the location containing the largest number of vacancies and/or units
ready for occupancy.
If such offer is refused without cause, the applicant's ranking is changed
to reflect date and time of refusal and returned to the bottom of the ready
pool list. Upon applicant being given a second choice and refusing
without just cause, the file will be closed and the applicant must reapply.
5. If the applicant presents satisfactory evidence that acceptance of any

offered unit will result in undue hardship, the refusal shall count as an
allowable refusal. Documentation will be maintained in the application file
as to the vacancy offered, including location, date and circumstances of
the offer and the rejection or acceptance.

6. Under the following circumstance, an applicant would not be considered to
have been offered a unit if:

(a) The unit is not of the proper size and type and the applicant would be
able to reside there only temporarily (e.g., a specially designed unit that
is awaiting an applicant needing such a unit.)

(b) The unit contains lead-based paint, and accepting the offer could result
In subjecting the applicant's children under seven years of age to lead-
based paint poisoning.

(c) The applicant is unable to move at the time of the offer and presents
clear evidence, which substantiates this to JHA satisfaction.

Examples:
(1) adoctor verifies that the applicant has just undergone major
surgery and needs a period to recuperate;
(1) a court verifies that the applicant is serving on a jury which has been
sequestered.
7. Documentation will be maintained in the application file as to the
vacancy offered, including location, date and circumstances of the offer
and the reason for the rejection.

2. Financial Resources — see June 2011 financial statement

3. Rent Determination
JHA follows current CFR’s and procedures for the 50058 in calculation rents and
additional procedures follow and are a part of our A&O policy:
Flat Rent: Rent which is based on the market value of the unit as determined by the
JHA. The market rent is the rent charged for comparable units in the private, unassisted
rental market at which the JHA could lease the public housing unit after
preparation for occupancy. Families choosing flat rents generally will be recertified
once every three years, but the JHA reserves the right to conduct such recertification
more frequently. Family composition will be verified annually.
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Income-Based Rent: Rent which is based on the family’s income as determined
by the JHA based on the JHA's rent policies, which may specify a percentage of
income, include a schedule of rents, involving depositing a portion of the resident
rent to an escrow account, imposing a ceiling on Resident Rents, adopting
permissive income deductions, etc. The income-based rent plus any applicable
utility allowance will not exceed the total tenant payment (TTP) as determined by
the statutory formula. The resident may elect to pay either the flat rent or income
based rent. If flat rent has been selected and there is a loss of family income the
resident may elect to revert back to income-based rent. The JHA will provide,
through its orientations, individual counseling and written notice, sufficient
information to allow families to make an informed choice of rent payment options.
The JHA’s policies on switching the type of rent in circumstances of financial
hardship: If the JHA determines that the family is unable to pay the flat rent
because of financial hardship, the JHA will immediately switch the family’s rent
from flat to income based rent. Once a family switches from flat rent to income-
based rent due to financial hardship, and/or when initially selecting income based
rent the family must wait until its next annual option to select the type of rent they
choose to pay.

Operations and Management

Each property manager meets with new residents upon signing the lease and at
the time of the annual or interim recertification and goes over procedures for
making work orders (repairs, etc) during and after normal working hours. Work
orders are handled at the site for routine items and plumbing, electrical and hvac
repairs are handled by the central office. The annual PHAS process allows JHA
track our efficiency and JHA is proud that we continue to maintain a “High
Performer” status.

. Grievance Procedures

JHA has a grievance and hearing process in place for all public housing and
Section 8 residents. This process is included in our A&P policies and is detailed
as follows:

Right to a Hearing: All disputes concerning the obligations of the resident or
JHA shall (except as provided in 24 CFR 966.51(a)(2) be resolved in accordance
with JHA grievance procedures.

Definitions: Complainant is defined as any resident whose rights, duties welfare
or status are or may be adversely affected by JHA action or failure to act, and
who files a grievance or complaint with JHA with respect to such action or failure
to act. Grievance or complaint is defined as any dispute with respect to JHA
action or failure to act in accordance with lease requirements, or any JHA action
or failure to act involving interpretation or application of the JHA's regulations,
policies or procedures which affects the rights, duties, welfare or status of the
complainant.

Exclusions of Certain Evictions from the Grievance Procedure: When JHA seeks
to terminate the lease of a resident, JHA may exclude from the administrative
grievance procedure any termination of tenancy that involves:

Any criminal activity which threatens the health, safety, or peaceful enjoyment of
the premises by other residents or employees of the public housing agency; or
any violent or drug related criminal activity on or off the public housing premises;
or knowingly harbor fugitives from the law.

Or;

Drug related criminal activity. In such cases JHA may file an eviction action after
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terminating the tenancy by giving the resident a seven (7) day notice of
termination specifying the non-compliance and advising the tenant that a judicial
action for eviction will be commenced by JHA at the expiration of the seven (7)
day period.

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
JHA provides a preference during the application process for the elderly and
disabled household(s). JHA has six (6) high rise communities (Brentwood
Lakes, Centennial Tower, Oaks at Durkeeville, Hogan Creek and Twin Towers,
which is approximately 780 units) that house the majority of our elderly and
disabled residents. A dedicated Service Coordinator with the Resident Services
Department is available to assist these residents with any social services the
may need or want. In addition to these communities, 504/ADA accommodations
have been provided at all of our communities and an existing resident will be
transferred to a 504 unit or their unit will be modified as we are able.

7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency
JHA is proud to have several communities that have been redeveloped with HOPE VI
grants. These communities are: Fairway Oaks, Oaks at Durkeeville and Brentwood
Lakes. All of these communities provide early learning facilities for residents and the
surrounding neighborhood, computer labs and other training opportunities including
homeownership educations that is provided by our Resident Services Department.
Section 8 residents also have access to these resident initiatives. Our Resident
Services Department continues to seek out additional grants to enhance their services
to our residents in both of our programs.

8. Safety and Crime Prevention
JHA has a full-time Crime Prevention Coordinator with the Resident Services
Department. This employee is also the liaison with a special police division that
is dedicated to our communities. In addition to this staff member, several of our
senior and other staff are active in the Police Athletic League. JHA is also
partnering with the Jacksonville Sheriffs office Crime Free Housing Initiative and
the first phase of training has been completed. Phase two is scheduled for
August 2009 and the program will be fully operational before the current fiscal
year ends. This initiative is also available to apartment complexes in the private
section that are available to our housing choice voucher participants.
9. Pet Policy
JHA has a pet policy which is part of the A&O policies and our PHA lease. A portion of
this policy follows and the complete policy can be found the above-mentioned
documents that are also included with the Annual Plan Submission.
1. A pet application must be obtained from the rental office and approved by the

rental office before the pet is obtained.

*2. A pet security deposit of $200.00 (refundable, less pet damages) is required for
Pet ownership in all residence other than the Oaks of Durkeeville. There will be
a $300.00 pet security deposit for carpeted units and a $200.00 pet security
deposit for non-carpeted units at the Oaks of Durkeeville to thoroughly clean
floors and/or replace carpeted areas when a dog or cat owner moves out. All
pet rules must be complied with prior to pet move-in. There is a limit of one dog
or cat per household and the pet security deposit only applies to dogs and cats.

3. All dog or cat owners must submit to the property manager an up-to-date

Immunization record from a qualified veterinarian and must display a current
6



license tag and pet ID tag for said pet(s). Immunization records and pet license
tags are to be re-certified at the time of the pet owners application and re-
certification. Pet owners must submit a photograph of the pet to the property
manager within seven (7) days of the pet’s arrival on the premises.
4. All other pets are prohibited from Public Housing. Prohibited pets include but are
not limited to: snakes, pigs, spiders, lizards, iguanas, pit bulls, dogs and cats

exceeding 20 pounds at maturity, and farm, wild, or exotic animals.

*Does not apply to animals that are authorized to assist persons with disabilities.

10. Civil Rights Certification
JHA is proud to make this annual certification that this agency confirms with title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the title !l of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, and will continue affirmatively further fair housing in the Jacksonville area of
northeast Florida.

11. Fiscal Year Audit
A copy of JHA’s most recently complete audit is made a part of this submission.

12. Asset Management
JHA has implemented this program and has taken all steps necessary to be in full
compliance with this U.S. HUD mandated program in the time frame established for
full implementation. JHA has also assisted the local Jacksonville Field Office in their
preparation for the necessary audit phase of the process.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE POLICY

The Jacksonville Housing Authority is committed to ensuring that residents are safe in
public housing communities. It is the intent of JHA to assist families who are victims of
domestic violence to maintain their safety while residing in public housing.

Any resident who believes that he or she is a victim of victim of domestic violence, dating
violence or stalking is seriously encouraged to report any incidents of such violence or
stalking to his or her respective management office, and submit a confidential form
describing such violence. In accordance with the Violence Against Women Act, JHA will
not mail such forms in order to protect the privacy of the victim.

Pursuant to the violence Against Women Act, recently made applicable to JHS housing,
JHA agrees that the following policy’s will guide its actions.

The JHA will not deny admission to a person, or terminate benefits to a participant,
based solely upon a person’s status as a victim of domestic violence, dating violence or
stalking.

Victim’'s of victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking are entitled to an
exemption from the “one strike” criminal eviction rule in that an incident of actual or
threatened victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking does not qualify as a
“serious or repeated lease violation”, or a “good cause” for terminating the housing rights
of the victim and non-offending family members.
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Additionally, JHA may bifurcate the lease and terminate the rights of the perpetrator,
while allowing the victim and non-offending family members to remain in the unit. JHA
will also continue to consider victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking as a
basis of for seeking a transfer to another public housing community.

JHA will comply with VAWA by providing notice to tenants advising them that: Criminal
activity directly relating to victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking
engaged in by a member of a tenant's household or any guest or other person under the
tenant’s control shall not be cause for termination of the tenancy or occupancy rights, it
the tenant or an immediate member of the tenant’s family is the victim or threatened
victim of that victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking ; an incident or
incidents of actual or threatened victim of domestic violence, dating violence or stalking
will not be construed as a serious or repeated violation of this lease by the victim or
threatened victim of that violence and shall not be good cause for terminating the
assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights of the victim of such violence; and that a new
confidentiality rules govern the disclosure of information under the law.

If a resident raises the status of being a victim of victim of domestic violence, dating
violence or stalking, or JHA has cause to believe that an incident in question may be a
cause of domestic violence, JHA may request in writing that the individual certify via the
Certification of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, or Stalking Form that the incident or
incidents are bona fide incidents which meet the requirements for VAWA protections.
JHA staff may confer VAWA benefits without requiring the filling out of the Certification of
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, or Stalking Form.

JHA will also honor court orders that address the rights of, access to, or control
the property.

7. HOPE VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or
Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs and
Project-based Vouchers.

See Form

8. Capital Improvements
The required forms are attached with this submission.

9. Housing Needs
See form

10. See form

11. Required Submission documents
These forms and documents are attached with this submission
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Combined Balance Sheet - Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011

Current Assets
Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Cash - Security Deposits

Accounts Receivable , net of reserve for doubtful accounts
Accounts receivable other

Accrued interest receivable

Due from other Governments

Due from HUD

Inventory

Prepaid insurance and expense

Total current assets

Non-current Assets
Replacement/Operating reserve and deposits

Deferred costs, net of accumulated amortization

Development deficit guaranty receivable

Mortgage receivable

Investment in BPAAL

Land, structures and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total non-current assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts Payable

Contract retention

Due to HUD

Tenant deposits

Accrued wages payable
Compensated absences
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Non-current Liabilities
Long-term debt
Other non-current liabliities

Total non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

11,217,669 10,556,718 660,951
7,109,057 4,277,686 2,831,371
284,922 281,289 3,633
136,681 158,729 -22,048

0 26,992 -26,992

0 683 -683

137,306 302,600 -165,294
286,735 408,465 -121,730
229,622 281,756 -52,135
1,083,831 1,050,128 33,703
20,485,823 17,345,046 3,140,777
546,459 527,941 18,518
279,363 287,627 -8,264
1,457,404 1,400,000 57,404
13,857,561 13,857,561 0
5,418,551 5,491,067 -72,516
63,225,049 68,341,543 -5,116,494
84,784,388 89905739 5171352
105,270,211 107,250,786 11,980,575
142,217 163,834 -21,617
758,067 798,802 -40,735
87,305 57,211 30,003

0 3,563 -3,563

284,922 281,383 3,539
471,993 281,585 190,408
960,474 1,006,219 -45,745
112,509 101,553 10,955
2,817,486 2,694,151 123,335
5,197,783 6,762,876 -1,565,093
286,746 289,655 -2,909
5,484,529 7,052,530 -1,568,001
8,302,015 9,746,681 -1,444,666
57,885,049 61,414,833 -3,529,784
7,347,006 4,634,125 2,712,881
31,736,141 31,455,146 280,995
96,968,196 97,504,104 — -535,900
105,270,211 107,250,786 -1,980,575
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OPERATING REVENUES
Federal rent subsidies
HUD operating grant income
Other operating grant income
Rental income

Earned fees

Interest income

Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Landlord and tenant payments
Salaries and benefits

Utilities

Contract costs

Insurance

Collection losses

Ordinary maintenance

Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
HUD capital grants

Gain or (loss) on disposal of assets
Interest expense

Transfer out

Misc non-operating expense

Planned expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Amortization and Depreciation expense

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Combined Income Statement

~Book = Accrual

Period = Jun 2011

5,042,558 83 46,598,558 80
33,858 1 2,101,640 4
29,279 0 314,296 1

455,088 7 3,894,061 7
433,126 7 4,085,721 7
5,908 0 30,457 0
84,905 1 869,595 2
6,084,723 100 57,894,329 100
4,116,273 68 36,898,208 64
897,812 15 8,046,023 14
191,315 3 1,565,951 3
180,060 3 2,708,938 5
99,717 2 875,756 2
25,655 0 171,630 0
56,309 1 942,110 2
244,610 4 2,161,817 4
5,811,750 96 53,370,433 92
272,973 2 4,523,895 8
149,267 2 363,182 1

0 0 -258,051 0

-27,521 0 -286,396 0
-45,702 1 2,136,141 4

0 0 -20,000 0

-1,600 0 -51,334 0
74,445 1 1,883,543 3
-338,315 6 -3,155,764 -5
9,102 0 3,251,674 6
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JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
OPERATING INCOME BY SOURCE
NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

OPERATING FUNDS

Central Office Cost Center

Public Housing

Section 8 (see below)

Affordable Housing

Oaks at Durkeeville Daycare

Other Affordable

JHA Brentwood Park Devel., LLC
Total operating

SECTION 8
Operating income per above
Subsidy received in excess of payments
Operating income exclusive of
housing assistance subsidy/payments

Page 2A

Current
Month

$38,167

7,037

168,325

63,586
(4,142)

0

0

Year To Date

$418,516
666,370
2,878,378
516,386
(13,208)
2,688
54,765

$272,973

$168,325
(159,909)

$4,523,895

$8,416

$2,878,378
(2,659,479)

$218,899




¢ abeyd

va 995'15€E zee'es- YEE'6/T LYE 88b'/E ¥6£'01- $69'9¢ (S5017) AWODNI 13N
j¥4 $59'v2 8/8'STT- +26'06- €e 696 8z £/8'6- asuadxa uofjepaldaq pue uopgeziiiowy
0 0 8528~ 852'8p- 0 0 009'1- 009°'1- (sesuadxa) sanuanal Bupelado-uou |ejo)
0 0 852'8t- 852'8y- 0 0 009'1- 009'T- asuadxa pauueld

(S3SNIdX3) SINNIATY ONLLYYILO-NON

LSE 216'92€ ¥09'16 9IS'8TY 9%6 6T5'bE 8y9’c £91'8€ (SS01) IWODINI ONLLYYILO

A 269'b0¢ 245'S60°E 0880682 0T €0L'ce Sb8'6VE [42%:13> sasuadxa Bupetado jejoL
¢t 850°0€ L19'STY 655'58€ 6- 662'v- 582'St b8s’'et sasuadxa Bupesado Jayo
TL- 669'6T- [4 74V 4 (AL A7 ¥ S21 640 §56'2 adueuIUjRW Aleu|piQ
0t- E£€b' - 15991 +88'05 b- 161- 19T 28€'s asueunsug
ze- 1€Y' vE- 6IE'L0OT 6%/ TH1 Sez- £/8'2- (82'TT $9T'bT §3500 pRI3U0D
9 bt vsb'eet oto’stt 8 851'tT ZLT'sT PIO'PT s8N
01 £52'522 610'SLE’E 292'6%1'2 ST £8/'6E 198’692 ¥20'0E2 sjijausq pue saue|es

S3SNIIXT ONLLYYIO

12 0zz'zer 9.1'/8T'E 96£'60E'E 0 918 £6H'EGE 60£'Y5E sanuaaas Bupetsdo |ey0L
E6 9b0°'t SZT'T 1412 80v 01§ YA GE9 anuaaai Bupesado Jayl0
680°Z peT'SE 0ST 82’ 01T’y 589 l1 0L aLU0DU] 153493U]
¥ T40°81T £9108T'E €o0z's6z's o 6LE- 1SE‘ESE 2L6'z5E s334 paulez
] 0 8€/'S 8€L's v/N 0 0 0 awoouj juesb Gupelads gnH

SINNIAIY ONILYYIdO
s 9% T

TT0Z UN(-0TOZ 120 = polad

(a1d yum) uospiedwo) 106png
(9200°) s183u2 3500 D3O I



All COCC cost centers (.cocc)

Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011

b
OPERATING REVENUES

HUD operating grant income 5,738 10,703 -4,965
Earned fees 3,298,203 3,146,545 151,659
Interest income 3,284 90 3,194
Other operating revenue 2,171 4,561 -2,390
Total operating revenues 3,309,396 3,161,898 147,498

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 2,149,267 2,228,834 -79,567
Utilities 116,010 114,122 1,888
Contract costs 141,749 103,283 38,466
Insurance 50,884 48,166 2,718
Ordinary maintenance 47,412 27,027 20,384
Other operating expenses 385,559 317,292 68,267
Total operating expenses 2,890,880 2,838,724 52,156
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 418,516 323,174 95,342

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

HUD capital grants 0 19,813 -19,813
Yardi Initial Costs 0 -2,726 2,726
Gain or (loss) on disposal of assets 0 2,198 -2,198
Planned expense -48,258 0 -48,258
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) -48,258 19,285 -67,543
Amortization and Depreciation expense -90,924 -112,660 21,737
NET INCOME (LOSS) 279,334 229,799 49,535
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JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
SITE SUMMARY
NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Jax Beach
# Units 123 - Vacant 0
# 88 Units 26 - Vacant 0
Total Units 149 - Vacant 0

Twin Towers
# Units 201 - Vacant 0

Fairway
# Units 59 - Vacant 2
# S8 Units 4 - Vacant 0
Total Units 63 - Vacant 2

MTD YD MTD YTD MTD YTD
Operating Revenue $62,245 $574,514 $89,857 $838,866 $30,679 $274,226
Operating Expense 66,193 524,974 93,985 791,820 36,488 290,988
Operating Income(Loss) ($3,948) $49,540 ($4,128) $47,046 ($5,809) ($16,762)
Budget 5,394 59,309 (2,626) 830 (7,907) (49,315)
Over (under) ($9,342) ($9,769) ($1,502) $46,216 $2,098 $32,553
Southwind Victory Point Anders FME/FMW

# Units 241 - Vacant 2

# Units 199 - Vacant 1

# Units 166 - Vacant 5
# SS Units 20 - Vacant 0
Total Units 186 - Vacant 5

MTD YTb MTD YD MTD YD
Operating Revenue $103,764 $976,098 $82,423  §787,235 $76,986 $730,104
Operating Expense 107,035 926,973 80,039 744,630 75,017 698,265
Operating Income(Loss) ($3,271) $49,125 $2,384 $42,605 $1,969 $31,839
Budget (885) 29,597 (1,887) 9,537 632 1,299
Over {under) ($2,386) $19,528 $4.271 $33,068 $1,337 $30,540

Centennial
Centennial Towers Townhouses Hogan Creek
# Units 204 - Vacant 4 # Units 88 - Vacant 0 # Units 181 - Vacant 2

MTD YD MTD YTD MTD YD
Operating Revenue $97,664 $887,009 $44,153  $404,381 $86,244 $803,522
Operating Expense 90,063 788,268 45,141 397,629 90,324 779,212
Operating Income(Loss) $7,601 $98,741 ($988) $6,752 (%4,080) $24,310
Budget (1,699) 5,690 (3,266) (4,311) (1,895) 4,543
Over (under) $9,300 $93,051 $2,278 $11,063 ($2,185) $19,767

Oaks at
Scattered Sites Blodgett Villas Durkeeville
# Units 253 - Vacant 0 # Units 156 - Vacant 0 # Units 200 - Vacant 1

MTD Yib MTD YTD MTD YD
Operating Revenue $114,704  $1,047,944 $59,444 $557,918 $80,939 $736,769
Operating Expense 107,668 922,240 62,203 564,281 81,271 690,683
Operating Income(Loss) $7,036 $125,704 ($2,759) ($6,363) ($332) $46,086
Budget 16,544 152,102 (1,803) 4,227 (4,044) 14,632
Over {under) ($9,508) ($26,398) ($956)  ($10,580) $3,712 $31,454

Lindsey Terrace
# Units 84 - Vacant 0

Colonial Village
# Units 118 - Vacant 0

Riviera South
# Units 58 - Vacant 3

MTD YTD MTD YTD MTD YD
Operating Revenue $32,299 $296,096 $52,296  $466,764 $28,390 $245,514
Operating Expense 28,747 259,472 45,582 378,258 24,497 203,265
Operating Income(Loss) $3,552 $36,624 $6,714 $88,506 $3,893 $42,249
Budget 2,375 20,249 (1,402) 4,991 (256) 3,214
Over (under) $1,177 $16,375 $8,116 $83,515 $4,149 $39,035
Brentwood

PH # Units 226 - Vacant 0
AH #Units 101 - Vacant 1

MTD YTD
Operating Revenue $165,668 $1,014,494
Operating Expense 135,842 790,389
Operating Income(Loss) $29,826 $224,105
Budget 27,531 186,681
Qver (under) $2,295 $37,424

NOTE: Number of units excludes
non dwelling units.
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JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INDICATORS: QUICK RATIO AND MENAR
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Jax Beach

Twin Towers
Fairway

Southwind

Victory Point
Anders FME/FMW
Centennial Towers
Centennial Townhouses
Hogan Creek
Scattered Sites
Blodgett Villas
Oaks at Durkeeville
Lindsey Terrace
Colonial Village
Riviera South

PH Weighted Average MENAR

QUICK
RATIO MENAR
7.79 51
2.18 1.1
043 0.0~
7.63 6.6
5.99 4.0
4.54 3.2
5.29 3.6
2.06 0.7
4.12 2.1
8.86 5.2
115> 0.0
8.97 5.9
NA NA
6.78 3.9
6.23 3.8
3.6
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Low Income PH (operating) (.ph_fs)
Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011

Book = Accrual

OPERATING REVENUES

Federal rent subsidies 7,143,800 7,101,082 42,718
Rental income 2,700,887 2,876,983 -176,096
Interest income 8,259 1,424 6,835
Other operating revenue 291,143 332,245 -41,102
Total operating revenues 10,144,089 10,311,734 -167,645
OPERATING EXPENSES .

Salaries and benefits 3,367,551 3,255,990 111,560
Utilities 1,316,626 1,229,442 87,185
Contract costs 1,218,234 1,258,571 -40,337
JHA fees for service 273,726 296,592 -22,866
Insurance 726,735 810,517 -83,782
Collection losses 140,921 139,573 . 1,348
COCC fees 1,167,142 1,207,530 -40,389
Ordinary maintenance 349,378 425,199 -75,821
Other operating expenses 917,406 847,140 70,266
Total operating expenses 9,477,719 9,470,554 7,164
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 666,370 841,180 -174,810
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Yardi Initial Costs 0 -8,597 8,597
Gain or (loss) on disposal of assets -258,051 -147 -257,904
Mortgage interest income 0 239,000 -239,000
Transfer out -138,214 0 -138,214
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) -396,265 230,256 -626,522
Amortization and Depreciation expense -2,835,936 -3,135,967 300,031
NET INCOME (LOSS) -2,565,831 -2,064,530 -501,300
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Housing Assistance Programs (.s8_fs)
Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011
Book = Accrual

HANG

i

Sl S
OPERATING REVENUES

Federal rent subsidies 39,454,758 41,346,027 -1,891,268
HUD operating grant income 71,204 74,322 -3,118
Earned fees 3,670,215 3,962,556 -292,341
Interest income 16,270 2,728 13,542
Other operating revenue 146,622 96,386 50,237
Total operating revenues 43,359,070 45,482,018 -2,122,948

OPERATING EXPENSES

Landlord and tenant payments 36,795,279 37,838,453 -1,043,173
Salaries and benefits 1,926,698 1,969,080 -42,383
Contract costs 17 0 17
Insurance 29,902 25,639 4,263
COCC fees 1,116,000 840,006 275,994
Other operating expenses 612,796 470,553 142,243
Total operating expenses 40,480,692 41,143,731 -663,039
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 2,878,378 4,338,287 -1,459,910

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Yardi Initial Costs 0 -21,204 21,204
Gain or (loss) on disposal of assets 0 -16 16
Transfer out -600 0 -600
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) -600 -21,221 20,621
Amortization and Depreciation expense -23,888 -36,995 13,107
NET INCOME (LOSS) 2,853,890 4,280,072 -1,426,182
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Gregory West Apartments (gregory)

Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011
Book = Accrual

e
OPERATING REVENUES

Rental income 933,435 944,716 -11,281
Interest income 2,048 287 1,762
Other operating revenue 23,345 23,107 238
Total operating revenues 958,828 968,110 -9,282

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 110,309 109,783 525
Utilities 84,801 73,491 11,310
Contract costs 115,036 102,939 12,096
JHA fees for service 0 2,530 -2,530
Insurance 40,098 46,074 -5,976
Collection losses 3,716 13,335 -9,619
COCC fees 18,000 18,000 0
Ordinary maintenance 39,011 25,988 13,023
Other operating expenses 77,687 71,509 6,178
Total operating expenses 488,658 463,650 25,008
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 470,170 504,460 -34,290

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest expense -249,809 -255,944 6,135
Transfer out -571,668 0 -571,668
Misc non-operating expense -20,000 -20,000 0
Total non-operating revenues (expenseas) -841,477 -275,944 -565,533
Amortization and Depreciation expense -130,268 -130,285 17
NET INCOME (LOSS) ‘ ;501,575 98,231 -599,806
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Rental income
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits
Utilities

Contract costs

Insurance

Collection losses
Ordinary maintenance
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Transfer out
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Amortization and Depreciation expense

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Carrington Place Apartments (carri

Income Statement
Period = Jun 2011

ng)

57,364 98 132,705 97
1,109 2 3,649 3
58,472 100 136,354 100
8,750 15 14,899 11
9,218 16 19,016 14
10,168 17 25,606 19
6,201 i1 12,049 ! 9
4,359 7 4,359 3
2,974 5 7,579 6
7,615 13 15,674 11
49,285 84 99,182 73
9,187 16 37,172 27
0 0 1,867,834 1,370

0 0 1,867,834 1,370
-6,254 -11 -15,424 -11
2,933 5 1,889,582 1,386
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JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT
JUNE 30, 2011

Affordable Housing Cash - Before Commitments
Gregory West Apartments

Section 8 admin reserves available
Total Funds Available for Affordable Housing Development

Commitments:

Carrington Place Apartments - Renovations

Gregory West Apartments - HVAC Replacement Program
Total Commitments

HUD Funds (Restricted to Public Housing Development)
Riviera North Conversion

Total HUD funds restricted to PH development

* Will be expended on Riviera North Apartments
conversion to Public Housing

Page 18
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TOTAL

935,000

935,000

300,000

1,235,000

1,000,000
235,000

1,235,000

1,377,679

1,377,679 *



Brentwood PH & Affordable (.bpaal)
Balance Sheet - Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011

Book = Accrual
i 2

Assets

Current Assets
Cash - Unrestricted 914,665 554,054 360,612
Cash - Restricted 200,407 180,824 19,582
Cash - Security Deposits 73,797 70,670 3,127
Accounts Recelvable , net of reserve for doubtful accounts 14,253 26,892 -12,640
Accounts receivable other 375 1,111 -735
Accrued interest receivable 0 6 -6
Inventory 17,347 13,388 3,958
Prepaid insurance and expense 110,813 116,808 -5,995

Total current assets 1,331,657 963,753 367,904

Non-current Assets

Deferred costs, net of accumulated amortization 410,448 446,448 -36,000
Development deficit guaranty receivable 195,530 268,046 -72,516
Land, structures and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 30,049,488 30,743,599 -694,111

Total non-current assets 30,655,467 31,458,093 -802,626
Total Assets 31,987,124 32,421,846 -434,722

Liabilities and Partners’ Capital

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 45,446 44,493 953
Due to General Partner 68,938 47,320 21,618
Accrued real estate taxes 25,000 30,000 -5,000
Tenant deposits 75,515 73,074 2,441
Unearned revenue 1,366 4,926 -3,560

Total current liabilities 216,264 199,813 16,451

Non-current Liabilities

Long-term debt 13,857,561 13,857,561 0
Deferred developers' fee 1,457,404 1,400,000 57,404
Accrued interest - JHA 2,181,618 1,703,814 477,804

Total non-current Liabilities 17,496,582 16,961,374 535,208
Total Liabilities 17,712,846 17,161,188 551,659

Partners’ Capital

General partner 5,417,595 5,490,285 -72,690
Limited partners 9,342,444 10,209,434 -866,990
Current year net income (loss) -485,761 -439,060 -46,701

Total Partners' Capital 14,274,278 15,260,659 -986,381
Total Liabilities and Partners’ Capital 31,987,124 2~ 32,421,846 -434,722

Page 19
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Brentwood PH & Affordable (.bpaal)
Prior Year Comparison
Period = Jun 2011
Boo.k = Accrual

REVENUES

i
OPERATING

ik

Federal rent subsidies 375,155 386,277 -11,122
Rental income 612,791 622,273 -9,482
Interest income 0 36 -36
Other operating revenue 26,547 61,210 -34,662
Total operating revenues 1,014,494 1,069,795 -55,301

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 151,658 173,780 -22,122
Utilities 175,734 168,253 7,481
Contract costs 141,449 143,517 -2,068
JHA fees for service 20,329 23,831 -3,502
Insurance 81,062 94,349 -13,287
Collection losses 24,967 14,348 10,620
Ordinary maintenance 57,650 41,081 16,570
Other operating expenses 137,539 147,570 -10,031
Total operating expenses 790,389 806,727 -16,338
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 224,105 263,067 -38,963

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Gain or (loss) on disposal of assets -53 -2,978 2,924
Interest expense -301,402 -301,402 0
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) -301,455 -304,380 2,924
Amortization and Depreciation expense -408,411 -397,748 -10,662
NET INCOME (LOSS) —485,761 -439,060 -46,701
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BERMAN - HOPKINS
WRIGHT LAHAM

8035 Spyglass Hill Rd. ' o 255 S. Orange Ave. * Suite 745

Melbourne, FL 32940 www.bermanhopkins.com Orlando, FL 32801
Phone: 321-757-2020 ' Phone: 407-841-8841
Fax: 321-242-4844 Fax: 407-841-8849

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Jacksonville Housing Authority
Jacksonville, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activity and the
discretely  presented component unit of the Jacksonville Housing  Authority
(the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the
Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The financial
statements of the Authority’s discretely presented component unit, Brentwood Park Apartments
Associates, LTD. was not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activity and the discretely presented component
unit of the Authority, as of September 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position,
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 14, 2011, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAud/t/ng Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.




Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management's Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s financial statements as a whole. The accompanying financial
data schedule and schedules of actual program costs and advances are presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and
are not a required part of the financial statements of the Authority. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial statements of the Authority.
The supplemental information is the responsibility of management and is derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

February 14, 2011 Benman Hopline Wwyét & LaHam
Melbourne, Florida éZD s aud A . 44D



Management Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Jacksonville Housing Authority (the “Authority”), we offer the readers of
the Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities
of the Authority for the year ended September 30, 2010. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements.

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
information should be addressed to the President & Chief Executive Officer, Ronnie A.
Ferguson, Jacksonville Housing Authority, 1300 Broad Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202,

Financial Highlights

» The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabiliies as of September 30, 2010 by
$105,890,000 (net assets).

o The Authority's cash balances as of September 30, 2010 were $16,479,000,
representing an increase of $6,513,000.

» The Authority had revenue from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD”) of $80,629,000, which includes funds for capital asset activities
and HUD grants passed through from other governments.

¢ Public housing has maintained occupancy of 98% for the fiscal year.

e The Authority utilized 94% of its Section 8 budget authority.

e The Authority received “High Performer” status through HUD's financial assessment
system. The Authority has received this score since the GAAP conversion in September
1999. The “High Performer” status is the best rating an authority can receive.

« The Authority received a SEMAP score of 103%, which includes five bonus points for
deconcentration.

» Brentwood Park Apartments Associates, LTD. is a discretely presented component unit
of the Authority. Its financial information is presented separately in the accompanying
financial statements and is not included in this management discussion and analysis.

Overview of Financial Statements

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a special-purpose
government engaged in a single business-type activity prepared on an accrual basis. Over
time, significant changes in the Authority’s net assets serve as a useful indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the financial health of any
authority, the reader must also consider other non-financial factors such as changes in family
composition, fluctuations in the local economy, HUD mandated program administrative
changes, and the physical condition of capital assets.



Overview of Financial Statement (continued)

The following statements are included:

Balance Sheet - reports the Authority’s assets, liabilities and net assets at the end of the
fiscal year. You can think of the Authority’s net assets as the difference between what
the Authority owns (assets) and what the Authority owes (liabilities).

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - this statement presents
information showing how the Authority’s net assets increased or decreased during the
current fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of when cash is received or paid.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
result in cash inflows and cash outflows in prior or future periods.

Statement of Cash Flows - this statement presents information showing the total cash
receipts and cash disbursements of the Authority during the current fiscal year. The
statement reflects the net changes in cash resulting from operations plus any other cash
requirements during the current year (i.e. capital additions, debt service, prior period
obligations, etc.). In addition, the statement reflects the receipt of cash that was
obligated to the Authority in prior periods and subsequently received during the current
fiscal year (i.e. accounts receivable, notes receivable etc.).

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements - notes to the Basic Financial Statements
provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided. These notes give greater understanding on the overall activity of the Authority
and how values are assigned to certain assets and liabilities and the longevity of these
values. In addition, notes reflect the impact (if any) of any uncertainties the Authority
may face.

In addition to the basic financial statements listed above, our report includes supplemental
information. This information is to provide more detail on the Authority’s various programs and
the required information mandated by regulatory bodies that fund the Authority’s various
programs.



Financial Analysis

Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

2010 2009 Net Change
Current assets $ 20677 $ 13284 § 7,393
Capital assets, net : 74,842 73,287 1,555
Other noncurrent assets 21,557 21,379 178
Total assets $ 117076 $ 107950 $ 9,126
Current liabilities $ 3,981 §$ 2829 § 1,152
Long-term debt 6,684 6,854 (170)
Other noncurrent liabilities 521 562 (41)
Total liabilities 11,186 10,245 941
Invested in capital assets, net 67,987 66,279 1,708
Restricted net assets 4,672 833 3,839
Unrestricted net assets 33,231 30,593 2,638
Total net assets 105,890 97,705 8,185

Total liabilities and net assets  $ 117,076 $ 107,950 § 9,126

Current Assets increased by $7,393,000 largely due to increases in cash from operations and
HUD receivables. Furthermore, restricted cash increased by $4,000,000 in the Section 8
Housing Voucher/VASH Program which is available to fund housing assistance in 2011.

Net Capital Assets increased by $1,555,000 due to renovations funded with American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act grants.

Total Assets increased by $9,120,000 mainly due to the increases in cash and in net capital
assets.

Total Liabilities reflect a $941,000 increase in the current year largely due to an increase in
obligations under contracts funded with capital grants.

Net Assets - The difference between an organization’s assets and its liabilities is its net assets.
Net assets are categorized as one of three types.

1. Invested in capital assets, net - capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
related debt is due to the capital asset and long-term debt activity;

2. Restricted - the Authority’s net assets whose use is subject to constraints imposed by law
or agreement consisting primarily of debt service reserves and HAP equity;

3. Unrestricted - the Authority’s net assets that are neither invested in capital assets nor
restricted which increase principally due to operations. These resources are available to
meet the Authority’s ongoing obligations to its residents and creditors.



Financial Analysis (continued)

Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

2010 2009 Net Change
Operating revenue
HUD revenue $ 73137 $ 60,021 $ 13,116
Other revenue 6,503 7,080 (577)
Total operating revenue 79,640 67,101 12,5639
Operating expenses
Housing assistance payments 50,787 47,357 3,430
Depreciation 4,777 4,727 50
Administrative 8,202 7,781 421
Tenant services 1,168 983 185
Utilities 2,016 1,960 56
Maintenance 8,250 6,386 1,864
Protective services 513 549 (36)
General 2,935 2,781 154
Total operating expenses 78,648 72,524 6,124
Operating income (loss) 992 (5,423) 6,415
Non operating revenues (expenses)
Grant revenue 883 233 650
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets (650) 19 (669)
Mortgage interest income 603 603 -
Interest income 5 20 (15)
Interest expense - (434) (440) 6
Note receivable collectability allowance - (1,500) 1,500
Total non operating revenues
(expenses) 407 (1,065) 1,472
Change in net assets before
capital contributions 1,399 (6,488) 7,887
Capital contributions 6,786 1,406 5,380
Change in net assets 8,185 (5,082) 13,267
Total net assets - beginning 97,705 102,787 (5,082)
Total net assets - ending $ 105890 $ 97,705 $ 8,185




Financial Analysis (continued)

Total Operating Revenue increased by $12,539,000 primarily because of an increase in the
HUD Section 8 Voucher program of $6,700,000, $1,300,000 for the Section 8 VASH program,
and $2,000,000 for the HUD Public Housing program including operating costs funded with
Capital Fund program grants. Additional Section 8 revenue of $2,000,000 is from a one-time
funded administration fee from HUD.

Operating Expenses are categorized by the Authority as administrative, tenant services,
utilities, maintenance, protective services, general, depreciation expense and housing
assistance payments. The increase in housing assistance payments of $3,400,000 is primarily
attributable to the additional voucher program revenue being used for HAP payments.

Administrative expense increaséd by $421,000 due to an increase in salary and benefit expense
offset by reductions in general office expenses.

Tenant services increased by $185,000 mainly due to an increase in salary and benefit
expense.

Utilities increased by $56,000 due primarily to increased utility rates.

Maintenance expense increased by $1,864,000 primarily due to an increase in non-capital non-
routine items funded with American Recovery and Reinvestment Act and other grants.

General expense increased by $154,000 primarily due to increases in subsidy and capital fund
payments to the discretely presented component unit.

Total Operating Expenses increased by $6,124,000 is primarily the result of increases in
housing assistance payments and maintenance.

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) increased by $1,472,000 primarily due to the 2009 note
receivable collectability allowance.

Capital Asset And Debt Activity

At the end of fiscal year 2010, the investment in the Authority’s capital assets increased
$1,655,000. The increase ‘was primarily attributed to capital expenditures exceeding
depreciation expense and the net book value of asset disposals. There are no commitments for
acquisition of capital assets. However, the Authority has $2,473,000 of unspent replacement
housing grants, $4,751,000 of unspent capital grants and $2,369,000 of unspent recovery
grants which will be spent primarily on capital assets over the next several years.

Capital assets net change consists of acquisitions of $6,991,000 net of $4,777,000 of
depreciation and $650,000 net book value of asset disposals. Construction in process
increased $1,812,000; consisting primarily of $5,648,000 of building improvements constructed
during the year, less $3,836,000 of contracts completed. During the year, asset disposals
consist principally of building improvements that were replaced in the amount of $3,600,000 net
of accumulated depreciation of $2,950,000 resulted in the loss on disposal of $650,000. The
acquisitions are principally renovations to various apartment complexes, the acquisition of office
and maintenance equipment and purchases of computer equipment.

At the end of the fiscal year 2010 the Authority had debt of $6,854,000, of which $6,684,000 is
noncurrent and $170,000 is due within one year. This balance represents a decrease from that
of the previous year-end of $154,102, or 2%. Since no new debt was issued during fiscal year
2010, this decrease is the result of principal paid on debt existing at the beginning of the year.



Jacksonville Housing Authority

BALANCE SHEETS

September 30, 2010

Primary Component
ASSETS Government Unit
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - unrestricted $ 11,247,637 $ 557,804
Cash - restricted 5,042,434 268,875
Receivables, net 1,855,653 39,027
Prepaid expenses - 863,141 80,231
Developer fee receivable 1,400,000 -
Development deficit guaranty receivable - 268,046
Inventory 268,441 17,963
Total current assets 20,677,306 1,231,946
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Cash - restricted 188,840 -
Mortgage receivable 13,857,561 -
Interest receivable 1,729,515 -
Intangibles, net 287,065 433,448
Capital assets, net 74,841,639 30,278,242
Investment in BPAAL 5,491,067 -
Other assets 3,100 4,000
Total assets $ 117,076,093 $ 31,947,636
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt $ 170,591 $ -
Accounts payable 1,294,760 100,319
Development deficit guaranty payable 268,046 -
Accrued liabilities 1,608,574 -
Due to HUD 640 -
Tenant security deposits 267,221 71,650
Deferred revenue 9,639 1,687
Developer fee payable - 1,400,000
Other current liabilities 361,203 44,982
Total current liabilities 3,980,674 1,618,638
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term debt 6,683,706 13,857,561
Accrued compensated absences 325,631 -
Interest payable - 1,729,515
Other noncurrent liabilities 195,681 -
Total liabilities 11,185,692 17,205,714
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 67,987,342 15,020,681
Restricted net assets 4,672,213 197,225
Unrestricted net assets 33,230,846 (475,984)
Total net assets 105,890,401 14,741,922
Total liabilities and net assets $ 117,076,093 $ 31,947,636

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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Jacksonville Housing Authority

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year ended September 30, 2010

OPERATING REVENUES
HUD operating revenues
Tenant revenue, net
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative
Tenant services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective services
General
Depreciation
Housing assistance payments

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Grant revenue
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Mortgage interest income
Interest income - unrestricted
Interest income - restricted
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net assets before capital contributions
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
HUD capital grants

Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning

Total net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Primary Component
Government Unit
$ 73,137,764 $ 814,310
5,637,719 1,294,882
864,179 5,997
79,639,662 2,115,189
8,201,772 268,710
1,168,012 994
2,015,996 335,947
8,250,225 702,880
512,888 107,160
2,935,028 209,338
4,776,722 773,205
50,786,790 -
78,647,433 2,398,234
992,229 (283,045)
882,642 -
(650,420) (2,820)
602,804 -
3,838 57
1,678 -
(434,028) (638,804)
406,514 (641,567)
1,398,743 (924,612)
6,786,280 -
8,185,023 (924,612)
97,705,378 15,666,534
$ 105,890,401 $ 14,741,922




Jacksonville Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
HUD operating grants received
Collections from tenants
Collections from other sources
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Housing assistance payments

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant revenue

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
HUD capital grants received
Payments on long-term debt
Interest paid
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mortgage interest received
Interest received

Net cash provided by investing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

AS PRESENTED ON THE ACCOMPANYING BALANCE SHEET:

Cash - unrestricted
Cash - restricted - current
Cash - restricted - noncurrent

Primary
Government

$ 72,830,600
5,641,870
852,215
(10,910,765)
(11,188,391)
(50,786,790)

6,438,739

953,665

6,078,584
(154,102)
(416,418)

(6,757,248)

(1,249,184)

364,000
5,917

369,917

6,513,137
9,965,774

$ 16,478,911

$ 11,247,637
5,042,434
188,840

$ 16,478,911

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Year ended September 30, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Provision for bad debt, net of recoveries
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to HUD
Tenant security deposits
Deferred revenue
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Primary
Government

$

992,229

4,776,722
268,912

(566,451)
65,044
37,873

(7,000)

327,191
314,589
(4,178)
(2,252)
(11,008)
247,068

$

6,438,739

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Reporting entity

Jacksonville Housing Authority (the “Authority”), a governmental agency, was created
pursuant to Florida Statutes Chapter 421 by the City of Jacksonville, Florida (the “City”) on
October 1, 1994. The primary purpose of the Authority is to develop, acquire and operate
safe, decent, sanitary, and affordable housing for low-income families in Duval County in
accordance with federal legislation and regulations.

The Authority's governing board consists of a seven member Board of Commissioners (the
“Board”), which is appointed by the Mayor of the City. The Authority is not a component
unit of the City, as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB")
Statement No. 14, The Reporting Entity, (as amended by GASB Statement No. 39), as the
Board independently oversees the Authority’s operations.

The definition of the reporting entity as defined by GASB No. 14 is based primarily on the
notion of financial accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the
organizations that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally
separate organizations if its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization’s governing
body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens
on, the primary government.

Blended component units

Some component units, despite being legally separate are so integrated with the primary
government that they are in substance part of the primary government. The Authority’s
operations include three blended component units, which are included in the basic financial
statements in the column titled primary government in the government-wide financial
statements. These are legally separate entities for which the Authority is financially
accountable and that have the same governing board as the Authority. The blended
component units are as follows:

e Brentwood Park GP, Inc.
e JHA Brentwood Park Development, LLC.
JHA Development, Inc.

All of the above component units are associated with the redevelopment of the Brentwood
property, except for JHA Development, Inc., which is a non-profit incorporated to assist the
Authority with low-income housing activities. :

12



Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010 |
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1. Reporting entity (continued)

Discretely Presented component unit

The following component unit meets the criteria for discrete presentation and is presented
in the component unit column in the government-wide financial statements in order to
clearly distinguish its balances and transactions from the primary government.

e Brentwood Park Apartments Associates, LTD. (“BPAAL")

BPAAL is a for-profit, limited partnership created to redevelop the Brentwood Park
Apartments. Brentwood Park GP, Inc., a blended component unit of the Authority, is the
general partner of the partnership. BPAAL is not a governmental entity and does not follow
government accounting. However, for presentation purposes, certain transactions may be
reflected differently in these financial statements than in BPAAL's separately issued
information.

The complex was substantially completed in December 2006 except for the community
center which was completed in April 2007.  Construction was funded from the Limited
Partner's capital contributions associated with the purchase of low-income housing tax
credits estimated in the amount of $15,390,900, from the HOPE VI HUD program award of
$20,000,000 and through other sources.

As stipulated in the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership (the
‘Agreement”), BPAAL received capital contributions from its Limited Partner totaling
$14,166,900 and a final capital contribution of approximately $1,224,000 is due coincident
upon meeting specific operational and construction benchmarks. The Authority reflects a
$5,491,067 capital investment in BPAAL consisting of the estimated development deficit
obligation of $989,000 and site and land improvements to the complex of $4,502,067
funded with the Authority’s HOPE VI and other grants.

As part of the relationship with the Authority, the Authority earned a $1,400,000 developer
fee, accrued an estimated development deficit obligation of $989,000, and provided a
$13,546,942 construction loan. Once the final capital payment is received from the Limited
Partner, the Authority is required to establish a $1,200,000 operating deficit escrow account
to provide for the Authority’s obligation to fund up to $1,200,000 of BPAAL operating
shortfalls. In addition, the Authority annually earns a management fee of 5% on specific
receipts that is payable from operating cash flows as defined in the Agreement.

BPAAL has a fiscal year end of December 31, which differs form the Authority's year end.
For consolidation purposes, the information identified in these accompanying financial
statements is presented for the twelve month period ending and as of September 30, 2010.
Separate financial information for BPAAL can be obtained from the Authority.

13



Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010 -
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements report information about the reporting
government as a whole excluding fiduciary activities. The statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-
type activities rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority reports all of its operations as a single
business activity in a single enterprise fund. Therefore, the government-wide and the fund
financial statements are the same.

Enterprise funds are proprietary funds. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues
and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating activity generally arises from providing
services in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal activity. The operating revenues
of the Authority consists primarily of rental charges to tenants and operating grants from
HUD, and include, to a lesser extent, certain operating amounts of capital grants that offset
operating expenses.

Operating expenses for the Authority include the cost of administration, utilities,
maintenance, protective services, tenant services, general operations, depreciation and
housing assistance payments. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses, except for capital contributions, which
are presented separately.

When restricted resources meet the criteria to be available for use and unrestricted
resources are also available for use, it is the Authority’s policy to use restricted resources
first, and then unrestricted resources, as needed.

3. Measurement focus and basis of accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. The proprietary fund utilizes an economic resources
measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the
determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial
position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net
assets. ‘
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3. Measurement focus and basis of accounting (continued)

Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied. The basis of accounting used is similar to businesses in the
private sector; thus, these funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded in the period incurred.

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority considers its HUD grants associated with
operations as operating revenue because these funds more closely represent revenues
generated from operating activities rather than nonoperating activities. HUD grants
associated with capital acquisition and improvements are considered capital contributions
and are presented after nonoperating activity on the accompanying statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets. As provided by GASB No. 34 and related
guidance, tenant revenue is reported net of $268,912 of bad debt expense.

4. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

5. Summary of HUD programs

The accompanying basic financial statements include the activities of several housing
programs subsidized by HUD at the Authority. A summary of each significant program is
provided below.

Low Rent Public Housing Programs

The Low Rent Housing Programs include asset management projects (“AMPs”),
which receive operating and capital fund subsidy.

The purpose of the public housing program is to provide decent and affordable
housing to low-income families at reduced rents. The developments are owned,
maintained and managed by the Authority. The developments/units are acquired,
developed and modernized under HUD's Capital Fund programs. Funding of the
program operations and development is provided by federal annual contributions,
operating subsidies and tenant rentals (determined as a percentage of family income,
adjusted for family composition and other allowances).
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5. Summary of HUD programs (continued)

Housing Assistance Payments Programs

The Housing Assistance Payments Programs primarily utilize existing privately owned
family rental housing units to provide decent and affordable housing to low-income
families.  Funding of the program is provided by federal housing assistance

contributions from HUD.

6. Assets, liabilities and net assets

a. Receivables, net

Material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. The HUD receivable is principally a result of grant revenue being
accrued for allowable program expenses not yet funded. An allowance for
uncollectible amounts is based on periodic aging.

Inventory

Inventory, consisting principally of materials held for use or consumption, is
recorded at the weighted average cost. If inventory falls below cost due to
damage, deterioration or obsolescence, the Authority establishes an allowance
for obsolete inventory. Based on management's experience with the types of
items in inventory and related usage plans, there is no allowance recognized as
of September 30, 2010.

Capital assets, net

The Authority’s policy is to capitalize purchased assets with a value in excess of
$1,000 and self-constructed assets with a value in excess of $5,000, and a useful
life in excess of one year. The Authority capitalizes the costs of site acquisition
and improvement, structures, equipment and direct development costs meeting
the capitalization policy. Assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available, and contributed assets are
valued at fair market value on the date contributed.

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives, which range as follows:

Structures and improvements 15 - 40 years
Leasehold improvements 15 - 40 years
Equipment 3-7years
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

6. Assets, liabilities and net assets (continued)

d. Infangibles, net

Intangible assets consist of bond issuance costs and loan closing costs, and are
being amortized on the straight line basis over thirty (30) years. The intangible
assets have a cost of $445,879 and are being presented net of accumulated
amortization of $158,814. For the year ended September 30, 2010, amortization

expense was $17,816, which is reflected in interest expense.

e. Accrued compensated absences

Full-time permanent employees are granted leave benefits to specified
maximums depending on tenure with the Authority. Generally, after six months of
service, employees are entitled to all vested accrued leave upon termination and
the estimated liability and expenditure is recorded in the financial statements.
Leave time in excess of 480 hours becomes critical leave and is only available for

extended illnesses.
f.  Eliminations

i.) Interprogram

In the normal course of operations, certain programs pay for common costs
that create interprogram receivables or payables. These interprogram
receivables or payables are eliminated for the presentation of the Authority
as a whole. For the year ended September 30, 2010, $1,112,692 was

eliminated from the balance sheet.

ii.) Fee for service

The Authority’s Central Office Cost Center (COCC) internally charges fees
to the Asset Management Projects, affordable housing projects, and Section
8 programs of the Authority. These charges include management fees,
bookkeeping fees, front-line service fees and asset management fees. For
financial reporting purposes $4,058,447 of fee for service charges have

been eliminated for the year ended September 30, 2010.

g. Netassets

In accordance with GASB No. 34, total equity as of September 30, 2010, is

classified into three components of net assets:

i.) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

This category consists of capital assets (including restricted capital assets),
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding balances of
bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the

acquisition, construction and improvements of those assets.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

6. Assets, liabilities and net assets (continued)

g. Net assets (continued)
ii.) Restricted net assets

This category consists of net assets restricted in their use by (1) external
groups such as grantors, creditors or laws and regulations of other
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. The balance sheet of the Authority reports $4,672,213 of
restricted net assets (see Note B-6).

iii.) Unrestricted net assets

This category includes all of the remaining net assets that do not meet the
definition of the other two categories.

7. Application of FASB standards

GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprigtary Funds and
Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting, offers the option of
following all Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") standards issued after
November 30, 1989, unless the latter conflicts with or contradicts GASB pronouncements,
or not following FASB standards issued after such date. The Authority elected the option to
not follow FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989.

Discretely presented component unit (BPAAL)
BPAAL is a for profit limited partnership, follows all applicable FASB standards regardless
of issue date, and does not follow GASB standards.

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES

1. Deposits and investments

As of September 30, 2010, the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents consists of cash of
$16,478,911, including $16,187,572 of an overnight sweep with an underlying
investment in a government security. The Authority had no investments as of
September 30, 2010.

In accordance with GASB 40, the Authority’s exposure to risk is disclosed as follows:

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. The Authority’s policy to limit its exposure to declines
in fair values of its investment portfolio is to only invest in HUD allowed investments and to
monitor investments. As of September 30, 2010, the Authority was not subject to interest
rate risk since they had no investments.
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Jacksonville Housihg Authqrity
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

1. Deposits and investments (continued)

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will
not fulfill its obligations. It is the Authority’s policy to follow the HUD regulations by only
having direct investments and investments through mutual funds to direct obligations,
guaranteed obligations, or obligations of the agencies of the United States of America. As
of September 30, 2010, the Authority was not exposed to credit risk since they follow HUD
regulations.

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the Authority's deposits may not be returned. The Authority does have a deposit policy
for custodial credit risk, which requires collateral to be held in the Authority’s name by its
agent or by the bank’s trust department. As of September 30, 2010, none of the
Authority’s bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk.

Restricted Cash

As of September 30, 2010, restricted cash consists of:

Current
HAP Reserves - Housing Choice Voucher $ 3,037,973
HAP Reserves - VASH 1,103,464
Tenant security deposits 267,221
Trustee funds Gregory West: v
Replacement reserve fund 126,837
Operating reserve fund 234,225
Revenue fund 91,332
Riviera replacement reserve fund 78,382
Family self-sufficiency program 103,000
Subtotal current 5,042,434
Noncurrent

Family self-sufficiency program 188,840
‘ $ 5,231,274
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Jacksonville Housihg Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

2. Receivables, net

Current receivables

As of September 30, 2010, receivables, net consist of:

Current

HUD receivable $ 1,594,273
Due from other governments , 126,603
Tenant receivables 130,485
Cther receivables 71,964

‘ 1,923,325

Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants (67,672)
$ 1,855,653

Noncurrent receivables

As provided in the Brentwood mixed financing agreements, the Authority financed a
portion of the construction. The $13,857,561 mortgage due from BPAAL bears interest
at 4.35%, matures in July 2060, and is secured by the Brentwood Park Apartments.
Interest and principal are payable from available cash flows as defined in the mixed
financing agreements.

In 2002, the Authority lent $1,500,000 to Vestcor Fund XVI, LTD, (“Vestcor”), from funds
provided by the City of Jacksonville. The loan is documented by a promissory note, 0%
interest, ballooning on the maturity date of March 13, 2042 (a 40 year note). The
Authority has a 40-year commitment with Vestcor as discussed further in Note B-11-e.
On February 8, 2010, the Authority determined that the entire note may not be collectable
based on foreclosure proceedings initiated in 2010 by the first mortgage holder of Vestcor's
apartment complex. As a result, the Authority is reflecting an allowance against the note
receivable of $1,500,000.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

3. Capital assets

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
October 1, Transfersin/  Transfers out/  September 30,
2009 Additions Deletions 2010
Non-depreciable:
Land $ 17,805,628 § - - $ 17,805,628
Construction in progress 647,290 5,648,514 (3,835,940) 2,459,864
Total non-depreciable 18,452,918 5,648,514 (3,835,940) 20,265,492
Depreciated: '
Structures and improvements 122,069,706 4,174,488 (3,370,884) 122,873,310
Leasehold improvements 35,611 - (35,611) -
Equipment 4,160,596 1,004,525 (193,856) 4,971,265
Total depreciated 126,265,913 5,179,013 (3,600,351) 127,844,575
Total capital assets 144,718,831 10,827,527 (7,436,291) 148,110,087
Less accumulated depreciation
Structures and improvements (67,722,393) (4,387,058) 2,722,078 (69,387,373)
Leasehold improvements (18,201) (17,410) 35,611 -
Equipment (3,701,008) (372,254) 192,207 (3,881,055)
Total accumulated depreciation (71,441,602) (4,776,722) 2,949,896 (73,268,428)
Capital assets, net $ 73277229 $ 6,050,805 $ (4,486,395) $ 74,841,639

4. Accrued liabilities

As of September 30, 2010, accrued liabilities consist of:

Accrued salaries 769,847
Accrued compensated absences 632,110
Accrued interest payable 57,778
Insurance reserves 148,659
Other 180

1,608,574
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

5. Noncurrent liabilities

A summary of changes in noncurrent liabilities is as follows:

Payable at Payable at
October 1, September 30, Due Within
2009 Additions Paymenis 2010 One Year
Gregory West
revenuebonds $ 5,530,000 $ - § (125,000) $ 5,405,000 $ 140,000
Riviera note .
payable 1,478,399 - (29,102) 1,449,297 30,591
Total long-term '
debt 7,008,399 - (154,102) 6,854,297 170,591
Compensated
absences 930,172 817,794 (790,225) 957,741 632,110
FSS escrow 238,479 151,955 (98,594) 291,840 103,000
Other noncurrent
liabilities 6,799 42 - 6,841
Total noncurrent
liabilities $ 8183849 § 969,791 § (1,042,921) $ 8,110,719 $ 905,701

Long-term debt at September 30, 2010 consists of the following:

a. Gregory West revenue bonds

The bonds consist of $6,235,000 in Tax Exempt AAA Multifamily Revenue
Bonds with The Bank of New York, trustee, issued January 2001, with an
effective interest rate of 6.25% and a maturity date of February 2031.

The bonds are rated “AAA” because of a guarantee of payments of principal
and interest by Fannie Mae. Interest expense on these bonds totaled
$355,636, including amortization, during fiscal year 2010. These bonds were
used to refinance Gregory West Apartments note payable and are secured by
the apartment property and a lien on the revenues from the operation of the
apartments. Principal will amortize on a modified mortgage basis over the term
of the bonds.

Bond prepayments are prohibited for the first ten years, carry a premium for the
next two years, and thereafter may be prepaid in whole without premium. If the
Authority converts any units to traditional public housing they may be required to
prepay a portion of the bonds without premium.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

5. Noncurrent liabilities {(continued)

b. Riviera note payable

A note payable for $3,300,000 was entered into on July 1, 2002 with The Julius
Finegold Revocable Trust with an interest rate of 5.00% and a maturity date of
June 1, 2035. During 2005, the note was paid down by $1,716,000. Interest
expense totaled $73,138 during fiscal year 2010. The proceeds from this note
payable were used to purchase apartment property. The note is secured by the
apartment property and a lien on the revenues from the operation of the
apartments. Interest only was due and payable on the note until June 1, 2005,
at which time principal and interest became payable on a monthly basis until the
maturity date stated above.

Subsequent event

The Authority received HUD approval to convert the Riviera North apartments
from affordable housing to public housing. Coincident with the conversion, the
Authority repaid the note on February 8, 2011.

As of September 30, 2010, the future principal maturities are as follows for the years ending

September 30:
Gregory West Revenue Bonds Riviera Note Payable
Principal Interest Principal Interest
2011 140,000 337,813 30,591 71,770
2012 140,000 329,063 32,156 70,205
2013 155,000 320,312 33,801 68,560
2014 165,000 310,625 35,531 66,831
2015 170,000 300,312 37,349 65,013
2016-2020 1,050,000 1,325,000 217,437 294,369
2021-2025 1,425,000 953,125 279,050 232,756
2026-2030 1,940,000 447,500 358,121 153,685
2031-2035 220,000 13,750 425,261 52,422
Total 5,405,000 4,337,500 1,449,297 1,075,611
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)
6. Net assets

At September 30, 2010, restricted net assets consists of the following:

HAP reserves - Housing Choice Voucher $ 3,037,973
HAP reserves - VASH 1,103,464
Gregory West replacement reserve fund 126,837
Gregory West operating reserve 234,225
Gregory West revenue fund 91,332
Riviera replacement reserve fund ' 78,382
$ 4,672,213

The VASH funds are restricted to housing assistance for veterans referred to the Authority
by the Veterans Administration.

7. BPAAL activity

During this fiscal year, the Authority and BPAAL engaged in several transactions that are
reflected in these basic financial statements. The Authority recognized $602,804 of
mortgage note interest from BPAAL. At September 30, 2010, the Authority’s receivables
from BPAAL are $1,729,515 for interest, $1,400,000 for the developer fee, and
$13,857,561 for the construction loan. The Authority’s only payable to BPAAL is the
$268,046 remaining balance of the $989,000 accrued development deficit. In addition,
during the fiscal year the Authority provided rental subsidy payments to BPAAL of
$624,005 for low rent public housing and $581,956 for housing assistance payments to
Section 8 tenants. The Authority also subsidized $190,305 from the HUD Capital Fund
program for public housing tenant security services and renovations.

8. Leasing activities

The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units to low-income residents. The rents under the
leases are determined generally by the resident's income as adjusted for eligible
deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for a flat rent. Leases may be
cancelled by the lessee at any time or renewed every year. The Authority may cancel the
leases only for cause. Revenues associated with these leases are recorded in the
accompanying financial statements and related schedules within tenant revenue. Rental
property consists of land and buildings with an estimated cost of $137,994,257 and
associated accumulated depreciation of $68,445,565.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

9. Retirement plans

Effective October 1, 2009, employees have a choice of participating in the defined benefit
pension plan or the 401(a) defined contribution plan, in addition to the deferred
compensation plan.

o Defined benefit pension plan

The Authority participates in the City of Jacksonville General Employees Pension Plan (the
“Plan”), which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer contributory defined benefit pension
plan. All full-time Authority employees, the employees of JEA and the employees of the
City of Jacksonville are eligible to participate in the General Employees Retirement Plan
upon employment. The system is administered by a seven-member Board of Trustees
that makes recommendations to the City Council. The City Council is responsible for
establishing or amending the pension plan provisions.

The Plan provides for retirement, survivor, death and disability benefits. Under normal
retirement provisions, a participant in the plan may retire after reaching age 55 with at least
20 years of credited service, or at age 65 with at least 5 years of credited service. The
requirements for early retirement are: (1) age 50 to age 55, 20 years of credited service,
benefits rate reduced 0.5% for each month of age before age 55; (2) any age after 25 years
of service, benefit accrual rate adjusted to 2% per year; and (3) any age after 30 years of
creditable service at the normal benefit rate of 2.5% per year.

Benefits vest after 5 years of credited service equal to 2.5% of a member's average
earnings for each year of credited service up to 32 years with a maximum of 80%. Average
earnings are the average monthly salary or wages for the highest 36 consecutive months of
employment within the last ten years preceding retirement. The regular benefit is increased
by up to 3% on the first full pay date of April each year after the fifth anniversary. A monthly
supplement is payable equal to 5 times the number of years of creditable service to
subsidize retiree’s health insurance. However, only that portion of the increase in excess of
the supplement is payable. Participants in the plan who terminate covered employment with
less than five years of credited service shall be paid a refund of 100% of their contributions
to the Plan. Participants are required to contribute 8% of their earmnings based on an
actuarial determination and the rate may change based on the earnings of the Plan’s
investments. There is no mandatory retirement age.

The Plan's funding policy provides for contributions at actuarially determined rates that,
expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are adequate to accumulate
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Level percentages of payroll employer
contribution rates are determined using the "entry age" actuarial cost method. Under this
method, the cost of each member's projected retirement benefit is funded through a
series of payments, determined as a level percentage of each year's earnings, from age
at hire to assumed exit age.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

9. Retirement plans (continued)

» Defined benefit pension plan (continued)

The Authority’s contributions and percentage of qualifying wages for the current and past
two years are as follows:

Year Percentage Contributions
September 30, 2010 13.50% $ 631,071
September 30, 2009 10.43% $ 404,641
September 30, 2008 10.96% $ 407,691

These contributions were made in accordance with contribution requirements
determined through an actuarial valuation performed in 2010.

» Defined contribution 401(a) plan

Substantially all of the employees of the Authority are eligible and less than 1% participate
in and contribute to the City of Jacksonville 401(a) Plan. The defined contribution
alternative plan was established within the Jacksonville Retirement System and is
administered by the same seven-member Board of Trustees. The City Council is
responsible for establishing or amending plan provisions. Employees may participate in
this or the defined benefit plan, but not both. Employees contribute 8% of earnings to the
plan and the Authority contributes a matching 8%. Participants are 100% vested in
participant contributions and become vested 100% in the Authority’s contributions after five
years of credited service. For the year ended September 30, 2010, the employer and
employees each contributed $5,943. '

All of the Authority’s employees may participate in the City of Jacksonville’s 457 deferred
compensation plan after ninety (90) days of employment. Employees may contribute 100%
of compensation up to the IRS contribution limits for regular and catch-up contributions.
Employees are 100% vested in their balances upon contribution to the Plan, and the
Authority makes no matching contributions.

There are no separately issued financial statements for the City of Jacksonville
Retirement System. Financial information for the Plan is included in the City of
Jacksonville’s comprehensive annual financial report and may be obtained from the City
of Jacksonville, Department of Finance, Accounting Division, 117 West Duval Street,
Suite 375, Jacksonville, Florida 32202,0r call (904) 630-1250.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010,
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

10. Risk management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damages to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters.
As part of the Authority’s risk management program, certain commercial insurance policies
are purchased, and the Authority participates in a commercial risk management pool to
cover designated exposures and potential loss situations. The Authority participates in the
City’s experience rated self-insurance plan that provides for comprehensive general liability
and workers’ compensation insurance, with excess coverage of $1 milion on an
occurrence basis for workers' compensation claims over $1 million.

The Authority's property is insured for $175 million through the Florida Public Housing Self
Insurance Fund, a public entity risk pool. The pool does not retain the risk of loss and the
entire pool has a $25 million loss limit for any one occurrence or named storm. The
Authority has flood insurance coverage with the same coverage amounts as the property
insurance for any individual property located in a flood zone.

There were no significant reductions of insurance coverage from prior years and
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three years.

Annually, the Authority reviews and estimates its risk for claims in process and claims
incurred but not yet reported. Actual results could differ from these estimates and a gain or
loss could be incurred. As of September 30, 2010, the financial statements of the Authority

reflects no receivable from the City’s pool and a contingent liability for unknown claims of
$148,659.

11. Commitments and contingencies

a. Legal

The Authority is party to various pending or threatened legal actions arising in
the normal course of operations. Although the outcome of these actions is not
presently determinable, it is the Authority’s opinion that any ultimate liability is
not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Authority's financial
position.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

11. Commitments and contingencies (continued)

b. Grants and contracts

The Authority participates in various federally-assisted grant programs that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Entitlement to these
resources are generally conditional upon compliance with the terms and
conditions of grant agreements and applicable federal regulations, including the
expenditure of resources for allowable purposes. Any disallowance resulting
from a federal audit may become a liability of the Authority. As of the date of
this report, management is not aware of any such examinations.

The Authority has received cumulative funding in excess of housing assistance
payments (“HAP”) and earned administrative fees through the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Program under the implementation of the
Consolidated Appropriations Act 2005, Funding Provisions for the Housing
Choice Voucher Program. As of September 30, 2010, the remaining Voucher
and VASH HAP reserves of $4,141,437 are presented as restricted equity and
are subject to possible future recapture.

¢. Funds awarded

The Authority receives funding from HUD through Capital Fund and Capital
Fund Recovery Act programs to help subsidize the cost of project repairs,
improvements, certain operating costs and loans to tax credit projects. Unspent
funded awards as of September 30, 2010 amounted to $7,224,883 for Capital
Fund, and $2,368,899 for the Recovery Act grants.

d. The Oaks at Durkeeville Homes

The Authority holds second mortgages on 24 single-family dwelling units
constructed as part of The Oaks at Durkeeville redevelopment project. The
units were sold to eligible low-income individuals with approximately 50% of the
purchase financed by the Authority through second mortgages. The mortgages
are repayable, on a prorated basis, if the residents move out or resell the
property within 15 years from the date of purchase. Due to the contingency
nature of the mortgages, they are not reflected in the Authority’s financial
statements.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

11. Commitments and contingencies (continued)

e. Lindsey Terrace

The Authority has entered into a 40-year regulatory and operating agreement
with Vestcor Fund XVI, LTD. to provide operating subsidy to Lindsey Terrace
Apartments commencing January 2002. In exchange for the subsidy, the
Authority has the right to lease 84 units to public housing tenants. The subsidy
is $347 per unit per month, or approximately $350,000 annually with a
maximum 3% per year escalation clause. The subsidy actually remitted by the
Authority to Vestcor is net of the rent billed to Authority tenants. The net
subsidy paid for the year ending September 30, 2010 was approximately
$238,000.

f. Environmental issues

Several parcels of land owned by the Authority have been identified as being
contaminated with ash. Although the Authority’s responsibility has not been
identified, the City of Jacksonville has assumed the responsibility for the clean
up and is actively cleaning up the sites. The financial statements for the
Authority for the year ended September 30, 2010, do not reflect any charges to
operations for this contingency since amounts, if any, attributed to the Authority
can not be reasonably determined.

12. Concentrations

For the year ended September 30, 2010, approximately 91% of all revenues and 49% of
current receivables reflected in the basic financial statements are from HUD.

13. Financial data schedule

As required by HUD, the Authority prepares its financial data schedule in accordance with
HUD requirements in a prescribed format. The schedule’s format excludes depreciation
expense, housing assistance payments and extraordinary maintenance expense from
operating activities, includes investment revenue, HUD capital grants revenue, gains and
losses on the disposal of fixed assets and interest expense in operating activities, and
reflects tenant revenue and bad debt expense separately, which differs from the
presentation of the basic financial statements. In addition, the financial data schedule
combines the Authority’s discrete component units’ financial activities into a total column
the same as blended component units of the Authority.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010
NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

14. Segment information

The Authority issued multifamily revenue bonds to refinance Gregory West Apartments.
Investors in the revenue bonds rely solely on the revenues generated by the rental

income of the apartments to fund the liability. Summary financial information for Gregory
West is presented below.

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

Assets:
Current assets $ 1,572,052
Restricted assets 478,428
Capital assets . 4,963,452
Other noncurrent assets 255,824
Total assets 7,269,756
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 209,992

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 26,034
Noncurrent liabilities 5,265,000

Total liabilities 5,501,026
Net assets:

‘Invested in capital assets, net of related debt (441,548)
Restricted 452,394
Unrestricted 1,757,884

Total net assets $ 1,768,730
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

14. Segment information (continued)

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Tenant revenue, net $ 1,266,637
Other operating revenues 5,834
Depreciation (161,145)
Other operating expenses (630,562)

Operating income 480,764
Nonoperating revenues and (expenses)

Interest income : 377

Interest expense (355,636)
Change in net assets 125,505
Beginning net assets _ 1,643,225
Ending net assets $ 1,768,730

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Net cash provided by (used in): '
Operating activities $ 1,784,043

Capital and related financing activities (468,074)
Investing activities 377

Net increase in cash 1,316,346
Beginning cash 482,890
Ending cash $ 1,799,236

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, the Authority has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through February 14, 2011, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

16. Discretely presented component unit - BPAAL

a. Deposits and investments

As of September 30, 2010, BPAAL’s bank balance is $856,458, of which
$606,458 is in excess of FDIC insurance. BPAAL'’s restricted cash consists of
tenant security deposits in the amount of $71,650, and replacement reserve in
the amount of $197,225.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

16. Discretely presented component unit - BPAAL (continued)

b.

C.

Capital assets

As of September 30, 2010, BPAAL had capital assets consisting of:

Land ' $ 6,258,733
Structures and improvments 26,419,751
Equipment . 617,308
33,295,792
Less accumulated deprediation (3,017,550)
$ 30,278,242
Intangibles

BPAAL's intangible assets consist of start up, tax credit and closing costs which
are being amortized over the fixed life of the partnership and debt. The total
cost of $600,571 is being presented net of accumulated amortization of
$167,123. Amortization expense for the year was $36,000.

Mortgage note payable

The note payable to the Authority for $13,857,561 has an interest rate of 4.35%
and a maturity date of July 25, 2060. Interest was $638,804 for the fiscal year,
including amortization expense. Principal and interest are payable from
available cash flows as defined in the Amended and Restated Agreement of
Limited Partnership. The note is secured by the Brentwood Park Apartments
and a lien on the revenues from the operation of the apartments.

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

This equity category consists of capital assets (including restricted capital
assets), net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding
balances of bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to
the acquisition, construction, and improvements of those assets. In addition to
the mortgage payable, BPAAL has reduced the net asset amount by directly
related construction liabilities.
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September 30, 2010

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

16. Discretely presented component unit - BPAAL (continued)

f.

Grant revenue

BPAAL received $814,310 of funding from the Jacksonville Housing Authority,
$624,005 represents subsidy from HUD that is to be used for public housing
units, and $190,305 is from a Capital Fund grant. In addition, BPAAL's tenant
revenue includes $581,956 of Section 8 subsidy received from the Authority.

Contingencies

Affordability reserve

Coincident with the funding of the final scheduled capital payment from
BPAAL’s limited partner, BPAAL is required to establish an affordability reserve
of approximately $691,000.

Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, BPAAL's Management has evaluated
events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through

February 14, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority

SCHEDULE OF ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COSTS AND ADVANCES

PROGRAM
BUDGET

ADVANCES
Cash receipts - prior years
Cash receipts - current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2010
COSTS

Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2010

RECEIVABLE FROM HUD

SOFT COSTS
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2010
HARD COSTS

Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2010
CUMULATIVE HARD AND SOFT COSTS

Year ended September 30, 2010

FL29P FL29P FL29P FL29P
CFP501-07 CFP501-08 CFP501-09 CFP 501-10 Total
$ 3,445493 $§ 3,831,717 $ 3,823599 $ 3,793,670 $ 14,894,479
$ 3,176,485 $ 1,013227 $ - $ - $ 4,189,712
269,008 2,818,490 2,197,945 . 5,285,443
3,445,493 3,831,717 2,197,945 - 9,475,155
3,252,685 1,188,317 - - 4,441,002
192,808 2,643,400 2,866,138 - 5,702,346
3,445,493 3,831,717 2,866,138 - 10,143,348
$ - $ - $ 668193 $ - $ 668,193
$ 1880515 $ 1,090,362 $ - $ - $ 2970877
124,519 1,126,558 1,433,767 - 2,684,844
2,005,034 2,216,920 1,433,767 - 5,655,721
1,372,170 97,955 - - 1,470,125
68,289 1,516,842 1,432,371 - 3,017,502
1,440,459 1,614,797 1,432,371 - 4,487,627
$ 3445493 $ 3,831,717 $ 2,866,138 $ - $ 10,143,348

The following RHF grants have been awarded and are unspent as of September 30, 2010:

FL29R001-

501-06
503-06
501-07
501-08
501-09
503-09
502-10

736,985
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223,849
198,261
356,831
423,025
309,345
225,456

2,473,752



906'692  § 2960} $ @gev'ie  $ €el€E  § MIBE9  § SI9E  §  £OLVS $ 6zl'El  § 90092  $ 8SBBE6Y §
- - - - - - - - - 1E0ES6E
- - - - - - - - - 2LI6SLE
- - - - - - - - - 65E'E61
906'69¢ 1960} Tev'ie EeLee Vg9 SYISE E0LVS BerEr 90092 128586
906'692 1960} ZevIe €eLEE Fgeg SYI'9E E0LVS 6erer 90052 99281
- $ - s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ecor'ger  $
Zve'8EL  §  9G6b $ 6996 $ es'vz  § e0L'6e $ 082 $ 198'GE  § E9E'S $ 1EFLL § esgese
906'69¢ 196°0F Zerie E2LeE FEED SYIoE E0LVS 6erer 90052 BST'8E6 ¥
906692 196°0F 2erie €eL'eE IgE9 SPIGE E0LVS 6o el 90092 [EE ISy
- - . - - . - - - 125'168
P 109 €SI Ve VeS8 B0LVE SIZel T 9977 SIgvI 05955 Y
Vo0 IE 109 ESLVe V€88 BOLPE I8l AT 99LZ SITYY 19509E ¥
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8g6's6r  $
00026tz § 0002zt § 000'BEZ  $ 000'BZL  $ 0009k, & 000'88E  § 00000  § O000O¥  § O00FOE  § €99G86¢C §
FAILILIANOD  FAILILIdWOD 3ALLLAIWOD 3AILILIJWOD SAILILSIWOD SAILILSdWOD  SAILLIdWOD  SAILILAJWOD FAILILAWOD  VINWHOA
SMINWILS  SNINWILS  SATINWILS  SNTAWILS  SNINWILS  SNINWLLS  SNINWILS  SNINWILS  SNINWILS  SNINWILS
wLOL H60.10000 H609v0000 H60810000 H60410000 H60510000 H60¥ 10000 H60210000 H60200000 60-105100
100714 L007d 10074 100714 100714 10071d 10074 L0071 S6214

S3ONVAQY ANV S1S0D WVHDOH L0V AH3A0OZH ANNL TV.LIdYD TVNLOV 40 31NA3HIS

0102 ‘o€ Jequeides pepuse Jes )

Ajuoyiny Bujsnoy ejjiauosyoer

SL1S0OO 140S OGNV QHVH JALLYTININND
0102 ‘0¢ Jequaidas JO SB aaRenwng
JeaA juaung
sueak soud

SL1S0J GHVH
0102 ‘0 Jequialdag JO Se aAlemwng

Jedh wauny
SIE9A 10LY

S1S00 1408
anH WOYd 31g9vAIG03H

0102 '0¢ Jeqweldag Jo Sk aaneInwngy
Jeak waung
SSBOA Joud

S1S0D
0102 ‘0g Jequaidag Jo Se anenwng
JeoA uauny - sidigoal ysen
sseaA soud - sidieoes ysen
SAONVAQY
13vang

WVHOOud



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended September 30, 2010

Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA
Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Low Rent Public Housing 14.850 $ 9,858,632
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 56,243,445
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation 14.856 2,411,179
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation - SRO 14.249 558,222
Capital Fund Program - 14.872 5,702,346
Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) Recovery Act 14.885 4,547,337
Capital Fund Stimulus (Competitive) Recovery Act 14.884 269,906
Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 158,239
Neighborhood Networks Grant (ROSS) 14.875 14,472
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 160,266
Pass through program from City of Jacksonville
HOME Investment Partnership Program 14.239 526,930
Pass through program from City of Jacksonville
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 46,655
Pass through program from City of Jacksonville
CDBG Entitlement Grant 14.253 131,021
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 80,628,650
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Child and Adult Food Care Program - Award |-1288
- pass through program from the Florida
Department of Health 10.558 75,815
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 80,704,465
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended September 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of the Jacksonville Housing Authority and is presented on the accrual basis
of accounting. The information on this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ
from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

In accordance with HUD regulations, HUD considers the Annual Budget Authority for the
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program (“HCV”) and the Veterans Affairs
Supportive Housing program (“VASH”), both CFDA No. 14.871, to be an expenditure for
the purposes of this schedule. Therefore, the amount in this schedule is the total
amount received directly from HUD and not the total expenditures paid by the Authority.
The $56,243,445 total for CFDA No. 14.871, as presented above, consists of
$54,934,034 from HCV and $1,309,411 from VASH.
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BERMAN o HOPKINS

8035 Spyglass Hill Rd. ’ ' ) ' 255 S. Orange Ave. + Suite 745
Melbourne, FL 32940 www.bermanhopkins.com Orlando, FL. 32801
Phone: 321-757-2020 Phone: 407-841-884 !
Fax: 321-242-4844 Fax: 407-841-8849

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Jacksonville Housing Authority
Jacksonville, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activity and the discretely presented
component unit of the Jacksonville Housing Authority (the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated February 14, 2011. The financial statements of the
Authority's discretely presented component unit, Brentwood Park Apartments Associates, LTD.
were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectlveness of the Authority’s internal control
over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’'s financial statements will not be prevented
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial. reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified a deficiency in internal control
over financial reporting, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting as
item 10-1. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Compliance and Other Matiters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances

of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

The Authority’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying

corrective action plan. We did not audit the Authority’s response and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
management, and others within the Jacksonville Housing Authority, and federal awarding agencies
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

February 14, 2011 Berman Hopbins Whight & LaFam
Melbourne, Florida CPrs and sssciates, LLD
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners
Jacksonville Housing Authority
Jacksonville, Florida

Compliance

We have audited the Jacksonville Housing Authority’s (the “Authority”) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority’s major federal programs for the year
ended September 30, 2010. The Authority’'s major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of
its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the Authority's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Authority’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs
for the year ended September 30, 2010.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance ‘with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal. control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
management, and others within the Authority, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

February 14, 2011 Berman Hopliins Whight & LaHam
Melbourne, Florida CPe and sfssociates, LLPD
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

September 30, 2010

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified? No
Significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material weakness? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness identified? No
Significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material weakness? No

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

There are no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section
510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

The programs tested as major programs are as follows:

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher - CFDA No. 14.871

Capital Fund Program - CFDA No. 14.872

Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) Recovery Act - CFDA No. 14.885
The threshold for distinguishing types A and B programs was $2,431,134

Did the auditee qualify as a low-risk auditee? No

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

10-1 Capital Assets
Significant Deficiency

Condition: During the year, the Authority had over six million of fixed asset additions, which
includes replacing a significant amount of building components, and converting to new fixed
asset software. Specifically, we noted as part of our audit testing that assets below the
Authority’s capitalization policy were being capitalized, and disposals of replaced building
components were not being recorded.

Criteria: Generally accepted accounting principles requires that assets be capitalized on a

consistent basis, assets replaced be removed, and that only assets currently owned and in
use be reflected in the financial records.
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Jacksonville Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

September 30, 2010

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (continued)

10-1 Capital Assets (continued)
Significant Deficiency

Cause: The Authority's fixed asset disposal procedures did not sufficiently address the
replacement of building components and existing policies were not being consistently
followed.

Effect. The Authority’s fixed assets were overstated, losses from disposals were not
reflected in operations, and depreciation expense was overstated.

Auditors’ Recommendation: We acknowledge that the Authority has put in place additional
fixed asset disposal procedures and that asset disposal and addition corrections were
made by the Authority. We recommend that the Authority continue to monitor and revise as
appropriate the fixed asset capitalization and disposal procedures.

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

None reported.

D. PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

None reported.
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February 14, 2011

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Jacksonville Field Office

Charles Bennett Federal Building

400 West Bay Street, Suite 1015

Jacksonville, FL 32202-4410

Re: Corrective Action Plan
Audit period: October 1, 2009 — September 30, 2010
By: Berman Hopkins Wright & LaHam, CPAs & Associates, LLP
8035 Spyglass Hill Road
Melbourne, FL 32940

The Jacksonville Housing Authority respectfully submits the following corrective
action plan for the year ended September 30, 2010.

The finding from the September 30, 2010 schedule of findings is discussed below.

10-1 Capital Assets
Significant Deficiency

Auditors’ Recommendation: We acknowledge that the Authority has put in
place additional fixed asset disposal procedures and that asset disposal and
addition corrections were made by the Authority. We recommend that the
Authority continue to monitor and revise as appropriate the fixed asset
capitalization and disposal procedures.

JHA Corrective Action: The Jacksonville Housing Authority has instituted
new procedures for the disposal of fixed assets. We will continue to monitor
and revise procedures as necessary. The Jacksonville Housing Authority

is currently reviewing the fixed asset capitalization threshold policy and

may soon revise this policy in conformance with Office of Management

and Budget (OMB) and Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
best practice guidelines.

1300 Broad Street * Jacksonville, Florida 32%%2 ¢ Tel.: (904) 630-3810 » FAX (904) 630-3888



If the Department of Housing and Urban Development has questions regarding this
plan, please call Ronnie A. Ferguson, President & CEO at (904) 630-3869.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

P

Ronnie A.v Ferguson
President & CEO
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11.0 Required Submissions for HUD Field Office Review

{a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which
includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to
Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
{e) Other certifications and resolutions

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as
an attachment to the PHA Plan. (complete list of RAB leaders also included)

(g) Challenged Elements —~ JHA response for legal counsel



PHE A Certifications of Comph‘ance : U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

with PHA Plans and Related OMB No. 2577-0226

R e

g ulatiomns Expires 06/30/2011

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA Annual Plan Resolution No.: 2011-JHA-15

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the___ 5-Year and/or X Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning, 10/01/22011 hereinafier referred to as’ the Plan”, of which this document is a part and

make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1.

2.

(U8

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.
The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan.
The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund
Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if
there is no change.
The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or
Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the
Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.
The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment.
The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title 11 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.
For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:
The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);
The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;
Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;
The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;
The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).
The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975.
The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

- The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

- The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property

Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

Previous version is obsolete Page 1 of2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)
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- The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

14. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

I5. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

17. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

18. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

19. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

20. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

21. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(i)  The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;

(i)  The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and

(iif) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during
normal business hours.

- The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

e
[\

Jacksonville Housing Authority FLOO1
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 - 20

X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2011- 2012

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Y. arning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001. 1010. 1012: 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Valerie C. Chritton Chair, Board of Directors

T Wesee O ot | fa0)20y

Previous version is obsolete Page2of2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



Civil Ri’ghts Certification U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 06/30/2011

Civil Rights Certification

Annual Certification and Board Resolution Number: 201 1-JHA-16

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing A gency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioner, | approve the submission of the Plan jfor the PHA of which this
document is a part and make the following certification and agreement with the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

'The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title IT of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing,.

Jacksonville Housing Authority FLOO1
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

I hereby cerljl}l that all the information stated herein, as well as un?' information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Wamin%: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may resull in eriminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001.1010.1012:31 U.S.C. 3729. 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Valerie C. Chritton Chair, Board of Directors

e Wi & Coille |, oo

form HUD-50077-CR (1/2009)
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RESOLUTION NO: 2011-JHA-17

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISIONS
TO THE ADMISSIONS AND OCCUPANCY POLICY FOR
FOR THE JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Jacksonville Housing Authority has solicited public comments
on PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE Admissions and Occupancy
Policy;

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on May 18, 2011 in the Community

Center for Brentwood Lake Apartments, 3465 Village Center
Drive, Jacksonville FL 32206, at which time said comments were
received from resident association leaders, and public housing
residents;

WHEREAS, the Jacksonville Housing Authority has revised its Admissions
And Occupancy Policy;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Jacksonville Housing Authority that said Admissions and Occupancy Policy be formally
revised and accepted. This revised Policy shall be effective on October 1, £011.

v o

Adopted:

alerie C. Chntton Chair

é/w [20

Date




Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Office of Public and Indian Housing
with the Consolidated Plan OMB# 2577-0226

Expires 06/30/2011

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the
Consolidated Plan

I, John Peyton the Mayor of City of Jacksonville, Florida certify that the Five Year and/or

Annual PHA Plan of the Jacksonville Housing Authority consistent with the Consolidated Plan of
Jacksonville, Florida prepared pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91.

%@\ Ll

Signed / Dated by Appropriate State or Local Official

Derelk lgou o -
Deputy Chief Administrative Office
.For: iviayor John Peyion

1 £
Under Authority 9. )
Executive Order Mo. 106-02

form HUD-50077-SL (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226




Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Applicant Name
Jacksonville Housing Authority

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

Capital Fund

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

e. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

2. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.
Identify each sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

Please See attached list

Check here if there are workplaces on file that are not identified on the attached sheets.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18U.5.C. 1001, 1010,1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Ronnie A,_Eerguson

Title

President & CEO

. ~
Signature & g ) /W_/
X S~ ey

Date
7S 2/
form HUD-50070 (3/98)

ref. Handbooks 7417.1,7475.13,7485.1 & .3



Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

Jacksonville Housing Authority

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 01/31/2014)
U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name

FLOO1

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(@) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
yndersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
sub recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

‘[”hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010,

‘?012; 31 U.5.C. 3729, 3802)

i
3l

i

‘Name of Authorized Official

JRonnie A. Ferguson

Title

President & CEO

Signature

4

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Previous edition is obsolete form HUD 50071 (3/98)
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ref. Handbooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1, & 7485.3



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Appraved by OMB

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 0348-0046
: (See reverse for public burden disclosure.)
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2011 Resident Advisory Board Officers:

1. President Vickey Murphy
2. Vice President Johnny Watkins
3. Secretary Barbara Jacobs
4. Treasurer Shirley Kohn

2011 Resident Council Presidents and Addresses

AndersPark.......ooooooiiii i,

Baldwin................oooooiiiiin .
Blodgett Villas

Brentwood Lakes

Colonial Village

Centennial Townhouse East.........

Centennial Townhouse West...... ..

Centennial Towers

Durkeeville

Tanieka Harmon
10770 Anders Blvd # 404
Jacksonville, FL. 32216

Phyllis Riggins
300 Martin Luther King Dr.
Baldwin, FL 32234

Fredricka Cato
1250 North Jefferson Street # 7902
Jacksonville, FL 32209

Geraldine Lyons
761 Village Center Dr. # 203
Jacksonville, FL. 32206

.Melissa Cockrum
9500 103" St. # 75
Jacksonville F1 32210

Vickey Murphy
1041 N. Liberty Street
Jacksonville, FL 32206

Frances Surrency

1213 Broad St.
Jacksonville, F1 32202

. Lelia Vann
230E. 19# 1103
Jacksonville F1 32206

. Ruth Brown
1605 N. Myrtle Avenue # 37
Jacksonville, F1. 32209



Fairway Oaks..............cooeiiinn,

Hogan Creek...............coooeviinnn.

Jax Beach.......oooooiiiiiii,

Lindsey Terrace.............cceevivnnnn...

Scattered Sites........ccoovviveiiii ..

Updated: June 1, 2011

Norma Wallace
1676 Brook Forest Dr.
Jacksonville, FL 32208

Betty Johnson
1320 Broad St # 1010
Jacksonville F1 32202

Booz Paul
618 5th Avenue South
Jacksonville Beach, F1 32250

Katie Merriweather
6455 Argyle Forest Blvd. #102
Jacksonville, F1 32244

.Betty Savage

520 E. 1% Street
Jacksonville F1 32206

Drucilla Smith
8711 Newton Rd # 30
Jacksonville F1 32216

. Michael Smith

617 W. 44th Street #116
Jacksonville FL 32208

. Patrice McIntosh
6750 Ramona Blvd. #224
Jacksonville, F1 32205



Jacksonville Area Legal Aid, Inc.

{3 222 San Marco Avenue i 126 W. Adams Street Q P. 0. Box 1999
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Jacksonville, FL 32202-3849 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-1999
(904) §27-9921 (904) 356-8371 (904) 284-8410
FAX: (904) §27-9978 FAX: (904) 356-8285 FAX: (904) 284-8485
RECEIVED
Jac i N
ksonville Housing Authority
June 1, 2011
: . : JUN = 6 2011
Valerie Chritton, Chairperson !
Jacksonville Housing Authority Board of Directors PROPERTY
1300 Broad Street MANAGEMENT

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re:  Resident Advisory Board comments on Jacksonville Housing Authority’s 2011 Annual
Plan

Dear Ms. Chritton:

I write on behalf of the Resident Advisory Board of Jacksonville (“RAB”) to supply
comments on certain changes the Jacksonville Housing Authority (“JHA”) intends to make to its
public housing Admission and Occupancy Policy (“AOP”) and Dwelling Lease (“lease”). The
concerns expressed herein were raised at meetings with JHAs staff and legal counsel over the
course of the past month, but were not resolved. Our request and hope is that JHA’s Board of
Directors will consider taking appropriate action to resolve these concerns before approving and

finalizing changes to the AOP and lease.

AQP Section IT — Eligibility for Admission

JHA has proposed a pair of changes to the AOP at “Section II — Eligibility for
Admission” which would inappropriately deny public housing to many of the families who need
it most. The proposed changes are reflected on the first attachment hereto, entitled “Admission
and Occupancy Policy Changes for 20117, which was prepared by JHA and distributed by JHA
at the meetings last month.” Currently, section II, paragraph 1 of the AOP provides: “Applicants
falling into the categories listed below will be determined ineligible for admission. This is in

accordance with (24 CFR 960.204-960.205) [sic].” And, currently, subparagraph B identifies as

* When the RAB objected to these changes at the first of the Annual Plan meetings last month, JHA's admissions
staff seemed surprised and stated that these are not really “changes” because the admissions staff has already
implemented them in practice for some time. It is very disconcerting to the RAB that JHA has admittedly
implemented AOP changes — especially significant changes such as these, which greatly restrict admission to public
housing — before moving them through the required process for comment and approval.
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ineligible for admission the category of “[a]pplicants who owe outstanding monies [sic] to JHA
or another housing authority.” The first change proposed by JHA would greatly expand that
category of ineligible applicants to include those who owe money to “any other previous
landlords”. The second change proposed by JHA — a companion to the first change — would
specify in paragraph 6 that “[a]pplicants who have outstanding debts that are within the last (5)
five [sic] years to previous or current landlords must be paid in full.”

The effect of this pair of changes would be to categorically deny public housing to
anyone who is claimed to owe any five-or-less-years-old debt to any landlord until that debt 1s
paid in full. There are at least two problems with this pair of changes. First, many debts owed to
“any other previous landlord” have no bearing whatsoever on an applicant’s ability to meet the
financial obligations which would be imposed on him/her in public housing. The AOP’s current
provisions regarding debts owed to JHA or another housing authority make some sense. A
previous rental relationship with JHA or another housing authority almost certainly involved
housing arrangements in which the applicant’s rent was subsidized and the applicant was only
paying rent in an amount that was commensurate with his/her income. Because the financial
obligations would be similar, it is reasonable to be concerned that a tenant who previously
incurred a debt while living in subsidized housing might not meet all of his/her financial
obligations if re-admitted to subsidized housing. In other words, it is comparing apples to
apples. But to base admissions decisions on any debt allegedly owed to “any other previous
landlord” —1i.e., any owner of private, unsubsidized housing — is to compare apples to oranges.
In unsubsidized housing, neither the rent nor the other fees charged are regulated or determined
in accordance with the tenant’s income and ability to pay, as in public housing. Because they are
so different, an applicant’s previous inability to meet his/her financial obligations in
unsubsidized housing is not an indication of whether the applicant will be able to meet his/her
financial obligations in subsidized housing.

Many applicants for public housing have been forced to relocate from unsubsidized
housing because they lost their jobs or encountered other financial hardships which rendered
them unable to afford the high, market-driven rent. If they were evicted from their unsubsidized
housing because of an inability to continue paying the high rent, then their former landlord will
likely be claiming a debt owed for unpaid rent as well as court costs and attorney fees stemming

from the judicial eviction process. If they moved out before the expiration of their lease in an



effort to avoid being evicted because of an inability to pay the high rent, then their former
landlord will likely be claiming a debt owed for rent for the remainder of the unfulfilled lease
term or for some other early termination penalty allowed by Florida law. But none of those debts
reflects poorly on an applicant’s ability to meet his/her financial obligations in public housing,
where the tenant’s rent changes with the tenant’s income so that it will always be affordable, and
where the Housing Authority’s ability to charge other fees or evict the tenant is regulated by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD?), all with the goal of
providing stable and affordable housing for low-income families.

Other applicants for public housing have been forced to relocate because of non-financial
hardships. For example, many low-income families’ housing arrangements have been disrupted
by domestic violence or by burglaries or other crimes perpetrated against the family which
threaten the family’s health or safety. If a family moved out before the expiration of their lease
in order to seek refuge from an abusive household member or outside criminals, then their
former landlord will likely be claiming a debt owed for rent for the remainder of the unfulfilled
lease term. And because of the lack of accountability in the credit reporting process described
below, the landlord might even be asserting an illegitimate debt for damages to the unit which
were inflicted by the criminals, not the fleeing family. These kinds of claimed debts should not
be considered to reflect poorly on a family’s ability to meet its financial obligations in public
housing, especially given JHA’s preference for victims of domestic violence (see section II1,
subparagraph 6.B. of the AOP), and they should not be used to categorically declare families
ineligible for public housing.

The second problem 1s not presented by the proposed changes themselves, but by JHA’s
method of implementing them in practice. At the meetings last month, JHA’s admissions staff
stated they have been denying applications based upon any landlord-reported debts appearing on
applicants’ credit reports within the previous five years. The problem is that oftentimes credit
reports are not reliable indicators of a tenants’ past performance or financial responsibility.
Leave aside the huge problem of debts erroneously appearing on the wrong person’s credit
report; the other serious weakness is that a debt’s legitimacy is not determined before it appears
on a credit report. The appearance of a debt on a credit report does not mean that a court or any

other entity has been presented with evidence, heard from both parties and determined that the



debt is legitimate; it only means that someone has told the credit reporting agency the debt is
owed.

Unfortunately, all landlords are able to, and some disreputable landlords do, report to
credit reporting agencies alleged debts which would be held unenforceable if subjected to
scrutiny in court. If a landlord does not want to spend the time and money required to file suit
and have a debt validated and collected through the courts, or if the landlord wants to avoid the
legal or equitable defenses which would likely be raised by the tenant in order to invalidate the
debt in court, then he/she can just report the debt to a credit reporting agency and hope that
report will so negatively affect the tenant’s ability to obtain other housing that the tenant will
effectively be forced to pay the debt, despite any disputes or defenses, just to have it removed
from the report. Take, for example, the situation in which a tenant exercises her right under
Florida law to terminate her lease because the landlord, even after proper notice, has failed or
refused to make necessary repairs in order to maintain the condition of the unit as required by
taw. The kind of landlord who does not care to comply with the maintenance obligations clearly
imposed on him/her by Florida law 1s often the same kind of landlord who wants the tenant to
pay for terminating the lease early, even though the law authorized the tenant to move out with
no such penalty because of the landlord’s violation. JHA’s proposed policy, requiring applicants
to pay any debt allegedly owed to any previous landlord, without exceptions or qualifications,
before being considered eligible for public housing, is exactly what that kind of landlord is
hoping tenants will run into.

The RAB realizes that the problems with credit reporting are bigger than the present
context of admission to public housing, and the RAB does not suggest that any and all use of
credit reports by JHA’s admissions staff is inappropriate. But the RAB does insist that, in light
of the serious problems with credit reporting, JHA’s reliance on credit reports exacerbates the
problem with the proposed changes as drafted by JHA. If JHAs policy is to deny public housing
to anyone who is alleged to owe any debt to any landlord within the five years prior to
application, without any qualifications or exceptions, and if JHA considers any landlord-reported
entry on a credit report as proof of a debt, then JHA will be denying public housing to many of
the low-income families that need it most and doing so based upon debts which, even if
legitimate, may bear no relation to the families’ potential performance in public housing. It

should be remembered that public housing is for low-income persons, and that a significant



number of applicants for public housing are elderly, physically and/or mentally disabled, have
limited English proficiency, or for other reasons are not very savvy. Those applicants are more
likely than the average person to have illegitimate debts appearing on their credit reports, and
they are less likely than the average person to have the sophistication needed to navigate the
appropriate channels and have illegitimate debts removed from their credit reports.

JHA’s dismissive response to these concerns was to remind the RAB that an applicant
can always raise such concerns on a case-by-case basis at an “informal hearing” if one is timely
requested by the applicant after receiving JHA’s denial letter. But the availability of an informal
hearing does not at all alleviate these concems, nor does it provide JHA with a good reason for
setting bad policy. A responsible legislative body does not say to aggravated constituents, “Do
not bother us about passing bad laws. There are still judges who will hear your cases if you want
to bring them.” And the availability of a hearing officer does not solve the problem of a bad
policy when the hearing officer is tasked with deciding cases according to that bad policy. If the
AQP categorically declares that anyone claimed to owe any debt to any previous landlord within
the last five years 1s ineligible for public housing, then on what basis will a hearing officer ever
conclude otherwise in any given case? It may happen sometimes, but not with any reliability and
not based upon any reliable standards. The vague consolation, “[h]ardships are taken into
consideration”, found in section II, subparagraph 6.D. of the AOP, does not help because it
applies only to the consideration of prior evictions for non-payment of rent. Even if it is
considered to apply to other decisions, it does not tell the hearing officer what kinds of hardships
to take into consideration or how to consider those hardships alongside other factors in order to
reach a fair decision.

Fairness is supposed to be built into the AOP, not left to a hearing officer. It is JHA’s
responsibility, not the hearing officer’s, to set reasonable and fair admission criteria which are
relevant to a prospective tenant’s suitability for residence in public housing. JHA should not
adopt an overly restrictive policy which will send denied applicants to a hearing officer in droves
and then expect the hearing officer to “shake out the unfair ones” without any guidance. If JHA
or the board of directors agrees with the RAB that certain kinds of debts claimed by other
landlords, or debts claimed by certain kinds of other landlords, should not result in the
categorical denial of admission to public housing, then JHA should either abandon the proposed

changes discussed above or make them much more specific and narrowly tailored.



Lease Addendum #4: Trespass Policy

Another change proposed by JHA this year purports to establish a new basis for eviction
from public housing. The proposed change to “Lease Addendum #4: Trespass Policy” is
reflected on the second attachment hereto, which is the fourth and final page of the “Lease
Changes 2011” document distributed by JHA at the meetings last month.” It purports to subject
a public housing resident to eviction for his/her visitor’s violation of a “trespass notice” received
by the visitor from JHA or from the Jacksonville Sheriff’s Office (“JSO”). This provision is
neither lawful nor needed to solve the problem identified by JHA.

Currently, JHA’s “Trespass Policy”, which is found at pages 59-60 of the 2010 AOP and
attached hereto, authorizes JSO to issue a trespass warning to visitors on JHA’s property — even
mvited visitors — who have previously been convicted of committing on JHA’s property certain
types of crimes which are considered to pose a threat to the health and safety of JHA s residents
or staff. The effect of the current policy is to restrict access to JHA’s property by non-residents
and to give JHA more control over who may or may not come onto JHA property. And the
current policy is easily enforceable by JHA: a visitor who violates a trespass warning by
returning to JHA’s property may, at JHA’s request, be arrested by JSO and subjected to criminal
trespass charges. As it stands, then, JHAs policy allows for “trespassing” of persons who have
demonstrated a disregard for the health and safety of JHA’s residents or staff, and JHA can
enforce that policy easily and directly vis-a-vis the trespasser him/herself, the person who has
committed crime on JHA property and has therefore been deemed “dangerous”.

Now JHA says it needs greater power to keep dangerous people off its property, and to
do so it wants to bring an innocent public housing resident into JHA’s dispute with the
trespasser. JHA wants to create for itself a new remedy, not against the person who seems to be
the real problem - the person who has previously committed a crime on the property and is
therefore considered “dangerous” — but against a resident whose only involvement is to allow
that “dangerous” person into his/her unit. The proposed change attempts to create a new
obligation on public housing residents which is not imposed by federal law — an obligation not to

allow any person into the resident’s unit whom JHA says is not welcome, even if the resident

" As with the proposed changes discussed in the first section of this letter, JHA has already put this proposed change
into practice in contravention of the law. Before the Annual Plan meetings were completed last month, the RAB’s
undersigned counsel had already been involved with an eviction lawsuit in which JHA was claiming the right to
evict a tenant simply because her “trespassed” visitor was seen on JHA s property again after the tenant was notified
by JHA that the visitor was “undesirable”.



knows nothing about, and has nothing to do with, JHA’s reason for not wanting the person on
JHA’s property — and it attempts to create a new basis for eviction which is not authorized by
federal law. Both aspects are problematic.

To tell public housing residents whom they may or may not allow into their homes, and
to threaten them with eviction simply for allowing “undesirable” or even “dangerous” people
into their homes, is to implicate basic freedoms guaranteed by the United States Constitution,
such as the freedom of speech and the freedom of association. And it is simply not within JHA’s
authority or discretion to establish new grounds for eviction from public housing. The limited
permissible grounds for eviction from public housing have been established by Congress in a
federal statute (42 U.S.C. § 1437d(1)) and implemented by HUD in federal regulation (24 C.F.R.
§ 966.4). By enacting the applicable federal statute and promulgating the applicable federal
regulation, Congress and HUD established a floor of tenant protections which JHA cannot decide
to erode, either by way of new lease provisions or otherwise. This is the same reason why JHA
could not lawfully amend its lease, as it considered doing this year, with JSO’s “crime-free lease
addendum” — because that addendum purported to subject residents to eviction for all sorts of
activities that are not grounds for eviction under the applicable federal law. If JHA wants new
grounds for eviction of public housing residents, it needs to lobby Congress to amend the
applicable federal law.

It is important to notice that JHA does not need to violate public housing residents’
constitutional rights or try to create new grounds for eviction in order to enforce its trespass
policy. JHA already has available all the remedies it needs in order to remove dangerous people
from its property and keep them away. If a resident’s visitor is presently engaged in serious
criminal activity on JHA’s property, then JHA can have the visitor arrested and seek the
resident’s eviction under the current federal law. If a resident’s visitor is not presently engaged
in serious criminal activity on JHA’s property, but has returned to the property in violation of a
trespass warning which was based on a serious crime committed on JHA’s property in the past,
then JHA can have the visitor arrested and prosecuted for criminal trespass. Because even the
lowest-level trespass offense carries a possible jail sentence of up to one year, a convicted

trespasser is not likely to return to JHAs property.



We urge the Board of Directors to carefully consider these matters before approving and

finalizing changes to the AOP and lease. On behalf of the RAB, thank you for your

consideration.

Copies to:

Ronnie Ferguson

President and CEO
Jacksonville Housing Authority
1300 Broad Street

Fred McKinnies

Vice President

Jacksonville Housing Authority
1300 Broad Street

Edward Tannen

Office of General Counsel

117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Very truly yours,

T

Jeffrey G. Haynie
Staff Attorney



Admission and Occupancy Policy Changes for 2011

SECTION Hi- ELGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION:

1.

Eligibility Requirements: Applicants falling into the categories listed below will be determined
ineligible for admission. This is in accordance with (24 CFR 960.204-960.205).

B. Applicants who owe outstanding monies to JHA, e+ another housing authority or any
other previous landlords. Debts older than five (5) years should not be used to
disqualify an applicant unless they are still lawfully collectible due to interim payments
or the existences of a valid judgment lien, which is still in effect. Judgment liens are
lawfully collectible for seven {7) years.

Screening Policy for Admissions: Each applicant will be evaluated to assess the conduct of the
applicant or other family members listed on the application, in present or previous housing. JHA
will conduct local and/or national police checks on household members to the extent allow by
Florida State Law. Additional screening on credit, eviction search and checks of previous debt to
JHA or any other previous landlord will also be conducted. An NCIC check will be conducted on
any applicant that has resided outside Duval County in the last five (5) years, prior to

application.
Financial: Unsatisfactory performance in meeting financial obligations within the last five (5)

years, as it relates to rental payments. and-etherfinancial-obligations. Applicants who have

outstanding debts that are within the last (5) five years to previous or current landlords must

he paid in full. JHA may consider:
A. Habitual late payments resulting in a debt owed five (5) or more times during one

calendar year

Sued with final judgment more than two {2) times in one calendar year

Sued more than four (4) times during entire residency

Eviction for non-payment of rent. Hardships are taken into consideration
Criminal history of worthless checks (two (2) or more within the past 24 months).

mo oW



pet-seeuritydeposiforear f £200.00-pet-sesurity-depesitfornon
WM%W&DH#@@M@%%&%@W%%@
W@dﬁ%ﬂ%%%&a%eww A one-time non-refundable nominal
fee of $50 must be paid in full at the time the pet is approved by the JHA. All pet rules

must be complied with prior to pet move in. There is a limit of one dog or cat per
household and the pet security deposit only applies to dogs and cats.

L ease Addendum #4: Trespass Policy

The Jacksonville Housing Authority shall enforce its right to exclude certain
guests and visitors set forth in Section 13 (b) of the Dwelling Lease in
accordance with the Trespass Policy attached to and made a part of the Dwelling
Lease, and you agree to be bound by the terms of said policy.

If a guest or visitor to a resident’s unit has received a trespass nofice by the JHA

andior Jacksonville Sherriff Office, JHA will not terminate the resident’s lease if
hat person violates the trespass notice unless the resident has been warned not

to allow that guest fo return to the resident’s unit.

Page 4

Lease Changes 2011



SECTION X1V - TRESPASS POLICY (Lease Addendum #4; Revised 7/03)

It is the policy of the Jacksonville Housing Authority (“JHA”) that properties owned and operated by JHA
are to be open and accessible only to residents of the complex and their invited guests. Persons not in
compliance with this Trespass Policy are subject to being given a trespass warning by the Jacksonville
Sheriff’s Office, and are ultimately subject to arrest for failure to abide by the warning. This policy is
applied differently to each of the specific classes of individuals: 1) uninvited guests and, 2) invited

guests.

1. Uninvited Guests: Non-Residents who are present on JHA property must be invited guests of
residents or the management. Non-residents can be asked which resident they are a guest of
when present on JHA property. If they cannot inform the JSO or management who they are the
guest of, they may be given a trespass warning. If they give the name of a resident who they are
a guest of, the management or JSO shall attempt to reach the resident to verify the information.
IT they immediately receive information that the non-resident is not an invited guest, the non-
resident may be given a trespass warning. (If they receive information that they are an invited
guest, no trespass warning will be given unless the guest is in violation of the section labeled
“Invited Guest”). If the resident is not immediately available, the management and/or JSO may
assume the non-resident is not an invited guest, unless the guest can produce evidence that
they have legitimate access to the unit, such as key, evidence that they are babysitting, evidence
that they are a visiting relative/friend who is residing in the unit for less than 14 days, etc. If the
guest cannot produce the required information, they may be given a trespass warning. If a
resident believes an invited guest of theirs has been erroneously given a trespass warning, they
may meet with the manager and request removal of the trespass warning under the
Modification and Appeal Procedure, below. In such a case, the resident may be required to sign
a statement acknowledging that the person was an invited guest.

2. Invited Guests: JHA residents are entitled by law to the accommodation of their invited guests.
Under current law, residents are also responsible for the actions of their invited guests, and may
be evicted for certain behaviors of invited guests as set forth in the JHA Jease. The right of JHA
residents to have invited guests is, however, limited by the following which will allow certain
invited guests to be issued trespass warnings. Invited guests of residents may be issued trespass
warnings — and ultimately arrested if they violate the warning in the following instances: If the
guest has one or more felony convictions on JHA property during the previous five (5) year
period; or If the guest has one or more convictions for drug-related criminal activity on JHA
property during the previous five (5) year period; or if the guest has two or more misdemeanor
convictions on JHA property, where the convictions were first or second degree misdemeanors
which involved crimes of physical violence to persons or property, or criminal acts which
adversely affected the health, safety or welfare of other persons during the previous five (5)
year period. A trespass warning issued under this policy for invited guests will be valid for a
three (3) year period. If a person violates the trespass warning provision within the three (3)

59



year period, they are subject not only to arrest, but the trespass warning will be extended an
additional three (3) year period from the date of violation.

To the extent that JHA management is able to determine that the individual given a trespass warning is a
family member of a JHA resident, or an invited guest of a specific JHA resident, management will
attempt to notify the resident of the trespass warning given to the individual.

Modification and Appeal Procedure: If a resident has good cause for the need to modify or remove the
trespass warning, the resident may request such modification from the site manager and if refused, the
Housing Management Administrator. If granted in whole or part, JHA staff must immediately inform the
IS0 officers of the change so that it will be corrected in the JSO files. Examples of “good cause” might
be: the need of the guest to provide temporary care to a sick or elderly resident; placing the resident in
jeopardy of violating an existing court order; person given a trespass warning is acknowledge in writing

to have been an invited guest, etc.
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CINDY A. LAQUIDARA
GENERAL COUNSEL

MICHAEL ). ARINGTON
DEBRA A. BRAGA
WiLLIAA B, BURKETT
DERREL Q. CHATMON
Davip I D’AGATA
TWANE L. DUCKWORTH
CRAIG D. FEISER
LOREE L. FRENCH
JASON R. GABRIEL
Jotn F. GERMANY. JR
SEAN B. GRANAT
LAWSIKIA J. HODGES

L TiMOTHY HORKAN
MARY W_JARRETT
HowarRD M. MarTz
NEILL W. MCARTHUR, JR.
JAMES R MCCAIN. IR,
CAROL MIRANDO
MICHELLE M. MOORE

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE

CITY HALL, ST. JAMES BUILDING
117 WEST DUVAL STREET, SUITE 480
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202

June 20, 2011

Ms. Valerie Chritton, Chairperson
Jacksonville Housing Authority

1300 Broad Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Re: Resident Advisory Board Comments on 2011 Annual Plan

Dear Ms. Chritton:

i

KAREN M. CHASTAIN
CHIEF DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL

WENDY L. MUMMAW
DOUGLASS E. MYERS, JR.
KRISTINA G. NELSON
GAYLE PETRIE

JONR. PHILLIPS
STEPHEN J. POWELL
DYLAN T. REINGOLD
STEVEN E. ROHAM
JULIANA ROWLAND
CHERRY A. SHAW
MARGARET M. SIDMAM
JEFFREY D. SMITH
EDWARD C. TANNEM
JASON R. TEAL

ADINA TEODORESCU
DEBORAH D. WALTERS
MICHAEL B. WEDNEF.
GABY YOUuNG
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I'have been asked to respond to Mr. Haynie’s comments on behalf of JHA. Please allow me

a brief response.

AQP Section 11 - Eligibility for Admission

Inresponse to counsel for the RAB’s comments on the prop
and Occupancy Policy, JHA would like to bring to the Bo

osed revisions to the Admissions
ard’s attention the following points:

1) Counsel has raised no legal objection to the proposed language. A housing authority

1s specifically authorized by federal regulations to screen appl
history, as 24 C. F. R. §960.203 provides:
may include, but is not limited to (1) An appl

especially rent™;

2) There is no better indicator as to whether an ap

his record of meeting his obligations in the past; and

icants on the basis of their credit
“The PHA may consider all relevant information, which
icant’s past performance in meeting obligations,

plicant will honor his obligations than

3) If an applicant who has been denied admission to public housing because of an
adverse credit report or delinquent rent owed to another landlord, JHA has a
procedure pursuant to which the applicant can receive a hearing from an independent
hearing officer who can overrule JHAs decision.

Oftice Telephone
(904) 630-1700

Writer’s Direct Line Facsimile
(904) 630-1718 (904) 630-1316

Writer’s E-Mail Address
ETannen@coj.net

Office Web Site
GeneralCounsel.coj.com
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It is of concern to JHA whether an applicant is carrying a debt which may affect the
applicant’s ability to fulfill his obligations to JHA. The typical resident of JHA is a person with a
low income, and if the resident comes into JHA housing with a debt that he intends to satisfy, it may
adversely affect his means to pay his rent. If he has no intention of paying it, there is a possibility
that the creditor may undertake some collection efforts, again with the same result. Additionally,

1f the applicant has no intention of satisfying a debt that was legally incurred and owing, this, too,
would be something that would be of interest to JHA.

In order to obtain information regarding an applicant’s credit history, JHA certainly has the
right to examine credit reports and rental history from other landlords. Counsel for the RAB has
written an interesting essay about private sector landlords and erroneous credit reports, but, as noted
above, an applicant who feels aggrieved by a denial of public housing on the basis of adverse credit
information may avail himself of the appeal procedure to an independent hearing officer. If counsel
for the RAB has any information that the hearing officer has acted unfairly in the past, JHA would
appreciate it if he would bring it to JHAs attention.

Counsel for the RAB appears to be missing the larger picture as well. JHA has a limited
number of units available, and more demand for those units than it can fill. Because it is required
by law to establish the rent for the units in accordance with a formula mandated by law, it cannot
allocate them to the applicants on the basis of price. Therefore, it must use other criteria, such as
giving priority to victims of domestic violence and veterans, and by disqualifying other applicants
on the basis of criminal behavior and a poor previous record as a tenant. If it determines that it
prefersaresident who has a good credit history rather than a resident who enters public housing with
unsatisfied debts, that is JHA’s prerogative. The unit will be rented to an applicant who meets the
standards for public housing in any event. With a limited supply of public housing units, many
qualified applicants will be turned down. Making a decision on the basis of credit history is just one

way of allocating units to a surplus of applicants, and using credit history violates no legal
requirements.

Lease Addendum #4 — Trespass Policy

Counsel for the RAB has raised objections to arevision to the Trespass Policy on the grounds
that it is both unnecessary and contrary to law. Itis JHA s position that counsel is incorrect on both
grounds. Parenthetically, it is ironic that counsel is objecting to the revision on behalf of the RAB
when, in fact, the principal reason for the revision comes from complaints made by the residents to
the housing managers to deal with situations for which the existing lease provisions are mnadequate.

As a legal matter, counsel contends that there are limited permissible grounds for eviction
from public housing, such grounds being specified in federal regulations at 24 C. F. R. §966.4.
These provisions are required in any public housing lease, and JHA’s lease does include all of the
required provisions. The federal regulations do not, however, preclude other violations. JHA agrees
that it cannot add a new violation to its lease that conflicts with federal law, but the proposed
trespass policy does not pose such a conflict, which might have been the case had JHA attempted
to adopt the crime-free addendum proposed by JSO, which included some provisions which did
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conflict with federal regulations. A brief examination of JHA’s lease reveals that there are several
provisions, such as the ones dealing with parking, pets, and abusive and threatening language and
behavior that are not required by federal law. Significantly, counsel for the RAB assisted in drafting
some of these provisions, and did not raise this objection in the past.

As for it being unnecessary, counsel might want to ask himself why housing managers are
asking for addition means to deal with trespassers if the existing provisions are adequate and easy
to use. Counsel seems to think that it is a simple matter of the housing manager picking up the
telephone and calling the police officers when he or she observes a trespasser on the premises. This
is fine, as long as the manager is aware that the trespasser is there, but in the vast majority of cases
the manager finds out about it after the fact when the residents complain.  JHA recently had
situation in which the son ofa resident, who was a registered sex offender, was regularly visiting his
mother. The housing manager was completely unaware of it until she started receiving complaints
trom the other residents. The typical situation occurs when a party who has been trespassed comes
onto the premises after the office is closed, causes some sort of disturbance, and the neighbors
complain to the manager the followin gday that a trespassed person was visitin gone of the residents.
Ifthe residents would call the police, the situation could be dealt with that way, but, as a general rule,
they do not and want management to address the problem. To state, as counsel for the RAB does,
that JHA has an adequate remedy demonstrates counsel’s lack of familiarity with the problem. In
the opinion of management, the most effective way of dealing with trespassers is to deal with the
reason why they continue to violate the terms of their trespass notices - the resident they are visitin g.
Once the resident is notified that the guest has received a trespass warnin g, that resident is on notice
that she is not to allow that person into her unit again, or face possible termination of her lease if she
does. Any resident who receives such a notice can avoid problems for herself by not allowing the
trespasser into her unit, or calling the police if she needs assistance,

In conclusion, it is JHA’s position that the proposed revisions are not contrary to law, and
are appropriate for the management of its business.

YGum 7

Edward Tannen

c: Ronnie Ferguson, President and CEO
Jacksonville Housing Authority
1300 Broad Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Fred McKinnies, Vice President
Jacksonville Housing Authority
1300 Broad Street

Jacksonville, FL 32202
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Jeffrey G. Haynie, Esq.
Jacksonville Area Legal Aid
126 West Adams Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3849



11.0 Required Submissions for HUD Field Office Review

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(i} Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 3/31/2014
Part |I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009
Type of Grant:
M Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 ) as of 4/30/09
[[] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: E Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 1408 Management Improvements 7786,344.00 699,489.65 699,489.65 699,489.65
4 1410 Administration {may not exceed 10% of line 21) 383,171.00 382,360.00 382,360.00 382,360.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs 27,000.00 59,273.88 59,273.88 59,273.88
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 1450 Site Improvement 832,000.00 528,260.97 528,260.97 528,260.97
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 1,489,000.00 1,887,604.21 1,887,604.21 1,887,604.21
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 101,000.00 31,539.09 31,539.09 31,539.09
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 67,000.00 120,810.87 120,810.87 120,810.87
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 146,000.00 109,752.39 109,752.39 109,752.39
14 1485 Demalition
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 10,202.00 4,507.94 4,507.94 4,507.94
18 1499 Development Activties®
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $3,831,717.00 $3,823,599.00 $3,823,599.00 $3,823,599.00
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 60,000.00 92,681.57 92,681.57 92,681.57
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 765,844.00 519,183.73 519,183.73 519,183.73
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

'To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

*RHF funds shall be included here.

FL29P001501-09_cf0S_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh

Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009

Type of Grant:
™ Original Annual Statement
[[] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[x] Revised Annual Statement {revision no: 1 ) as of 4/30/09

_H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Dm<m_ou3m:~ Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

Original

Revised?

Obligated |

Expended

Signature Bf mxmnu:<m D\_\Aﬂﬁéﬂ\\

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




{Annual Statemeny/ ﬂm_,.o.::mmnm and Ev; onReport. -~ - o e b o e E U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development -
Capital;Fund _u_‘omqm_d. Capital Fund Program mmEmnmEm:n Iocm.:m _umnnoq m_._w : ; N - [E ot . Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program - Expires 3/31/2014
Part li: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmam_.m_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories - Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Anders FL1-15 Security Services 1408 5,000
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 8,080 8,080 8,080
Site Lighting 1450 19,200 19,200 19,200
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 30,000 3,241 3,241 3,241
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 29 29 29
Cabinets 14860 8,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling structure (Basketball Cour 1470 5,000
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 2,521 2,521 2,521
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-1ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
Landscaping/Other Site Improvmnts 1450 7,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 -
Site Lighting 1450 4,788 4,788 4,788
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 15,000 5,208 5,208 5,208
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 325 325 325
Cabinets 1460 5,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 - -
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 1408 1,000 - - -
Social Services 1408 500 - - -
A&E Services 1430 450 450 450
Site Improvement 1450 25,000 - -
Paving 1450 20,000 - -
Tree Trimming 1450 5,000 - -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 20,000 266 266 266
Cabinets 1460 5,000
Gutters 1460 1,050 1,050 1,050
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 - - -
HVAC 1460 20,000 - -
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 7,000 - -
Blodgett FL1-32 Security Services 1408 20,000 51 51 51
Social Services 1408 9,908 9,908 9,908
A&E Services 1430 8,450 8,450 8,450
Paving 1450 47,447 47,447 47 447
Landscaping 1450 3,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 20,000 - -
Fencing 1450 1,150 1,150 1,150
Tree Trimming 1450 5,000 -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 30,000 48,822 48,822 48,822
Roofs - Phase Il 1460 20,000 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 - -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-09_cf08_FY 2008_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



al-Statement/Perforinance and Evaluation:Report s e S, Deparfifient of HoUsing and-Urbair Dvvetopraht. |
: nmnmu_wm::nwm_.om_wma_.‘Omu:m_ Fund Program-Replacement:Housing:Factorand : % o 25 Office of Publie and indiafeKidusing
Capital Fund Financing Program s ? ! Expires 3/31/12014
Part Il: Supporting Pages )
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umn_m_.E FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Siding Replacement 1480 36,892 36,892 36,892
Gutters 1460 1,975 1,975 1,975
Cabinets 1460 10,000 12,611 12,611 12,611
HVAC 1460 5,000 18,460 18,460 18,460
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 1,200 1,200 1,200
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 2,042 2,042 2,042
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 1408 85,000 90,204 90,204 90,204
ADA Compliance 1450 1,585 1,585 1,585
Landscaping 1450 2,208 2,208 2,208
Tree Maintenance 1450 8,625 8,625 8,625
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000 898 898 898
HVAC 1460 4,054 4,054 4,054
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000 18,369 18,369 18,369
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 - -
Roof 1460 2,443 2,443 2,443
Elevator 1460 3,000 - -
Office Renov in Faith Bldg 1470 11,996 11,996 11,996
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Security Services 1408 111,375 82,228 82,228 82,228
Social Services 1408 1,000 1,625 1,625 1,625
A&E Services 1430 1,966 1,966 1,966
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 - -
Landscaping 1450 2,060 2,060 2,060
Elevators 1460 5,000 - -
Sidewalks/Paving 1450 25,000 - -
Roof Repair 1460 5,000 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 35,000 8,500 8,500 8,500
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 - -
Cabinets 1460 13,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 7,836 7,836 7,836
Non-dwelling Structure 1470 5,000 - -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 7,699 7,699 7,699
Centennial TH East FL.1-18 ({Security Services 1408 5,000 - - -
Social Services 1408 500 - - -
Paving 1450 20,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 - -
Landscaping 1450 5,362 5,362 5,362
Site Lighting 1450 640 640 640
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 7,200 7,200 7,200
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 30,000 38,345 38,345 38,345
Vinyl Siding 1460 15,223 15,223 15,223
Cabinets 1460 5,000 1,517 1,517 1,517
ADA Compliance 1460 5,000 29 29 29
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



jAnnual StatemerivPerformance andEvaluation:Report > i%q,oﬂ:ocm_:a.maacamjlmﬂmqm_ouama
Capital:Fund _uqom_m:f Capital Fund'Program Replacement; Io:m_zm Factor m:a ~Office of Public and Indian Holsing
Capital Furid Financing Program , Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmamqm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. ’ Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Dwelling Equipment 1485 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 - -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 - -
Centennial TH West FL1-18 {Security Services 1408 5,000 - - -
Social Services 1408 500 - - -
A&E Services 1430 355 355 355
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 8,500 3,600 3,600 3,600
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 15,000 1,165 1,165 1,165
Site Improvement 1450 20,000 - -
Landscaping 1450 3,150 3,150 3,150
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,875 1,875 1,875
Site Lighting 1450 640 640 640
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 36,000 26,618 26,618 26,618
Cabinets 1460 5,000 10,836 10,836 10,836
Vinyl Siding 1460 9,192 9,192 9,192
ADA Compliance 1460 5,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 1,309 1,309 1,309
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 - -
Colonial FL 1-46 Security Services 1408 5,000 -
Social Services 1408 17,042 17,042 17,042
A&E Services 1430 14,338 14,338 14,338
ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
Landscaping 1450 2,988 2,988 2,988
Site Lighting 1450 31,000 - -
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 30,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 20,000
Site Lighting 1450 11,888 11,888 11,888
Tree Maintenance 1450 3,800 3,800 3,800
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 25,000 22,827 22,827 22,827
Gutters 1460 1,050 1,050 1,050
Cabinets 1460 10,000 - -
ADA Compliance 14860 5,000 707 707 707
Dwelling Equipment 1485 5,000 249 249 249
Coomuity Center 1470 13,740 13,740 13,740
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 1,626 1,626 1,626
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 2,521 2,521 2,521
Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 1408 2,000 - - -
A&E Services 1430 223 223 223
Sidewalks 1450 15,000 8,901 8,901 8,901
ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
Fencing 1450 1,750 1,750 1,750
Landscaping 1450 5,000 1,580 1,580 1,580
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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“|Annual Statement/Perforinance and Evaluation:Report: ‘“ oL uisy Umumnam%dﬁ Housifigratd:Ushan Developments f~- 3
Capital Fond v«omqma, Capital Fund.Program Replacement: Io:m_:m Factor m:n EER sk soow T v ey Tepits Officelof Public and indian Iocwsc. : R

Capital Fund Financing Program - ’ . Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages )

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umam_.m_ FY of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: | 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities

Paving 1450 5,000 -
Site Lighting 1450 14,590 14,590 14,590
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 23,807 23,807 23,807
Site Improvement 1450 10,000 1,500 1,500 1,500
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 11,000 11,000 11,000
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 25,000 11,410 11,410 11,410
Cabinets 1460 10,000
Roofing 1460 31,760 31,760 31,760
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000
Non-dwelli 1470 5,000 5,600 5,600 5,600
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 - -

Fairway Oaks-Scattered SitegSite Improvement 1450 5,000 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000 - -

Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (2| Security Services 1408 5,000 -
A&E Services 1430 2,929 2,929 2,929
Sidewalks/Curbs 1450 2,500
Site Improvement 1450 35,000 3,565 3,565 3,565
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 1450 5,000
Landscaping 1450 5,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 30,000 16,832 16,832 16,832
ADA Compliance 1460 423 423 423
Siding Replacement 1460 - 16,216 16,216 16,216
Cabinets 1460 10,000 4,035 4,035 4,035
Dwelling Equipment 1465 2,000 1,248 1,248 1,248
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 - -
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 5,000 - -

Forest Meadows W FL1-15 (]1Security Services 1408 5,000
A&E Services 1430 3,814 3,814 3,814
Site Improvement 1450 15,000
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 24,900 24,900 24,900
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 25,000 2,395 2,395 2,395
Gutters 1460 6,000 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 5,000
Cabinets 1460 10,000 1,595 1,595 1,595
Dwelling Equipment 1485 5,000 - - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 1,285 1,285 1,285
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 5,000 - -
Relocation 1495 564 564 564

Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 1408 96,000 84,504 84,504 84,504
Social Services 1408 1,000 11,533 11,533 11,533
A&E 1430
Landscaping 1450 3,000 7,510 7,510 7,510

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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3 subiPerformanse and Zvaluation-iieport - EE :3: Depatimént of Housing and Urban:DeveiGmment
i hmv_mm#mmaawm_.ommugmOm_uzm_ Fund Program Reglacement.Housing:Factor-and: «Office of Publi¢ and indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program : ' ” Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmam..m_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Site Improvement 1450 10,000 3,684 3,684 3,684
Paving 1450 3,900 3,900 3,900
ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 50,000 24,808 24,808 24,808
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 21,803 21,803 21,803
Cabinets 1460 10,000 9,030 9,030 9,030
ADA Compliance 1460 5,000 - -
Clean/ Repair Windows 1460 12,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 15,000 10,229 10,229 10,229
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 7,075 7,075 7,075
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 31,315 31,315 31,315
Relocation 1495 3,944 3,944 3,944
Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 1408 5,000 - - -
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 1450 2,000 28,350 28,350 28,350
Site Improvement 1450 20,000 4,787 4,787 4,787
Site Lighting 1450 12,000 - -
Parking Pads 1450 10,000 - -
Siding Replacement 1460 21,411 21,411 21,411
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 30,000 30,108 30,108 30,108
Cabinets 1460 15,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 707 707 707
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitchen 1465 16,000 - -
Maintenance Shop/Laundry 1470 175,000 - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 16,093 16,093 16,093
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 4,700 4,700 4,700
Jax Beach FL.1-07 (Scat SitedADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
A&E Services 1430 2,800 2,800 2,800
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 - -
Cabinets 1460 14,000 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000 - - -
504 Compliance 1460 5,972 5,972 5,972
Vinyl Siding 1460 36,573 36,573 36,573
Roofs 1460 132,710 132,710 132,710
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000 - -
Lindsey Terrace Security Services 1408 1,000 - - -
QOaks FL1-36 Security Services 1408 130,000 106,806 106,806 106,806
A&E Services 1430 4,175 4,175 4,175
Landscaping 1450 6,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Tree Maintenance 1450 8,450 8,450 8,450
Site Improvement 1450 10,000 2,181 2,181 2,181
Paving 1450 2,000 4,180 4,180 4,180
Elevator 1460 5,000 - -
HVAC 1460 8,862 8,862 8,862
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

|Federal FY of Grant

CFFP {Yes/No):

2009

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Roofing 1460 13,500 13,500 13,500
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 946 946 946
Vinyl Siding 1460 4,775 4,775 4,775
Cabinets 1460 15,000 2,600 2,600 2,600
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 25,000 17,746 17,746 17,746
Dwelling mncﬁam:# 1465 5,000 -
1470 5,000 39,252 38,252 39,252
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 11,761 11,761 11,761
Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 1408 10,000 - -
Management Svcs 1408 771 771 771
A&E Services 1430 1,431 1,431 1,431
Painting 1460 40,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 875 875 875
Sidewalks 1450 2,450 2,450 2,450
Landscaping 1450 5,000 700 700 700
Paving 1450 500 500 500
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 20,000 677 677 677
Cabinets 1460 10,000
HVAC 1460 2,575 2,575 2,575
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 735 735 735
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 1,533 1,533 1,533
Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29 Security Services 1408 10,000
Social Services 1408 16,446 16,446 16,446
A&E Services 1430 4,963 4,963 4,963
Sidewalks 1450 5,000
Fencing 1450 15,000 2,800 2,800 2,800
Site Improvement 1450 10,000 -
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 12,104 12,104 12,104
Parking Pads 1450 20,000
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 34,319 41,305 41,305 41,305
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 20,000 3,832 3,832 3,832
HVAC 1460 149,404 149,404 149,404
Window Replacement 1460 621,653 621,653 621,653
Vinyl Siding 1460 121,781 121,781 121,781
ADA Compliance 1460 4,000 -
Cabinets 1460 15,000 3,515 3,515 3,515
Roofing 1460 5,000 82,460 82,460 82,460
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 5,000
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 3,641 3,641 3,641
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 23 23 23
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 15,624 15,524 15,524
Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 1408 10,000 - - -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
Part 2 - Page 6

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Part il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Social Services 1408 500 9,908 9,908 9,908
A&E Services 1430 7.000 9,879 9,879 9,879
Site Improvement 1450 10,000 - -
Paving 1450 25,607 25,607 25,607
Landscaping 1450 3,940 3,940 3,940
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 2,000 4,740 4,740 4,740
Roofing 1460 10,000 1,500 1,500 1,500
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 20,000 3,600 3,600 3,600
ADA Compliance 1460 655 655 655
Cabinets 1460 10,000 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 271 271 271
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 - -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 3,303 3,303 3,303
Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 1408 190,000 155,390 155,390 155,390
Social Services 1408 1,500 1,875 1,875 1,875
Sidewalks 1450 4,875 4,875 4,875
ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 - -
Site Improvement 1450 15,000 - -
Concrete Pads 1450 10,000 - -
Paving 1450 3,325 3,325 3,325
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 4,000 7,612 7,612 7,612
Elevators 1460 10,000 - -
Site Lighting 1460 5,000 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 25,000 70,359 70,359 70,359
Repair Front Panels Throughout Complg 1460 40,000 - -
Window Replacement Phase | 1460 100,000 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000 240 240 240
Roofs 1460 350,000 - -
Cabinets 1460 10,000 11,765 11,765 11,765
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000 8,931 8,931 8,931
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000 11,076 11,076 11,076
Trash Chute Replacement 1475 5,498 5,498 5,498
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 16,241 16,241 16,241
Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 1408 10,000 - - -
Social Services 1408 9,708 9,708 9,708
A&E Services 1430 3,000 3,500 3,500 3,500
Sidewalks 1450 2,000 18,583 18,583 18,583
Landscaping 1450 1,950 1,950 1,950
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 9,130 9,130 9,130
Site Improvement 1450 20,000 4,600 4,600 4,600
Tree Maintenance 1450 10,000 5,700 5,700 5,700
ADA Sidewalks 1450 2,000 33,367 33,367 33,367
Paving 1450 39,275 39,275 39,275
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Part il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-08 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities

Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 22,000 2,610 2,610 2,610
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 100,550 100,550 100,550
ADA Compliance 1460 3,000 436 436 436
Cabinets 1460 10,000 - -
Dwelling mnc_oam:ﬁ 1465 3,000 - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000 5,095 5,095 5,095

Admin Non-dwelling Structure 1470 5,000 8,227 8,227 8,227
Site Improvement (Light Sign) 1450 4,736 4,736 4,736
Elevator 1470 5,000 - -

Management Imp Training 1408 5,000
Social Services 1408 13,844 101,489 101,489 101,489

PHA Wide A&E 1430 50,000 - -
Planned Management Fees 1408 30,000 - -
Relocation 1495 10,202

Admin Central Office Fees 1410 382,359 382,360 382,360 382,360

Total 3,823,599 3,823,599 3,823,599 3,823,599

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part2 - Page 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




Annual Statement/Performance and EvaluationReport 15 : . , U8, Departiment of H - o : U.S. Department of Housing and Urban om<m_ou3m3_
Capital Fund Program;:Capital Fund Program Replacement Iocm_:m Factor and : " S Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program . . . ’ Expires 3/31/2014
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation | Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Expenditure
End Date End Date End Date End Date

Anders FL1-15 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Non-dwelling structure (Basketbal 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-15 (162) [ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Landscaping/Other Site Improvmn 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 - 03/31/11

Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Site Improvement 09/30/11 12131/10 09/30/13 03/31/11 |

Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Tree Trimming 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Gutters 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Blodgett FL1-32 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Capital Fund Program Tables
FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



“JAnnual siatementBerformance and Evaluation Report :
JCapital.Fund Program; Capital Fund Program Replacement Io:m_:m Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

£ Anr:St Départment'6f Housing and Wrban Developnen
+ Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/201

Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009

Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Fencing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Trimming 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofs - Phase |} 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Siding Replacement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Gutters 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roof 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Elevator 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Office Renov in Faith Bldg 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Elevators 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks/Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roof Repair 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _m_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Centennial TH East FL1-18 (17) Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Vinyl Siding 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Centennial TH West FL1-18 (18) Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Vinyl Siding 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Colonial FL 1-46 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03
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Capital Fund Program Tables
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Capital Fuhd Program, Capital Fund Pragram Replacement Housing Factor and
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fBanDevalopman

“Office of Publié and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

FFY of Grant

2009

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates’

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Gutters 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Coomuity Center 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Fencing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Fairway Oaks-Scattered Sites F[.1-12 |Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (21) Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks/Curbs 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh
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Part 3 - Page 4

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



i Nm_.m:m_ crc.rmmw..,_.m e e s-115:87 Department of Io..:wx_:u,m_.«_awmcmcm_mﬁm«w_uv&ma.
:|Capital;Fund Program, Omv al m::a v_.om_.m_,: Replacement Iocm_:m _umn"o_, m:a £ R g Office of Public and Indian Housint
Capital Fund Financing Program . Expires m\uimom
Part ll: Supporting Pages _
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-08 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: . _ - 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Siding Replacement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Forest Meadows W FL1-15 (20) Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Gutters 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Relocation 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
L.andscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Clean/ Repair Windows 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Relocation 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Capital Fund Program Tables
FL29P001501-08_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital ‘Fund Program; Omc:m_ _n::n _uqomqm:,_ me_mntmE _._ocm_:m Factor and

m @mﬁmﬁgmzﬁ of:HBUgIAG 2rd Urban. Developiierit
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Parking Pads 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Siding Replacement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitche 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Maintenance Shop/Laundry 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Jax Beach FL1-07 (Scat Sites 161)  |ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
504 Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Viny! Siding 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofs 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Lindsey Terrace Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

Oaks FL1-36 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Elevator 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Vinyl Siding 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

FL.29P001501-09_cf08_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh
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temenil

Capital Fund Financing Program

. ce and Evaluation Report ;
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and: 4

8. Departmentiof HolisTgrand UrbanDevelopmén
c Office of Public-and Indian Housine
Expires 3/31/201¢

.

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _m_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Management Svcs 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Painting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29,31 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Fencing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Parking Pads 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
HVAC 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Window Replacement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Vinyl Siding 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

FL.29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh
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Capital Fund Financing Program

Annual Statement/Pérforme :nm and: m<m_cm:o: Report
Capital Fund Program, Omt;m_ Fund Program Replacement- Io:m_:m Factor and

TrST Départment of Housing and-Urban Dabdispmnt

Office 6f Public and indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-09

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|FFY of Grant

_ 2009

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Concrete Pads 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Elevators 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Lighting 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Repair Front Panels Throughout 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Window Replacement Phase | 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Roofs 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Trash Chute Replacement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
A&E Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Capital Fund Program Tables
FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund _u_.omB:._ xmu_mnm:..m:" Iocw_:m Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

m _Um._u;miama 9“ Icsm_:@,w:a Cﬁcm: Um<m_ouama

Office of Public and Indian Hotising
Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28P001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Landscaping 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Tree Maintenance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Paving 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
ADA Compliance 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Cabinets 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Admin Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Site Improvement (Light Sign) 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Elevator 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Management Imp Training 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Social Services 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
PHA Wide A&E 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Planned Management Fees 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Relocation 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11
Admin Central Office Fees 09/30/11 12/31/10 09/30/13 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29P001501-09_cf09_FY 2009_03-

11_5 yr planh
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report ) U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2010
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant:

D Original Annual Statement D Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies E Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 ) as of 3/31/11

[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 3/31/11 _H_ Final Performance and Evaiuation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’

Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 100,000.00 1,000.00 - -
3 1408 Management Improvements 758,734.00 758,734.00 241,281.53 241,033.18
4 1410 Administration {(may not exceed 10% of line 21) 379,367.00 379,367.00 379,367.00 379,367.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liguidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs 97,288.00 132,631.51 62,265.96 16,694.50
8 1440 Site Acqusition - - - -
9 1450 Site Improvement 483,500.00 736,281.84 137,402.52 19,104.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 1,662,325.00 1,230,496.84 507,077.52 267,853.45
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 23,500.00 44,500.00 - -
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 260,956.00 143,679.54 79,323.00 -
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 27,000.00 365,979.27 48,476.42 13,515.56
14 1485 Demolition
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 1,000.00 1,000.00 - ~
18 1499 Development Activties®
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) 3,793,670.00 3,793,670.00 1,455,193.95 937,567.69
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 45,700.00 77,961.39 17,631.54 17,631.54
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 581,303.50 559,500.00 140,928.90 140,928.90
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
“RHF funds shall be included here.

Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part |I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2010
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant:

[]  original Annual Statement [_] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[x] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 ) as of 3/31/11

[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 3131111 _H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost!
N Original Revised? Obligated ] Expended
Signature ate Signature of Public Housing Director Date
" /-
o
Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation-Report . T m ’ U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital:Fiind; *u_,omnm:._ Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor:an n H Office of Public and indian Housing
Capital Fund _u_zm:n_:m Program g : Expires 4/30/2011
Part }I: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number :umnmqm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: | 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. - Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Anders FL1-15 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 1,700.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00 506.46 - -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 1,892.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 4,476.00 - -
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 3,010.00 2,110.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 1,500.00 1,000.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 35,061.22 24,250.00 24,250.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Paint/Pressure Wash 1480 6,000.00 -
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 2,530.00 500.00 -
Roofing 1460 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 2,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00 -
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-1ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 2,144.00 2,144.00 2,144.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Window Replacement 1460 30,750.00 - -
Roofing 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00 -
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 1408 500.00 700.00 -
Social Services 1408 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 200.00 -
Sidewalks/Curbs 1450 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 500.00
Landscaping 1450 9,560.00 1,160.00 -
Paving 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Tree Trimming 1450 1,000.00 2,600.00 - -
Site Lighting 1450 47,000.00 26,607.00 - -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 4,000.00 579.38 491.00 491.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Roofs 1460 85,000.00 85,000.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
HVAC 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Annual:Statement/Performance and Evaluation:Repot: U'S. Dephititighitof Hotisiag ane Uthdr um,\.m_o.u?mz A5
amu;m_ Flind _uﬁom_.m:_. Capital Fund Program’ mmu_mnmq:m:ﬁ Hotising: _umnﬁoq and z LR pea¥e] fidblicand indiai Housing ] » i
Capital Fund Financing Program i : i T < F o Expires 4/3072011
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: | 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number - Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00 -
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00
Blodgett FL1-32 Security Services 1408 5,000.00 500.00 142.50 142.50
Social Services 1408 5,086.00 8,000.00 3,978.14 3,978.14
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 506.46 - -
Site Lighting 1450 1,830.32 -
Sidewalks 1450 18,139.00 11,800.00 -
Landscaping 1450 1,000.00 6,512.00 1,512.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 2,000.00 2,692.00 -
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Tree Trimming 1450 1,000.00 3,500.00 -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 9,000.00 92,304.10 41,152.50 35,453.00
Roofs 1460 380,049.00 34,656.10 -
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 17,115.00 17,115.00 -
Gutters 1460 4,500.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00 13,413.01 7,655.87 6,152.53
HVAC 1460 1,000.00 34,450.00 31,155.00 31,155.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 3,223.41 - -
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 1408 90,000.00 90,000.00 24,750.29 24,750.29
A&E Services 1430 500.00 506.46 - -
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 3,484.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 8,772.77 6,174.31 3,772.77
HVAC 1460 500.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 4,500.00 1,581.50 - -
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 4,833.37 4,833.37 -
Gutters 1460 6,500.00
Cabinets 1460 2,025.00 2,025.00 2,025.00
Elevator 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Centennial Tower FL1-16  |Security Services 1408 90,047.00 90,000.00 21,700.43 21,700.43
Social Services 1408 1,120.00 5,000.00 591.66 591.66
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 506.46 - -
Site Improvement 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
Sidewalks/Paving 1450 5,000.00 2,475.00
Site Lighting 1450 5,672.00 1,862.00 -
Site Sign 1450 5,300.00 - -
Roof Repair 1460 2,000.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 -
Elevators 1460 5,000.00 1,000.00 -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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|Annudi-Statement/Performance and:Evaluation:Report - St ide gt U:SvDeépartment-of Housing‘dnd tirbaa-DevElopmafit
- - |Gapital-Find:Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor:an : Office of Public and Indian;Housi
Capital Fund Financing Program o - Expires 4/30/2011
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number [Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: [ 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Totai Actual Cost Status of
Number - Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 10,063.94 9,209.60 8,813.60
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000.00 5,899.30 2,597.66 199.30
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 570.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 5,000.00 -
Non-dwelling Structure 1470 1,000.00 23,963.52 -
Security Cameras 1475 127,536.48
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 18,034.35 5,486.35 2,407.35 .
Centennial TH East FL1-18 (] Security Services 1408 1,000.00 600.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 506.46 - -
Paving 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping 1450 500.00 -
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 23,008.00 4,927.00 1,678.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 8,000.00 16,666.83 7,112.52 6,064.52
Gutters 1460 600.00 - -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 1,507.95 1,507.95 1,507.95
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00 -
Centennial TH West FL1-18 {Security Services 1408 1,000.00 600.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 506.46 - -
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 3,000.00 2,000.00 -
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 11,895.00 - -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 1,675.00 - -
Site Lighting 1450 16,000.00 -
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 450.00 - -
Paving 1450 48,850.00 - -
Termite Treatment 1460 20,398.00 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 33,629.05 21,030.85 5,812.85
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 14,557.91 14,557.91 9,897.10
Gutters 1460 397.00 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00 -
Colonial FL 1-46 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 500.00 - -
Social Services 1408 ) 25,000.00 16,288.80 16,288.80
A&E Services 1430 1,788.00 19,756.46 19,250.00 -
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping 1450 2,940.00 2,940.00 -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance: m:mim«m_:mro: Report L
Capital Fund:-Program, Capital-Fund: m._.om_‘m:_ Replacement Io:m_:m _umnnoq and*” = e : E ‘- Office of Public and Indian Io:m_:m
Capital Fund m_:m:n_:m Program o * Expires 4/30/2011
Part ll: Supporting Pages N
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmamqm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Sidewalks 1450 6,392.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 5,000.00 12,873.00 5,998.00 -
Paving & Drainage 1450 105,000.00 160,000.00 - -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 1,408.35 - -
Sidewalks 1450 3,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 42,341.23 17,603.91 17,203.91
Roofing 1460 5,916.00 5,916.00 -
HVAC 1460 8,375.00 8,375.00 2,825.00
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 5,000.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000.00 261.97 261.97 261.97
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 77,033.77 75,600.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 7,783.61 3,697.56 -
Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 600.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 8,306.46
Site Lighting 1450 60,000.00 28,190.00 28,190.00 9,690.00
Sidewalks 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
Paving 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Fencing 1450 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 9,500.00 17,885.00 16,838.50 13,360.00
Pressure Wash & Paint 1460 14,570.95 -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Roofing 1460 1,285.00 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 850.00 350.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 400.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 3,255.46 3,255.46 872.78
Fairway Oaks-Scattered SitegSite Improvement 1450 1,000.00 500.00
Landscaping 1450 2,500.00 2,500.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00 100.00 -
Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (2|Security Services 1408 1,000.00 600.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 2,000.00 1,750.00 - ~
Sidewalks/Curbs 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1450 800.00 -
Fencing 1450 14,535.00
Site Improvement 1450 4,000.00 10,253.80 - -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh 7/812011



Ferformance and Evaivation : ; -
€apital:Flind Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement:Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

T3

o e

~werior UiSrDepaiimenitoitHousing and Wrban: Devaivpment .
Siblicand IAdian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|Federal FY of Grant

2010

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Site Lighting 1450 2,240.00 2,240.00 -
Landscaping 1450 1,000.00 5,090.00 2,590.00 -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 9,000.00 22,030.00 2,030.00 2,030.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Roofs 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00 2,050.00 2,050.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 22,500.00 - -
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 1,000.00 1,400.08 1,400.08 -
Forest Meadows W FL1-15 (1Security Services 1408 1,000.00 600.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 2,000.00 825.11 - -
Sidewalks 1450 13,066.52 6,066.52 -
Paving 1450 1,400.00 1,400.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement-ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 8,351.00 2,500.00 -
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 16,138.00 1,138.00 -
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 9,000.00 36,696.50 29,810.89 1,696.50
Roofs 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Gutters 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 14860 1,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 1,000.00 500.00 -
Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 1408 90,045.00 90,000.00 20,850.22 20,850.22
Social Services 1408 5,206.00 10,000.00 4,569.80 4,569.80
A&E 1430 2,000.00 506.46 - -
Landscaping 1450 25,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Fencing 1450 3,470.00 - -
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 1,400.00 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,200.00 7,850.00 2,847.75 2,847.75
Elevator 1460 5,000.00 500.00 -
Clean/ Repair Windows 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 45,618.96 43,415.29 32,306.98
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 1,267.35 1,267.35 1,267.35
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 2,000.00 5,000.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00 7,000.00 - -
Security Cameras 1475 75,000.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00 21,704.50 4,515.00 -
Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 800.00 - -
A&E Services 1430 24,000.00 11,606.46 - -
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL20P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_ 03-11_5 yr planh
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Ay SiatemestfiFericimance and:Evalaziion Report: -7 : AT oo berhion i UBrBediimentof Housing and Urbar tévsioprisit ]
Capital Fund Brogiam :Capital-Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor-zng: we TR LR -Office of Public and IndiafHousirig {-
Capital Fund m_zm:n_zm Program - ’ N Expires 4/30/2011
Part il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __nmam_.m_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 1450 1,000.00 1,598.85 - -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Paving/Parking Lots 1450 70,000.00 500.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 12,000.00 5,000.00 -
Landscaping 1450 13,060.00 3,060.00 -
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 10,500.00 10,500.00 -
Fencing 1460 2,250.00 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 13,500.00 15,105.00 105.00 105.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 4,500.00
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitchen 1460 500.00 -
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitchen 1465 1,000.00 - -
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 9,060.00 6,010.00 6,010.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Maintenance Shop/Laundry 1470 200,000.00 - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 2,547.58 - -
Jax Beach FL1-07 {Scat Site§ ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
A&E Services 1430 500.00 -
Window Replacement 1450 45,800.00 - -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 2,095.00 2,095.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00 500.00 -
Roofs 1460 500.00 ~
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00 9,671.50 9,671.50 9,671.50
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Lindsey Terrace Security Services 1408 500.00 100.00 -
QOaks FL1-36 Security Services 1408 119,052.00 110,000.00 27,587.90 27,587.90
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 506.46 - -
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 2,000.00 5,000.00 -
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 4,000.00 500.00 -
Paving 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Fencing 1450 10,000.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 1,525.00 1,5625.00 -
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 38,230.00 35,648.00 -
Elevator 1460 5,000.00 500.00 -
HVAC 1460 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Roofing 1460 1,585.00 -
Vinyl Siding 1460 50,000.00 -
Cabinets 1460 3,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 23,067.50 17,068.42 17,068.42
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 6 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh 71812011



Atwisal StatementPerformance and:Eveiitiaiion Kegor Ljﬁm‘w‘ ,J.uw.‘..wwlacwsu sah Urtas Develgpment §2:
=»="|Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund- ‘Program. Replaceiient Io:m.:m Fag noq m:n : ; : : S ,O:,am of Public and Indian Housing | = = = =

Capital Fund Financing Program : o ! A i ; ‘ Expires 4/30/2011 E

Part li: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umamqm_ FY of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities

Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Commercial Center Kitchen 1470 18,000.00 - -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000.00 2,848.00 2,848.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 500.00 -

Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 700.00 - -
Management Svcs 1408 771.00 - - -
A&E Services 1430 1,500.00 506.46 - -
Site Improvement 1450 4,000.00 500.00 -
Tree Maintenance 1450 3,900.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
Paving 1450 1,400.00 - -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 9,000.00 13,846.92 9,448.45 9,448.45
Painting 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 2,348.00 - -
HVAC 1460 2,995.00 2,995.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1485 1,000.00 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000.00 875.00 875.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 500.00 -

Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 500.00 - -
Social Services 1408 5,086.00 20,000.00 13,642.21 13,642.21
A&E Services 1430 4,100.00 - -
Sidewalks 1450 2,000.00 3,500.00 -
Fencing 1450 1,000.00 6,150.00 4,200.00 4,200.00
Site Improvement 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Parking Pads/Paving 1450 500.00 -
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 2,000.00 10,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 24,223.70 21,827.70 -
Attic Insulation 1460 50,000.00 - -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 75,000.00 1,800.00
Window Replacement 1460 160,000.00 199,820.40 67,670.40 -
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 6,185.00 - -
HVAC 1460 5,100.00 1,124.85 -
Roofing 1460 1,575.00 21,601.90 4,495.00 3,870.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000.00 500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 500.00 -

Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 1408 1,000.00 500.00
Social Services 1408 5,086.00 10,000.00 4,640.41 4,640.41
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 43,015.96 42,509.50 16,694.50

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part2 - Page 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011
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Part il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|Federal FY of Grant

2010

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities

Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
Fencing 1450 1,570.00 -
Site Lighting 1450 26,515.00 - -
Roof Replacement/Repairs 1460 350,000.00 500.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 1,700.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 2,000.00 500.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 3,680.00 3,680.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dweilling structure 1470 2,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 6,101.29 6,101.29 6,101.29

Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 1408 174,660.00 170,000.00 45,897.56 45,897.56
Social Services 1408 120.00 2,234.00 591.68 591.68
A & E Services 1430 25,000.00 37,506.46 506.46 -
Sidewalks 1450 2,575.00 - -
ADA Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Site Improvement 1450 5,000.00 500.00 -
Concrete Pads 1450 1,000.00 500.00 -
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 2,000.00 500.00 -
Elevators 1460 5,000.00 500.00
Site Lighting 1460 2,000.00 7,825.00 5,200.00 -
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 4,215.00 4,215.00 1,215.00
Window Replacement 1460 250,000.00 -
ADA Compliance 1460 2,000.00 510.00 210.00 95.00
Roofs 1460 5,000.00 500.00 -
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 7,920.00 3,810.00 1,910.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 26,000.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 34,034.75 17,870.75 2,984.21
Call Station Replacement 1475 49,590.00 -

Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 1408 500.00 500.00
Social Services 1408 4,586.00 10,000.00 3,978.17 3,978.17
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00 506.46 - -
Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00 17,172.00 - -
Site Lighting 1450 395.00 - -
Site Improvement 1450 10,000.00 500.00 -
Tree Maintenance 1450 5,000.00 5,950.00 -
Paving 1450 5,000.00 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00 4,266.00 3,536.00 3,536.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00 44,185.43 19,877.00 6,827.00
Exterior Door Replacement 1460 15,000.00 - -
HVAC 1460 928.00 - -
Gutters 1460 2,680.10 - -

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011
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Fhanual Stuiene ¢ mmm,:u m_..mncmpwo:‘pmmuo;»,, N & hpslivermnnie bzt Gkpdrtrsnt of Housing and trban Dévetoprients
Capital mn:?mama_:.‘,Omuzm_.._n::n«mmom_..mq: Replacement Heusing Facior and! : . - Office’of Public and Indian Housing |
Capital Fund Financing Program Expires 4/30/2011
Part Il: Supporting Pages .

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00 95.00 95.00 95.00
Cabinets 1460 5,000.00 25,500.00 -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 1,000.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling structure 1470 2,700.00 500.00 -
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 2,000.00 6,267.76 1,149.93 1,149.93
Admin Non-dwelling Structure 1470 9,256.00 2,459.25 - -
1470 5,000.00 500.00 -
Management Imp 1408 1,000.00 - -
1408 48,370.00 8,000.00 -
PHA Wide A&E 1430 30,000.00 - -
Operations 1406 100,000.00 1,000.00 -
Planned Management Fees 1408 100,000.00 100,000.00 52,071.76 51,823.41
Relocation 1495 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
Admin Central Office Fees 1410 379,367.00 379,367.00 379,367.00 379,367.00
Total 3,793,670.00 3,793,670.00 1,455,193.95 937,567.69
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 9 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011
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Capital Fund Financing Program
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Expires 4/30/2011
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Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|FFY of Grant

2010

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation | Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Expenditure
End Date End Date End Date End Date
Anders FL1-15 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-15 (162) |ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Window Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks/Curbs 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
L.andscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Trimming 09/30/12 09/30/14
FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program

: Omn;m_ Fund _uqomqmq: Capital Fund Program Replacement Io:m.:m mmonoq and "¢ :

Office of Public and Indian Hou

Expires 4/30/2011

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

FFY of Grant

2010

Development Number
Name/HA-Wide

All Fund Obligated
(Quarter End Date)

All Funds Expended
(Quarter End Date)

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates'

Activities
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Blodgett FL1-32 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Trimming 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
FL20P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Omu:m_ Fund Program, Capital m::a 13@33 mmn_mnmimzﬁ Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

5 CEpEHmEnt SFHSUSTHG 5id Urban Develdpret
: 77T Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

|FFY of Grant
CFFP (Yes/No):
| 2010

Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevator 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks/Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Sign 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roof Repair 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevators 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Security Cameras 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Centennial TH East FL.1-18 (17) Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
L.andscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Centennial TH West FL1-18 (18) Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
FL28P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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nce and Evaluation Repcrt -

Capital Fund Financing Program

Omu:u_ Fund _u_dm:.m_.:w Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and : ER e

U:S. Department:of Housifigant tirbans Develdpne

Office of Public and-Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part [l: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_n< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Termite Treatment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Colonial FL 1-46 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving & Drainage 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cfO_FY 2010_ 03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program

I IPINY AT ¥4

and- Evaluation Report

ATV A

() S repartment of Holising afid Urban Davelapmes:

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part lI: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|FFY of Grant

| 2010

Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Pressure Wash & Paint 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fairway Oaks-Scattered Sites FL1-12 |Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (21) Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks/Curbs 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Forest Meadows W FL1-15 (20) Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_ 03-11_5 yr planh

Part 3 - Page 5

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program

Hoe o e+ N s T Y e 1 S .

« Grban Developmen

" 7'+ Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_n< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) {(Quarter End Date)
Activities
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement-ADA Compliang 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevator 09/30/12 09/30/14
Clean/ Repair Windows 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Security Cameras 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving/Parking Lots 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh

Part 3 - Page 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program

NSNS _umum_&.:m:» oZ 1GUSInG fatit
3 = -Office of Public and Indian Io_._m_:m
) Expires 4/30/2011

Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/12 09/30/14
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitche 09/30/12 09/30/14
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitche 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Maintenance Shop/Laundry 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Jax Beach FL1-07 (Scat Sites 161)  |ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Window Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Lindsey Terrace Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14

Oaks FL1-36 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevator 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Vinyl Siding 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Capital Fund Financing Program

‘Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund _uqom.qma Replacement Housing Factor and o

ey A

EALIFGuUsing arid Urban Developrient

Office of Public and:Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Commercial Center Kitchen 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Management Svcs 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Painting 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14

Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29,31 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/12 09/30/14
Parking Pads/Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Attic Insulation 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Window Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofing 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3- Page 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Program; Capital Fund Program Replacem S Lk Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program . Expires 4/30/2011
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_u< of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/12 09/30/14
Fencing 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roof Replacement/Repairs 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A & E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Concrete Pads 09/30/12 09/30/14
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevators 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Window Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Roofs 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Call Station Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 09/30/12 09/30/14

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 9 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Io:m.:m Factor and

3

U8 Departitent 6f Io
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Office of Public and Indian Hodsing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29FP001501-10
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|[FFY of Grant

| 2010

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates’

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
A&E Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
Sidewalks 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Lighting 09/30/12 09/30/14
Site Improvement 09/30/12 09/30/14
Tree Maintenance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Paving 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/12 09/30/14
Exterior Door Replacement 09/30/12 09/30/14
HVAC 09/30/12 09/30/14
Gutters 09/30/12 09/30/14
ADA Compliance 09/30/12 09/30/14
Cabinets 09/30/12 09/30/14
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/12 09/30/14
Admin Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/12 09/30/14
Elevator 09/30/12 09/30/14
Management Imp Training 09/30/12 09/30/14
Social Services 09/30/12 09/30/14
PHA Wide A&E 09/30/12 09/30/14
Operations 09/30/12 09/30/14
Planned Management Fees 09/30/12 09/30/14
Relocation 09/30/12 09/30/14
Admin Central Office Fees 09/30/12 09/30/14

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 8] of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29P001501-10_cf10_FY 2010_03-11_5 yr planh
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2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

“RHF funds shall be included here.

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 3/31/2014
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2011
Type of Grant:
E Original Annual Statement [J Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies ] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[L] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 1,000.00 -
3 1408 Management Improvements 758,734.00 -
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 379,367.00 -
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs 15,200.00 -
8 1440 Site Acqusition - -
9 1450 Site Improvement 223,000.00 -
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 1,562,690.00 -
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 45,536.00 -
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 206,243.00 -
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 599,600.00 -
14 1485 Demoalition
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 2,300.00 -
18 1499 Development Activties”
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) 3,793,670.00 -
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Acti
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 24,500.00 -
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 497,300.00 -
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 2,287,158.49

FL29P001501-11_cF1_FY 2011_ 03-11_5 yr planh

Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2011
Type of Grant:
1 Original Annual Statement 1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [x] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[C1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development-Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’
/. \ Original Revised? Obligated _ Expended

Signature of gxecuti U:m@moq

Date

ate Signature of Public Housing Director
4 /

Page 2
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form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




SizismeniPer

& gvaluation Report -

Omc tal: m::m.vnom_&_d. nmﬁ:m_ T.::a Program Replacement Housing Factor nsa
Capital Fund Financing Program

U8 Dmumnam:ﬁ of Iocmsom.a Urban 3m<m_ou3m =
Office of Public and Indian Io:m_nm

Expires 3/31/2014

Part il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP {Yes/No):

Federal FY of Grant

2011

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised1 Obligated? Expended?
Anders FL1-15 Security Services 1408 500.00
Management Improvement 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 4,500.00
Site Lighting 1450 1,000.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 9,500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Roofing 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-1ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Management Improvement 1408 100.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Window Replacement 1460 1,000.00
Roofing 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 200.00
Sidewalks/Curbs 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 1,000.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Tree Trimming 1450 1,000.00
Site Lighting 1450 1,000.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 14860 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh

7/8/2011




- ﬁ.aab,?t:‘muzm_ E:um: qum_on:,mmmz )y He
Cmc;m_ Fund vnouqm:‘_. Capital m::n vqom«m—: mmv_mn.u:_m:ﬁ Io:m.:m _umnno_‘ n:a 25 ~-Office of Publit and Indian Housing: b
Capital Fund Financing Program Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. g Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 2,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Roofs 1460 1,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
HVAC 1460 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Blodgett FL.1-32 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 8,000.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Sidewalks 1450 1,000.00
Landscaping 1450 1,000.00
Fencing 1450 18,000.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Tree Trimming 1450 500.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 25,000.00
Roofs 1460 250,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 16,000.00
Storm Screens 1460 40,000.00
Gutters 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00
HVAC 1460 100,000.00
Dwelling mnc_UBm:ﬁ 1465 500.00
1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 1,000.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 1408 90,000.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Site improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00
HVAC 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00
Elevator 1460 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 39,000.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/812011



entiPerformance and-Evaluation fepoi
nmv.ﬁ_hcz%_uqom_‘m_d_ Capital Fund wwomqma Replacement Housing-Factor m:n
Capital Fund Financing Program -

axa

Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL.29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Relocation 1495 100.00
Centennial Tower FLL1-16 Security Services 1408 90,000.00
Social Services 1408 5,000.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Landscaping 1450 9,000.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 1,000.00
Site Lighting 1450 35,000.00
Sidewalks/Paving 1450 3,000.00
Roof Repair 1460 7,500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
Elevators 1460 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 1,000.00
Site Lighting 1450 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 100,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 30,536.00
Non-dwelling Structure 1470 22,643.00
Call Station Replacement 1475 25,000.00
Replace Generator 1475 95,000.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Centennial TH East FL.1-18 ({Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
Gutters 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Centennial TH West FL1-18 {Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cft1_FY 2011_ 03-11_5 yr planh

7/8/2011



Capital-Fund: _uqom_ba. ,Om_u;m_ _ucsn_ vqom_,mE xmv_mom:.m:n Iq:m.:m Factor-and
Capitai Fund Financing Program .

L SnDupiElishitof Housing and Brban:Develo Stnsm:s

Office of Public-and Indidan Housing™
- Expires 3/31/2014

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

Federal FY of Grant

2011

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00
Gutters 1460 500.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Colonial FL. 1-46 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 500.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00
Roofing 1460 1,000.00
HVAC 1460 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 1408 500.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
FL.29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011
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AAmgieni S

SlAvaua Sta "mam:ﬁuv:E:..n:nﬁmgc,‘wc&c tionReport
p:e-1|Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund: P,om,.mq: xmu_mnmama Io:m_:m Factor and - : Office:ofPublIc and fAdian Housing A
Capital Fund Financing Program ; - ; : Expires 3/31/2014 / i

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP {Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Paving 1450 45,000.00
Fencing 1450 500.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 7,000.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Roofing 1460 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Fairway Oaks-Scattered SitegSite improvement 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 100.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 100.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (2|Security Services 1408 500.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Sidewalks/Retention Wall 1450 7,000.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Sidewalks/Raili 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 10,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Roofs 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Forest Meadows W FL1-15 ({Security Services 1408 500.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cf1_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



‘|capital:Fiind:Program; Capital Fund Program Replacemerit:Housing:Factorand
Capital Fund Financing Program : : . A Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Fencing 1450 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Community Sign 1450 8,000.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Site Improvement-ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1480 10,000.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Roofs 1460 500.00
Gutters 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 1408 90,000.00
Social Services 1408 10,000.00
A&E 1430 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Fencing 1450 15,000.00
Paving 1450 500.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
Elevator 1460 1,000.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 1,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Clean/ Repair Windows 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 5,000.00
Extend Office Area 1470 16,000.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 1,000.00
Call Station Replacement 1475 25,000.00
Awning 1475 15,000.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 1408 500.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part2 - Page 6 form HUD-50075.1

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh

(4/2008)
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= = RAnnual Stateniend Foo e ey B L, DA eRisUsing ant Urbar Gevelopment =
Omunm_,m::aﬁqommma. ‘Capital'Fund: Program Repiacem .Factor m1n FR ’ ! ~  Office of Public and Indian Hotising
Capital Fund Financing Program E . 7 Expires 3/31/2014
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. , Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Paving/Parking Lots 1450 500.00
Tree Removal/Maintenance 1450 500.00
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitchen 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 1,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Jax Beach FL1-07 (Scat SiteJ A&E Services 1430 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Window Replacement 1450 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 5,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Roofs 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Lindsey Terrace Security Services 1408 100.00
Oaks FL1-36 Security Services 1408 50,000.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 5,000.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Elevator 1460 1,000.00
HVAC 1460 1,000.00
Roofing 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Paint/Pressure Wash 1460 10,000.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
1 To be compieted for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cf1_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



Fx Bzl Statement/Perforinance and-E¢ NHEN ~ = c.ﬂmm,‘,mw AR B HBAI D Falspment
:|@apital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program:-Replace ' . : : © 4 as Tl Ofice ofPUblicand Indian Housing |5 -
Capital Fund Financing Program : : ; : : ; Expires 3/31/2014 : o
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. ; Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 4,000.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 80,000.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Window Replacement 1460 103,000.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
HVAC 1460 1,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Fire Pull Station 1475 195,000.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Riviera North FL 1-49 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 100.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance 1450 500.00
Landscaping 1450 4,000.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 80,000.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Window Replacement 1460 104,270.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 10,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
HVAC 1460 1,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Fire Pull Station 1475 195,000.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1485 100.00
Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 20,000.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Fencing 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL28P001501-11_cft1_FY 2011_ 03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011
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. i miscnianeg sindUvalunhion Mepoirk o samnegT e 3 Depdrtment of Housing:and
Capial:rurdiErogiiun, Capital Fund Program Replazement Housing & =2 ETRES sl 8] Office of Public:ahd Indian Housing+|:
Capital Fund Financing Program : : : : Expires 3/31/2014
Part Ii: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP {Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Parking Pads 1450 500.00
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
Window Replacement 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
HVAC 1460 1,000.00
Roofing 1460 500.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 1,000.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 10,000.00
A&E Services 1430 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Site Lighting 1450 500.00
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 1450 500.00
Roof Replacement 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 35,000.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 1408 169,700.00
Social Services 1408 500.00
A & E Services 1430 5,000.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Concrete Pads 1450 500.00
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 1450 500.00
Elevators 1460 500.00
Site Lighting 1460 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,000.00
Replace Electrical Panels 1460 100,000.00
Window Replacement 1460 100,000.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Roofs 1460 500.00
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 9 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29P001501-11_cF11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011



Annunl SttemaniiPecion:s 3 R gk Sgion GiaghRd- gibdnDevBlogment a
Capital Fund.Brograin, Capitat Fund:Rrogram Replacement Housing Factorand © - -~ : 2 are: "% Office of Public and4ndian Housing PR
Capital Fund Financing Program : : Expires 3/31/2014
Part ll: Supporting Pages - ‘
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2011
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 1,000.00
Cabinets 1460 500.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Auditorium Roof 1470 130,000.00
Picnic Shelter 1470 17,000.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 5,000.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 1408 500.00
Social Services 1408 10,000.00
A&E Services 1430 1,000.00
Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 500.00
Site Improvement 1450 500.00
Tree Maintenance 1450 500.00
ADA Sidewalks 1450 500.00
Paving 1450 500.00
Unit Renovation/Modernization 1460 15,920.00
Painting/Pressure Washing 1460 1,000.00
Screen Replacement 1460 500.00
ADA Compliance 1460 500.00
Roofing 1460 5,000.00
Cabinets 1460 134,000.00
Dwelling Equipment 1465 500.00
Non-dwelling structure 1470 500.00
Non-dwelling equipment 1475 500.00
Relocation 1495 100.00
Admin Non-dwelling Structure 1470 5,000.00
Elevator 1470 1,000.00
Management Imp Training 1408 5,000.00
Other Management Services 1408 50,000.00
PHA Wide Operations 1406 1,000.00
Planned Management Fees 1408 141,634.00
Admin Central Office Fees 1410 379,367.00
Total 3,793,670.00 - - -

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 10 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011
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Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __um< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation [ Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Expenditure
End Date End Date End Date End Date
Anders FL1-15 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Management Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Anders Scattered Sites FL1-15 (162) |ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Management Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Baldwin FL1-08 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks/Curbs 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Rniiual StatemenuFedon : : e , . ; S egartmentol Housing'and Urban Dave:apmer
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and g T - Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program i : Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _m_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Trimming 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15

Blodgett FL1-32 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fencing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Trimming 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Storm Screens 09/30/13 09/30/15
Gutters 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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) Capital Fund _"...omqu Omv:m_ Fund vqomqm:._ Replacement Housing mmnﬁoq and s T T Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program . ’ . Expires 3/31/2014
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mm< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Brentwood FL1-48 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevator 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks/Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roof Repair 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevators 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Call Station Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Replace Generator 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Centennial TH East FL1-18 (17) Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL20P001501-11_cf1_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Gapital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Départment of Holsingaiid UrbarDeva 3 e

- Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|[FFY of Grant

| 2011

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Gutters 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Vinyl Siding 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Centennial TH West FL1-18 (18) Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Gutters 09/30/13 09/30/15
Vinyl Siding 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Colonial FL 1-46 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Capital Fund Financing Program
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Office of Public and Indiah Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Name/HA-Wide

(Quarter End Date)

(Quarter End Date)

Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No}):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’

Activities
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fairway Oaks FL1-12 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fencing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Expires 3/31/2014

Part lI: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fairway Oaks-Scattered Sites FL1-12 |Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Forest Meadows E FL1-15 (21) Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks/Retention Wall 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Forest Meadows W FL1-15 (20) Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fencing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Community Sign 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement-ADA Complianc 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 6

form HUD
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Capital Fund Program, Omu;m_ m::a Program Replacement Ic:m]m Factorand 2 .o
Capital Fund Financing Program

.U%mzam:. Qw Housing and’ c_onJ Déve dkmmn
H Office of Public:and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part I: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _Iu< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Unit Renov/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
Gutters 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15

Hogan Creek FL1-19 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fencing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevator 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Clean/ Repair Windows 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Extend Office Area 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Call Station Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Awning 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15

Jax Beach FL1-07 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks/Railings 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh Part 3 - Page 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Capital Fund Financing Program

M&maczzvmlo_._:m:nm and’ m,_m .E.E
Capital Fund Program, Capita! Fund Program Replacement Io:m.:m Factor and~

Gmnm.z:..um:ﬁoﬂra i aAd Uiban Developmen
5 “  Office of Public and Indian Housihg

Expires 3/31/2014

Part lI: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _ﬂu< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated Ali Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Paving/Parking Lots 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Removal/Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Recirculating Hood Fans in Kitche 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Jax Beach FLL1-07 (Scat Sites 161) A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Lindsey Terrace Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Oaks FL1-36 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevator 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paint/Pressure Wash 09/30/13 09/30/15
Vinyl Siding 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03

11_5yrplanh

Part 3 - Page 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



-~

P e D5

SR UG e

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacemen

t Housing Factor and : T

P e

1007 1.8, Department ¢ Housiig

Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/201¢

Part lI: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|FFY of Grant

2011

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised

Target Dates’

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Riviera South FL 1-47 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fire Pull Station 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Riviera North FL 1-49 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 8 . N
Capital Fund Financing Program

Holising and Ufbar Davala
= Office of Public 2nd Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part [l: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fire Pull Station 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Scattered Sites FL.1-27,28,29,31 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Fencing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/13 09/30/15
Parking Pads 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
HVAC 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Southwind FL1-13 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance/Sidewalk 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roof Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15

FI.28P001501-11_cf11_FY 2011_03

11_5 yr planh
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Capital Fund Financing Program
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Capital _.::a Program, Capital Fund Program Replacemernt Io:m_:c mmoﬁo.. and

Egm_omém;
" Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 3/31/201¢

Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u_u< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2011

Development Number
Name/HA-Wide

All Fund Obligated
(Quarter End Date)

All Funds Expended
(Quarter End Date)

Reasons for Revised

Target Dates’

Activities
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Twin Towers FL1-10 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A & E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Concrete Pads 09/30/13 09/30/15
Landscaping/Tree Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevators 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Lighting 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Replace Electrical Panels 09/30/13 09/30/15
Window Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Roofs 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Auditorium Roof 09/30/13 09/30/15
Picnic Shelter 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Victory Point FL1-14 Security Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Social Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
A&E Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dumpster Enclosures 09/30/13 09/30/15
Site Improvement 09/30/13 09/30/15
Tree Maintenance 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Sidewalks 09/30/13 09/30/15
Paving 09/30/13 09/30/15
Unit Renovation/Modernization 09/30/13 09/30/15
Painting/Pressure Washing 09/30/13 09/30/15

FL29P001501-11_cft1_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh

Part 3 - Page 11

form HUD:

50075.1 (4/2008)
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Anntat Siai

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Omu:m_ _u::a meBB Replacecment Iocm_:m Factor and

S et ST A

P GisT Dmum:ﬁma of HousIng and Ui
@ E “Office of Public and Indian Io:w_:m
’ Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mm< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28P001501-11 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ : 2011
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Screen Replacement 09/30/13 09/30/15
ADA Compliance 09/30/13 09/30/15
Cabinets 09/30/13 09/30/15
Dwelling Equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Non-dwelling equipment 09/30/13 09/30/15
Relocation 09/30/13 09/30/15
Admin Non-dwelling Structure 09/30/13 09/30/15
Elevator 09/30/13 09/30/15
Management Imp Training 09/30/13 09/30/15
Other Management Services 09/30/13 09/30/15
PHA Wide Operations 09/30/13 09/30/15
Planned Management Fees 09/30/13 09/30/15
Admin Central Office Fees 09/30/13 09/30/15

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29P001501-11_cf1_FY 2011_03-11_5 yr planh

Part 3 - Page 12

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number

Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP:

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-06

Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No:

FFY of Grant:
2006

FFY of Grant Approval:
2006

Type of Grant:
[] original Annual Statement
[[] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

D Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[ Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of

E Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11

Line Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

Original Revised? Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management Improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration {may not exceed 10% of line 21) 6,715 6,715 6,715 6,715
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liquidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site Improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demoalition 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties’ 217,134 217,134 217,134 217,134
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct

Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $223,849 $223,849 $223,849 $223,849
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security-—-Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Yo be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

*To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

*PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

RHF funds shall be included here.

Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-06_cfrh06_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

o~ CAp— 012/ 1

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Pragram Grant No: FL29R001501-06 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2006
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2006
Type of Grant:
[l original Annual Statement ] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: D Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
N Original Revised® Obligated _ Expended
Signature tive Um:u\nwo_. Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

Page 2

FL29R001501-06_cfrh06_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




i G ance and Evaluation Report i L IR U.S. Department of Housing and. Urban: Development-|:
« ~ jCapitai.Fund irogram, Capital Fund Program Rep'acement.Housing Factor;and; Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program Expires 4/30/2011
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umam_.m_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-06 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2006
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 6,715 8,715 6,715 6,715 {Complete
Riviera North FL0O1-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 217,134 217,134 217,134 217,134 [Complete
Total 223,849 223,849 223,849 223,849

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
FL29R001501-06_cfrh06_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011



; A atiey] Siatarment/Uarfnymanca 5 SExd
U.S. Pepariment of Housing and,Urban Development}
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 3/31/2014

. StzlementiPerformance and Evaluation Report

¢+ - l@apital Fund Program, Capital Fund _u_,on«ma,mm.u_mnmim:m,_._d
Capital Fund Financing Program

sing Factor and’ ) . ; LT y

Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |[FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28R001501-06 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2006
Reasons for Revised
All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'

Development Number

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date)

(Quarter End Date)

Activities
Actual
Original Obligation |{Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North F1.01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

Capital Fund Program Tables

Part 3 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-06_cfrh0B_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-07 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2007
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2007
Type of Grant:
[] original Annual Statement [1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of
[[1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _kll_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations {may not exceed 20% of line 21} 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 10,704 10,704 10,704 10,704
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liquidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site Improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demolition 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties® 346,127 346,127 346,127 346,127
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $356,831 $356,831 $356,831 $356,831
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
*To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
*PHASs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
“RHF funds shall be included here.
Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-07_cfrh07_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No; FL29R001501-07 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2007
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2007

Type of Grant:

_H_ Original Annual Statement ] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies
[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
_H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11

Line Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

N

QOriginal

Revised® Obligated | Expended

Signature o@wn:m Direct6t

U).ll\r\r\.M., &5\'\

Signature of Public Housing Director Date

A J

Dat
w\m)\w\
7/

FL29R001501-07_cfrh07_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




{Enan) SatemenyPerfcrmance and Evaitiation #apart: — : : s - U.S. Department of Housirig and Urban Development
Gapital Fiind Program, nmnzm_ Fund Program Replacement.Housing-Factor and “Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program N Expires 4/30/2011
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umam_,m_ FY of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-07 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2007
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 10,704 10,704 10,704 10,704 |Complete
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 346,127 346,127 346,127 346,127 [Complete
Total 356,831 356,831 356,831 356,831
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1

FL29R001501-07_cfrh07_5 YR PL_MAR 201th

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



o AR AR E-Ta Ty

_v i b.:::m_ mﬂmnmam:»\_umlo rmance and E s
o%;m_ Fund P.om_.m:_ Omu:m_ Fund P.oaB:.. xm_o_mnmami :o:m_:m Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

SRR

c S. Pepartment.of Housing and c&m: Dm<m_ouama_
Office of _ucc__o and Indian Housing

Expires 3/31/2014

Part li: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number |[FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-07 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2007
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation [Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant tc Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29R001501-07_cfth07_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing'and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28R001501-08 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2008
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2008
Type of Grant:
(] original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [T] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of
[] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: E Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21y 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management Improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 12,690 12,690 12,690 12,690
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liquidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site Improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demoalition 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties® 410,335 410,335 410,335 410,335
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Coliateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $423,025 $423,025 $423,025 $423,025
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security—-Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
RHF funds shall be included here.
Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-08_cfrh08_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/812011




Capital Fund Financing Program

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name:

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-08

Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2008

FFY of Grant:

/

/

Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2008

Type of Grant:

1 Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

_M_ Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Develepment Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'

e N Original Revised® Obligated | Expended
Signature ¢ M@é Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date
O A o 7/12) 1

FL29R001501-08_cfrh08_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Annhual &

Capital Fund Financing Program

Statement/Performance and Evaluation:-Report- - Ceren e
Capital Fund Program, nmn;m_ Fund P.om_.m:_ mmv_momamsﬁ Io:m.:m _umn»oq and -

e m g

c S. _umum:?_ma of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part 1l: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-08

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|Federal FY of Grant

2008

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 12,690 12,690 12,690 12,690 |Complete
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 410,335 410,335 410,335 410,335 |Complete
Total 423,025 423,025 423,025 423,025
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-08_cfrh08_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011




; nce and Evaluation Report i : ) ; ment] .
apital Funt gram, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housirig Factor an
Capital Fund Financing Program Expires 3/31/2014
Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __u1< of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-08 CFFP {Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2008
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation |Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FLL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-08_cfrh08_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

form HUD



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL28R001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009
Type of Grant:
[l original Annual Statement [_] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of
[C]1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: Uln_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 217 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management Improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration {(may not exceed 10% of line 21) 9,280 9,280 9,280 9,280
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liguidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site Improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demalition 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties® 300,065 300,065 300,065 300,065
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $309,345 $309,345 $309,345 $309,345
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security—Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHASs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
“RHF funds shall be included here.
Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001501-09_CRHO09_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h 7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part |: Summary

[¥] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2008
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009
Type of Grant:
D Original Annual Statement _H_ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies D Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

_H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11

Line Summary by Deyelopifient Agcount

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

Original

Revised?

Obligated [ Expended

yd \
Signature of m*mu‘m@“oﬁ\o(
N\\!I\
] o \

Dat

121/

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

FL29R001501-09_CRHO9_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



.- |Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report .

=] Capital:Fiind:Rrogram, Capital Fund Program Replacement 1o:m_=m Factor.and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001501-09

CFFP (Yes/No):

|Federal FY of Grant

Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 9,280 9,280 9,280 9,280 |Complete
Riviera North FL0O1-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 14909 300,065 300,065 300,065 300,065 |Complete
Total 309,345 309,345 309,345 309,345

1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
FL29R001501-09_CRH0S_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

Part 2 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Capital Fund Financing Program

>:::m_ wﬂmnmamzq_umzo_‘am:nm m:n n<m_:m~_o: eport -
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund _u_.om_.m:_ Replacement :o:m_zm Factor m:a

.L Omumaa

TIIG

ant of. Io:m_:m m:a C:um: Um<m_o,n3m:" ‘
Office of Public and _:a_m: Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part {l: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FLL26R001501-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

[FFY of Grant

[ 2009

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates’

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation |Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29R001501-09_CRH0S_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001502-10 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2010
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant:

[] original Annual Statement [ ] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [_] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of

[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 3/31/11 _|||_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'

Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line m:w - - - -
3 1408 Management Improvements Soft Costs - - - _
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 22,109.00 22,109.00 22,109.00 22,109.00
5 1411 Audit -
6 1415 Liquidated Damages -
7 1430 Fees and Costs - - R R
8 1440 Site Acqusition - - - _
9 1450 Site Improvement - - - -
10 1460 Dwelling Structures - - - _
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable - - - _
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures - - - R
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment - - - -
14 1485 Demolition -
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration -
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs - - - R
18 1499 Development Activties’ 714,876.00 714,876.00 706,605.23 699,367.82
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) 736,985.00 736,985.00 728,714.23 721,476.82
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities - - _
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security—-Soft Costs - - R
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3PHAS with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
“RHF funds shall be included here.

FL28R001502-10_CRH10_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001502-10 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2010
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant:
X1 Original Annual Statement 1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies
[C1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 3/31/11

[T1 Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
Final Performance and Evaluation Report

L]

Line Summary by Development-Account Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

Original

Revised?

Obligated | Expended

Signature of é:ﬁﬁoq

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

=/ J
7 7

Page 2

FL28R001502-10_CRH10_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011




gﬂ_‘mﬂmymnl\_wmﬁonam:nm and.Evaluation Report ] - U.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development
|Gapital:Fiind:Pragram, Capital Fund Program Replacement:Housirig-Factor-and Office of Public and Indian Hausing
Capital Fund Financing Program : Expires 4/30/2011
‘ Part ll: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number __umnmqm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001502-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: | 2010
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. : Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration Development Activities 1410 22,109.00 22,109.00 22,109.00 22,109.00 |Complete
Riviera North FL01-49 Development Activities 1499 714,876.00 - - -
Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 595,336.00 585,336.00 595,336.00 |Complete
Renovations of Site 1499 119,540.00 111,269.23 104,031.82 |In Process
Total 736,985.00 736,985.00 728,714.23 721,476.82
1 To be completed for the Perfrorance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
FL29R001502-10_CRH10_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011




Capital Fund Program, omﬁ;m_ Fund Prograny xmv_mom_,:m:n Io:m_zm mmnﬁo_. and
Capital Fund Financing Program

nd Urban Um<m_ou3m:»
Office of Public and Indian Housing

- . Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number [FFY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001502-10 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2010
: Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation [Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FL01-49 Development Activities 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Renovations of Site

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29R001502-10_CRH10_ACT BUD_MAR 2011h

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



FL29R001503-06_cfrh06a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number . FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL23R001503-06 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 20086
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2006
Type of Grant:
] Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: }as of
[1 pPerformance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _M_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 217 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management Improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 5,947 5,947 5,947 5,947
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liguidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site Improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demolition 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties® 182,314 192,314 192,314 192,314
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $198,261 $198,261 $198,261 $198,261
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security—-Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2T0 be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
“RHF funds shall be included here.
Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Capital Fund Financing Program

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-06 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2006
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2006
Type of Grant:
] Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[x] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: D Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’
Original Revised? Obligated _ Expended

N
Signature of E irectbr Date
Ay e 7/ 12/;/

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

[

FL29R001503-06_cirh06a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



o

ner

-{Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation.Report:

Omunm_‘mm:nw vqomqm_.: Capital Fund Program Replacement- _._o:m_:m Factor m:a
Capital Fund Financing Program

c S. Department of Housing and.Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part ll: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-06

CFFP (Yes/No):

|[Federal FY of Grant

Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2006
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 5,947 5,947 5,947 5,847 |Complete
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 192,314 192,314 192,314 192,314 |Complete
Total 198,261 198,261 198,261 198,261
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29R001503-06_cfrh06a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

7/8/2011




S ERG et O

PR NrTELe

Capital Fund _u_.om_.m:_ Omn;m_ _u::n_ _uqomq m mmn_mnm3m3 Io:m_:m Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

i

¥

mr,bymcmE:mE of Io:m_zm m_.a cqam: Dm<m_ovam:~

Office of Public and Indian Io:m_:m

3 Expires 3/31/2014
Part li: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mm< of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-06 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2006
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates’
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities

Original Obligation {Actual Obligation End

Actual
Original Expenditure

Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
Administration 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29R001503-06_cfrh06a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011th

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report ; U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009
Type of Grant:
M Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) as of
[C1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: m_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost’
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration {may not exceed 10% of line 21) 6,763 6,763 6,763 6,763
5 1411 Audit 0
6 1415 Liquidated Damages 0
7 1430 Fees and Costs 0 0 0 0
8 1440 Site Acqusition 0 0 0 0
9 1450 Site improvement 0 0 0 0
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable 0 0 0 0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 0 0 0 0
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 0 0 0 0
14 1485 Demolition 0 0 0 0
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 0 0 0 0
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs 0 0 0 0
18 1499 Development Activties® 218,693 218,693 218,693 218,693
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) $225,456 $225,456 $225,456 $225,456
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 0 0 0
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs 0 0 0
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

"To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
RHF funds shall be included here.

Page 1

FL29R001503-09_CRHO09a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



Capital Fund Financing Program

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

FFY of Grant:

[C1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approvali:
2009
Type of Grant:
x] Original Annual Statement [] Rreserve for Disasters/Emergencies [C] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

_U Final Performance and Evaluation Report 3/31/11

Line Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost’

~

Original Revised?

Obligated ] Expended

Signature oﬁﬁmxmm ive _qumnﬁoa

/

Date

//

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date

7=
’ /

FL29R001503-09_CRHO09a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Page 2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



e T g S

_{Annual Statement/Performance and Eva me_cs Report

Capital'Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement: Io:w_:m_ mmnﬁoq m:n
Capital Fund Financing Program

faiiy

U.S.:Department of Housing and Urban Development
* Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part 11:

Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL.29R001501-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|[Federal FY of Grant

| 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. : Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Funds Funds
Original Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Administration 1410 6,763 6,763 6,763 6,763 |Complete
Riviera North FL01-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 1499 218,693 218,693 218,693 218,693 [Complete
Total 225,456 225,456 225,456 225,456
1 To be completed for the Perfromance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Part 2 - Page 1

FL29R001503-09_CRH08a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

7/8/2011



>=:cm_ mnmnm_jmzqvm_‘qoqam ,m:Q m<mE. tion:Report:

Capital Fund Financing Program

Capital Fund _u_.om_.ma Capital Fund Program Replacement Iocm_:m Factor m:a

C S. Umumnamzﬁ oﬁ Io:m_:w and c_.am: _um<m~oo9m:"

Om,nm of _ucc:o m:q Indian Housing
Expires 3/31/2014

Part li: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29R001503-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|FFY of Grant

_ 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates'
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Actual
Original Obligation |Actual Obligation End Original Expenditure | Expenditure
End Date Date End Date End Date
03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11
Riviera North FLO1-49 Purchase of Riviera North for Public Hsg 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11 03/31/11

1- Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended

FL29R001503-09_CRHO09a_5 YR PL_MAR 2011h

Capital Fund Program Tables
Part 3 - Page 1

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 3/31/2014

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL295001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approvai:
2009
Type of Grant:
M Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [x] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 5) as of 3/31/11
[C1 Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: _H_ Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFRG Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21} 0 0 0 0
3 1408 Management improvements Soft Costs 0 0 0 0
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 488,566.00 488,566.00 488,566.00 466,714.85
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs 301,986.00 306,760.37 306,760.37 306,760.37
8 1440 Site Acqusition
9 1450 Site Improvement 683,124.00 679,484.80 679,484.80 679,484.80
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 3,159,800.00 3,170,214.03 3,170,214.03 3,020,946.73
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment--Nonexpendable - - - -
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures 195,083.00 194,587.97 194,587.97 194,587.97
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 557,104.00 546,049.83 546,049.83 546,049.83
14 1485 Demolition
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs - - - -
18 1499 Development Activties®
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-19) 5,385,663.00 5,385,663.00 5,385,663.00 5,214,544.55
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities - -
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Soft Costs - -
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security--Hard Costs
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Tobe completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. -
%To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
3PHAS with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
*RHF funds shall be included here.
Page 1 of4 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29S001501-09_st09_FY 2009_03 31 11_5 yr planh

7/8/2011




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

Part I: Summary

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL.295001501-09 Replacemnt Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Jacksonville Housing Authority Date of CFFP: FFY of Grant Approval:
2009
Type of Grant:
[x] oOriginal Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
_H_ Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: D Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development-Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost'
/ N\ Original Revised? Obligated | Expended
Signature of mﬂﬁcz D:mnﬁoﬁ Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date
Page 2 of 3, form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)

FL29S001501-09_st0S_FY 2009_03 31 11_5 yr planh 7/8/2011




. JAnnal .
“|Capital Fuind _u_.om, m; Omn;m_ Fund Frogram mmu_momq:m:” Io:m_:m _umoa_‘ n:a

o ai

Capital Fund m.:m:n_:m Program

s EvaluationReport - —«o .

Fasarmradisesd

--U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Fousing

Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmamﬂm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29S001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. ’ Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities Planned Obligated
Funds Funds
Original (Revision #4) Revised' Obligated? Expended?
Anders FL1-15 Vinyl Siding 1460 131,431.97 131,431.97 131,431.97 131,431.97
A&E 1430 4,980.09 4,980.09 4,980.09 4,980.09
Site Improvement 1450 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 31,533.80 31,533.80 31,533.80 31,5633.80
Baldwin FL1-08 Roofs 1460
Property Sign & Solar Lights for Sign 1450 23,802.14 23,802.14 23,802.14 23,802.14
Kitchen Cabinets 1460 16 Units
A&E 1430 2,968.71 2,968.71 2,968.71 2,968.71
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 53,161.21 53,161.21 53,161.21 53,161.21
Blodgett FL1-32 Asphalt/Reseal 1450
Pressure Wash & Paint Doors 1460 23,400.00 23,400.00 23,400.00 23,400.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 273,244.81 312,722.85 312,722.85 312,722.85
A&E 1430 5,218.82 9,618.82 9,618.82 9,618.82
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 58,412.52 58,412.52 58,412.52 58,412.52
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Paint Interior 1460
Site Lighting 1450
Elevators Controllers & Repairs 1460 129,200.00 129,200.00 129,200.00 129,200.00
Tinting Windows 1460 191,705.00 191,705.00 191,705.00 191,705.00
Roofs 1460 - - - -
New Generators 1475
ALE 1430 19,741.22 19,740.72 19,740.72 19,740.72
Trash Chute Replacement 1475 59,899.00 59,899.00 59,899.00 59,899.00
Centennial TH East FL1-18 (17) Roofs 1460
Sign 1450 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00
Dumpster Enclosure 1450 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 - - - -
Expand Lobby & Bathroom 1470
A&E 1430 2,968.82 2,968.82 2,968.82 2,968.82
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 4,038.32 4,038.32 4,038.32 4,038.32
Centennial TH West FL1-18 (18) Roofs 1460
Vinyl Siding 1460 - - - -
Sign 1450 8,175.00 8,464.03 8,464.03 8,464.03
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 12,584.00 12,294.97 12,294.97 12,294.97
A&E 1430 2,968.82 2,968.82 2,968.82 2,968.82
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 2,622.60 2,622.60 2,622.60 2,622.60
1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report of a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performanc and Evaluation Report Part 2 Page 1

FL29S001501-09_st09_FY 20

09_03 31 11_5 yr planh

718/2011




Capital Fund T:m:o.:m Program

Capital Fund. _u_dm_.ml_ Omv:m_ Fund v_‘o@.m_.: mmu_mnm_.:o:d_._o:m_:m _umnno_‘ m:n

am.nm ‘of Public and Indian Iocm_:u

Expires 3/31/2014

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Grant Type and Number

[Federal FY of Grant

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL.295001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities Planned Obligated

Colonial Villas FL1-46 ARE 1430 7,993.82 7,993.82 7,993.82 7,993.82
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00
Roof 1460 153,480.79 146,438.79 146,438.79 146,438.79
Non Dwelling Structure 1470 149,753.00 149,753.00 149,753.00 149,753.00

Fairway Oaks FL1-15(12) A&E 1430 3,068.71 3,068.71 3,068.71 3,068.71
Sidewalks/Paving 1450 29,367.00 29,367.00 29,367.00 29,367.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 - - - -
Roof 1460 - - - -
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 56,533.66 56,533.66 56,533.66 56,533.66

Forest Meadows East FL1-15(21) |A&E 1430 7,845.40 7,845.40 7,845.40 7,845.40
Site Improvement 1450 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00
Unit Renov/Modernization 1460 32,980.00 32,980.00 32,980.00 32,980.00
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 32,299.95 32,299.95 32,299.95 32,299.95

Forest Meadows West FL1-15(20) JA&E 1430 6,802.16 6,802.16 6,802.16 6,802.16
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 12,584.00 12,584.00 12,584.00 12,584.00

Hogan Creek FL1-19 Elevator Repairs 1460 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00
Site Lighting 1450
Fire Rated Doors 1460 111,751.00 119,387.00 119,387.00 119,387.00
A&E 1430 4,642.81 4,642.81 4,642.81 4,642.81

1460

Jax Beach FL1-07 Paving/Asphalt/Reseai 1450 38,219.55 38,219.55 38,219.55 38,219.55
Landscape 1450 4,840.00 4,940.00 4,940.00 4,940.00
Pressure Wash & Paint 1460 37,090.00 37,890.00 37,890.00 37,890.00
Roofing 1460 43,525.00 43,525.00 43,525.00 43,525.00
HVAC 1460
Vinyl Siding 1460 150,013.30 185,650.27 185,550.27 185,550.27
A&E 1430 3,193.82 3,193.82 3,193.82 3,193.82
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 30,749.83 30,749.83 30,749.83 30,749.83
Non Dwelling Structures 1470 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00

Jax Beach FL1-07 (SS 161) Roofs 1460
A&E 1430 4,465.00 4,465.00 4,465.00 4,465.00
Site Improvements 1450 - - - -
Property Sign 1450 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00
Vinyl Siding 1460 - - - -
Pressure Wash & Paint 1460 - - -

Oaks of Durkeeville FL1-36 Pressure Wash/Painting 1460 30,500.00 30,500.00 30,500.00 30,500.00
Dumpster Enclosures 1450 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00 9,438.00
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 39,729.00 39,729.00 39,729.00 39,729.00
Pressure Wash & Paint 1460 - - - -

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report of a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performanc and Evaluation Report Part 2 Page 2 —
8
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+ Office m2u
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Expires 3/31/2014

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL295001501-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

|[Federal FY of Grant

2009

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Waork
Name/HA-Wide
Activities Planned Obligated

Riviera South FL1-47 A&E 1430 3,018.82 3,018.82 3,018.82 3,018.82
Dumpster Enclosure 1450 6,292.00 6,292.00 6,292.00 6,292.00
Pressure Wash/Paint 1460 36,734.00 36,734.00 36,734.00 36,734.00
Sidewalks - ADA 1450 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00
Paving 1450 63,821.00 63,821.00 63,821.00 63,821.00
Column Replacement 1470 35,000.00 34,504.97 34,504.97 34,504.97

Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29,31 HVAC 1460 480,209.59 375,450.18 375,450.18 375,450.18
Tree Removal/Landscaping 1450 - - - -
A&E 1430 52,743.23 52,743.23 52,743.23 52,743.23
Window Replacement 1460 446,194.85 484,958.66 484,958.66 484,958.66

Southwind FL1-13 Roofing 1460 836,600.00 836,600.00 836,600.00 687,332.70
Asphalt/Reseal 1450 312,000.00 312,000.00 312,000.00 312,000.00
Dumpster Enclosure 1450 47,188.00 47,186.00 47,186.00 47,186.00
Site Lighting 1450 3,356.00 3,356.00 3,356.00 3,356.00
Landscaping 1450 - - - -
Property Sign 1450 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00
A&E 1430 146,665.99 146,665.99 146,665.99 146,665.99
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 47,095.15 47,095.15 47,095.15 47,095.15

Twin Towers FL1-10 Paint Interior 1460
Paint Exterior 1460 39,980.31 39,980.31 39,980.31 39,980.31
Property Sign 1450 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00 8,175.00
Site Lighting 1450 3,726.14 3,726.14 3,726.14 3,726.14
Elevatars - Controllers & Repairs 1460 8,960.00 8,960.00 8,960.00 8,960.00
A&E 1430 20,689.33 20,689.33 20,689.33 20,689.33
Trash Chute Replacement 1475 102,854.00 91,800.15 91,900.15 91,900.15

Victory Pointe FL1-14 A&E 1430 2,010.30 2,385.30 2,385.30 2,385.30
Dumpster Enclosure 1450 34,605.00 30,967.97 30,967.97 30,967.97
Non Dwelling Equipment 1475 38,074.64 38,074.64 38,074.64 38,074.64

Admin Elevator - Renovate Cab 1470 9,530.00 9,530.00 9,530.00 9,530.00

Management Imp Security 1408 - - - -

PHA Wide A&E 1430
Energy Audit 1430 - - - -
Property Purchase 1440 - - - -
Dwelling Equipment 1465 - - - -
Non Dwelling Structures 1470
Relocation 1495 - - - -

Admin Central Office Fees 1410 488,566.00 488,566.00 488,566.00 466,714.85

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report of a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performanc and Evaluation Report Part 2 Page 3 011
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Anndal-ataterneiyPeriorsance and: ‘Evatiation-Report” s@nt of Housing Hrid cq.mms.aﬁa_ou&%é
i Omn:m_..n::a.,vwom_,ma. Capital: m::..._ ‘Program xmn_mnmq:m:, Iocm_sm _ano_. and Office of Public and'Ifidtan Hoti$iny 3
Capital Fund Financing Program ) } ' ‘Expires 3/31/2014
Part Il: Supporting Pages . ]
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number _mmamﬂm_ FY of Grant
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL295001501-09 CFFP (Yes/No):
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: _ 2009
Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities Planned Obligated
Total 5,385,663.00 5,385,663.00 5,385,663.00 5,214,544 .55
1To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
_ form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)
1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report of a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performanc and Evaluation Report Part 2 Page 4
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Part Ill: Implementation Schedule

PHA Name:

Jacksonville Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL.29S001501-09
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant:

2009

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised
Target Dates

Name/HA-Wide (Quarter End Date) (Quarter End Date)
Activities
Original Revised | Actual Original Revised | Actual
Anders FL1-15 Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Site Improvement 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Baldwin FL1-08 Roofs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Property Sign & Solar Lights for Sign| 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Kitchen Cabinets 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Blodgett FL1-32 Asphalt/Reseal 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Pressure Wash & Paint Doors 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Centennial Tower FL1-16 Paint Interior 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Site Lighting 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Elevators Controllers & Repairs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Tinting Windows 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Roofs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
New Generators 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Trash Chute Replacement 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Centennijal TH East FL1-18 (17) Roofs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 [ 06/30/11
Sign 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosure 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Expand Lobby & Bathroom 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Centennial TH West FL1-18 (18) Roofs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Sign 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11

FL29S001501-09_st09_FY 2009_03 31 11_5 yr planh
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-~ fAnnual Uﬁm*m:_m:ﬁ:.unzg.:.m:nm m:a m<m_:m~_o: mmvcn : ez e T i SRt
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program _mmv_mnmq:m:ﬁ Io:m_:m Factor Ao_u_u\o_u_um_._mv , T
Part lli: Implementation Schedule :

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number . Federal FY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL29S001501-09
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
‘ , Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Colonial Villas FL1-46 A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Roof 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Structure 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Fairway Oaks FL1-15(12) A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Sidewalks/Paving 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Roof 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Forest Meadows East FL1-15(21) A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Site Improvement 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Unit Renov/Modernization 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Forest Meadows West FL1-15(20) A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12  |06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 {06/30/11
Hogan Creek FL1-19 Elevator Repairs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 |06/30/11
Site Lighting 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 106/30/11
Fire Rated Doors 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Jax Beach FL1-07 Paving/Asphalt/Reseal 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Landscape 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Pressure Wash & Paint 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Roofing 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
HVAC 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 |06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Structures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Jax Beach FL1-07 (SS 161) Roofs 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Site Improvements 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Property Sign 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Vinyl Siding 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Pressure Wash & Paint 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11

FL29S001501-09_st09_FY 2009_03 31 11_5 yr planh Capital Fund Program Tables Page 2
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Part lll: Implementation Schedule
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Capital Fund Program Grant No: FL295001501-09
Jacksonville Housing Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 2009
Reasons for Revised
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Target Dates
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
QOaks of Durkeeville FL1-36 Pressure Wash/Painting 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosures 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Pressure Wash & Paint 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Riviera South FL1-47 A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosure 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Pressure Wash/Paint 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Sidewalks - ADA 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Paving 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Column Replacement 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Scattered Sites FL1-27,28,29,31 HVAC 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Tree Removal/Landscaping 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
A&E 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Window Replacement 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Southwind FL1-13 Roofing 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Asphalt/Reseal 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Dumpster Enclosure 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Site Lighting 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Landscaping 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Property Sign 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
ARE 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Non Dwelling Equipment 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
03/31/10 03/31/10 03/21/12 | 06/30/11
Twin Towers FL1-10 Paint Interior 03/31/10 03/31/10 03/2